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CORPORATE PROFILE

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“Fubon Bank”) is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. (“Fubon
Financial Holdings”), one of the largest financial holding
companies in Taiwan. Committed to becoming one of Asia’s
first-class financial institutions, Fubon Financial Holdings has
built a strong lineup of financial service companies. Fubon
Bank operates 15 branches, 3 SME Banking Services Centres,
1 Offshore Banking Centre and 1 Securities Services Centre
in Hong Kong, providing a wide range of financial services
encompassing consumer and wholesale banking, wealth
management, financial markets, securities brokerage and
investment services. Fubon Bank holds an A-2 short-term,
BBB+ long-term rating from Standard & Poor’s. The rating
reflects Fubon Bank’s strong capitalization, good liquidity and
sound asset quality.

KEY MILESTONES IN 2023

March 2023: Fubon Bank opened a new Offshore Banking
Centre.

May 2023: Fubon Bank took on the role of Co-Manager of The
Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited’s maiden issuance of
sustainable infrastructure asset-backed securities.

October 2023: Fubon Bank executed its first green repo
transaction.

November 2023: S&P Global Ratings revised its outlook on
the long-term issuer rating on Fubon Bank to “positive” from

“stable”.

December 2023: Fubon Bank opened its new Central Main
Branch-cum-Wealth Management Centre.
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Sky Post

Banking & Finance Awards 2023-24
Excellence Award for Commercial Finance Solutions

The Hong Kong General Chamber of Small and Medium Business

Best SME’s Partner Award

Tiptop Consultants Ltd.

Tiptop Service Award
Persistently Outstanding Service Company (2022-2023)
Persistently Outstanding Service Outlet (2022-2023)

Bank of New York Mellon
Straight Through Processing Award

Business Environment Council
BEC Net-zero Carbon Charter

Environment and Ecology Bureau, HKSAR Government
Charter on External Lighting — Diamond Award

Environmental Campaign Committee

Wastewi$e Certificate/Energywi$e Certificate/Hong Kong Green
Organisation

Hong Kong Quality Assurance Agency

Hong Kong Green and Sustainable Finance Awards 2023
Outstanding Award for Green and Sustainable Bond Facilitator
(Infrastructure Financing and Securitisation)

— Visionary Sustainability Bond Framework

The Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong
ESG Pledge

Employees Retraining Board
ERB Manpower Developer Award Scheme — Manpower Developer

The Hong Kong Institute of Bankers
HKIB Talent Development Award (Category |)

The Community Chest of Hong Kong
Corporate & Employee Contribution Programme — Bronze Award

The Hong Kong Council of Social Service

15 Years Plus Caring Company Logo

LACP

2022 Vision Awards Annual Report Competition
Gold Award/Top 50 Chinese Reports/
Top 80 Reports — Asia-Pacific Region
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100% — Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd.

AUDITORS

KPMG

COMPANY SECRETARY

Juliana CHIU Yuk Ching

REGISTERED OFFICE
Fubon Bank Building

38 Des Voeux Road Central
Hong Kong
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Daniel TSAlI Ming Chung
Chairman

Aged 67. Mr. Tsai joined Fubon Group in 1981. He is currently
the Chairman of the Fubon Group, Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd.,
momo.com Inc. and Taiwan Fixed Network Co., Ltd. Mr.
Tsai is also the Director of Fubon Financial Holding Co.,
Ltd., Fubon Life Insurance Co., Ltd. and Fubon Bank (China)
Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai has extensive experience in banking and
telecommunication services, as well as land development,
construction management and building leasing business.
He holds a J.D. honoris causa (2024) from Fu Jen Catholic
University, a D.B.A. honoris causa (2023) from Tunghai
University, a Master of Law Degree (1979) from Georgetown
University and a Bachelor of Law Degree (1978) from National
Taiwan University. Mr. Tsai is the elder brother of Mr. Richard
Tsai Ming Hsing. He became a Director of the Bank in
February 2004.

Richard TSAI Ming Hsing
Vice Chairman

Aged 66. Mr. Tsai joined the Fubon Group in 1983. He is the
Chairman of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. and Taipei
Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. and also serves as a
board director of Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd. and Taiwan Fixed
Network Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai has over 30 years of experience
in the financial services and insurance industries. He was
conferred as The Pontifical Order of Pope Saint Sylvester in
January 2024. He holds a Ph.D. honoris causa (2022) from
Taipei Medical University, a Ph.D. honoris causa (2022) from
National Yang Ming Chiao Tung University, a D.B.A honoris
causa (2020) from Fu Jen Catholic University, an MBA (1981)
from New York University’s Stern School of Business, and
a bachelor’'s degree in Business Administration (1979) from
National Taiwan University. Mr. Tsai is the younger brother
of Mr. Daniel Tsai Ming Chung. He became a Director of the
Bank in February 2004.

Simon CHUNG Kwok Keung
Executive Director

Aged 61. Mr. Chung was appointed Chief Executive Officer
and Managing Director of the Bank in July 2021. Mr. Chung
is the Chairman of Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited and
a director of Fubon Life Insurance (Hong Kong) Company
Limited. Mr. Chung is a veteran banker with over 30 years of
extensive experience in the banking industry. Prior to joining
the Bank, he was the Head of Banking & Corporate Finance,
Asia Pacific of Banco Santander since October 2014. Before
joining Banco Santander, Mr. Chung had a long career with
Citi since 1988. From 2007 to 2014, he had served as a
director for Citibank Taiwan Limited. Mr. Chung graduated
from The University of Hong Kong with a major in Geography
and Geology and has an MBA from York University, Canada.
He was elected an associate of the Chartered Institute of
Bankers (England) in 1990. As part of his volunteering effort,
Mr. Chung is a member of the Council and ex-officio member
of the Court of Lingnan University, Hong Kong.
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Jerry HARN Wey Ting
Non-Executive Director

Aged 62. Mr. Harn joined the Fubon Group in 2005 and
currently serves as President and Director of Fubon Financial
Holding Co., Ltd. Mr. Hamn is also the Vice Chairman of Taipei
Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. and a Director of Fubon
Bank (China) Co., Ltd. He has over 30 years of experience
in the financial services sector, having previously served as
Executive Vice President of Chinatrust Commercial Bank and
Senior Vice President of Citibank Taiwan. Mr. Harn holds a
Master of Business Administration Degree from Ohio State
University. He became a Director of the Bank in January
2014.

Tim KUO Pei Ting
Non-Executive Director

Aged 59. Mr. Kuo is President and a Standing Director
of Taipei Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. He is also
the Chairman of Fubon AMC Co., Ltd. and a Director of
Fubon Bank (China) Co., Ltd. Prior to that, Mr. Kuo was the
Chairman and President of JihSun International Commercial
Bank Co., Ltd., Director of Investment Banking, Citigroup
Taiwan, Vice President of Investment Banking, Morgan
Stanley Taiwan and Deputy Head of Corporate Banking
Group, Chinatrust Commercial Bank. Mr. Kuo holds a
Master Degree in Business Administration from the National
Sun Yet-sen University and a Bachelor Degree in Business
Administration from the Fu Jen Catholic University. He
became a Director of the Bank in April 2023.

Douglas TSAI Cheng Tao
Non-Executive Director

Aged 33. Mr. Tsai joined the Fubon Group in 2020 and
currently serves as the Head of Fintech Division of Fubon
Financial Holding Co., Ltd, Deputy Head of Digital Banking
Division of Taipei Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. and
Chairman of Fubon Sports & Entertainment Co., Ltd. He
is also the Director of Fubon Insurance Co., Ltd., Fubon
Securities Co., Ltd., momo.com Inc. and Hyundai Card
Co., Ltd. Before joining Fubon Group, Mr. Tsai worked in
management consulting and Fintech companies in United
States and China. Mr. Tsai holds a Master Degree in Business
Administration from the University of Pennsylvania and a
Bachelor Degree in Economics from University of Southern
California. Mr. Tsai is the son of Mr. Daniel Tsai Ming Chung.
He became a Director of the Bank in December 2023.
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Peter PANG Sing Tong
Independent Non-Executive Director

Aged 68. Mr. Pang joined the Hong Kong Monetary Authority
(“"HKMA”) as Executive Director (Banking Policy) in 1994
and was appointed as Executive Director (Monetary Policy
and Markets) in 1996. Mr. Pang was seconded to the Hong
Kong Mortgage Corporation and assumed the position of the
Chief Executive Officer in 1997 till 2004. He was appointed
as Deputy Chief Executive of the HKMA from July 2004
to February 2016. Mr. Pang is also an Independent Non-
Executive Director of Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited. Mr.
Pang holds a Bachelor Degree of Social Science from The
University of Hong Kong and a Master Degree in Management
from the Stanford University. He became a Director of the
Bank in April 2018.

John Keith BALL
Independent Non-Executive Director

Aged 69. Mr. Ball is a career banker with over 40 years
of extensive experience in financial services. He was the
Managing Director and Global Head of Sales for Cash
Management Financial Institutions for Deutsche Bank from
2011 to 2014 based in London. Prior to relocating to London,
Mr. Ball was Managing Director and Asia Head of Cash
Management Financial Institutions from 1999 to 2011 based
in Hong Kong. Mr. Ball worked for Bankers Trust Company
in London, New York and Hong Kong for 25 years before
Deutsche Bank acquired Bankers Trust Company in 1999. He
became a Director of the Bank in July 2020.

Elizabeth LAM Tyng Yih
Independent Non-Executive Director

Aged 59. Ms. Lam is an Independent Non-Executive Director
of China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co., Ltd., and is a Director
and the Honorary Treasurer of Agency for Volunteer Service.
Ms. Lam was a consultant and a partner of Ernst & Young.
She holds a Bachelor of Business Administration Degree and
a Master of Science Degree in Accounting from University of
Massachusetts Amherst, USA, and is a member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. She became a
Director of the Bank in July 2021.
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(From left) (£ #8)

Rockson Hsu, Executive Vice President, Chief Strategy Officer and Chief Risk ~ #{TRIARFEFE XK E LERBEFSE #1178
Officer; Vivian Young, Executive Vice President and Head of Human Resources A N EREE L EETHREE - 91T LH I
Management Group; Henry Wang, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial M #BETEA - TTHAHFES QLR ER A - 1T
Officer; Simon Chung, Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director; Carmen Yip, Bl ¥ T ERT I EEEEZR NN TABE R LB
Executive Vice President and Head of Retail Banking Group; Liza Leung, Executive — ZBE & 2B 1%

Vice President and Head of Operations Group
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Simon CHUNG Kwok Keung

Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director
(Biographical details are set out on page 5)

Henry WANG Hao Jen

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Wang joined the Bank in April 2009. He currently oversees the Bank’s financial
control, legal and corporate communications functions. He also acts as Alternate
Chief Executive of the Bank as well as Chief Executive Officer of its wholly owned
subsidiary Fubon Credit (Hong Kong). Mr. Wang is an experienced professional
with over 30 years of related work experience. Before joining the Bank, Mr. Wang
held various senior positions in marketing and finance in The Chase Manhattan
Bank, N.A., Banque Nationale de Paris, Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing
Company, Ltd., Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd. and Primax Electronics Co., Ltd. Mr.
Wang obtained an MBA degree from Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey,
U.S.A. and a Bachelor of Arts Degree in Finance from National Taiwan University.

Carmen YIP Ka Man

Executive Vice President and Head of Retail Banking Group
Ms. Yip joined the Bank in January 2000. She leads the Bank’s Retail Banking
Group, including Channel and Wealth Management, Consumer Finance and
Securities Services, and acts as Alternate Chief Executive of the Bank. Ms. Yip has
held management positions in local and foreign banks, gaining expertise in retail
banking. She obtained a Bachelor of Social Sciences Degree from The University
of Hong Kong.

Rockson HSU

Executive Vice President, Chief Strategy Officer and Chief
Risk Officer

Mr. Hsu joined the Bank in March 2023 as Executive Vice President and Chief
Strategy Officer. In addition to his role as Chief Strategy Officer, he was appointed
as Chief Risk Officer in February 2024 and oversees the Bank’s Group Risk
Management. Mr. Hsu has over 30 years of banking experience, and possesses
solid frontline and control experience from local and foreign banks including
Citibank, Barclays Bank, Chong Hing Bank, Deutsche Bank and Hang Seng Bank.
Prior to joining the Bank, he was CEO of ZA Bank. Mr. Hsu graduated from New
York University with B.S. Finance & International Business.

Liza LEUNG Wan Sheung

Executive Vice President and Head of Operations Group

Ms. Leung joined the Bank in September 1980 and currently oversees the Bank’s
Operations. Before that, she worked in various departments of the Bank including
Retail Banking, Training and Operations. Ms. Leung obtained a Bachelor of Arts
Degree and a Master of Business Administration Degree from DePaul University,
U.S.A.

Vivian YOUNG Lai Hau Sau

Executive Vice President and Head of Human Resources
Management Group

Mrs. Young joined the Bank in 2005. Before that, she was the Regional Head of
Human Resources Greater China of Deutsche Bank AG. Mrs. Young obtained a
Master of Business Administration Degree from the University of Wales, U.K.
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Following the ending of the pandemic in 2023, the global
economy continued to recover. Hong Kong’s economy
grew by 3.2% over the year, driven mainly by inbound
tourism and private consumption. Visitors numbers rose
to 34 million in 2023 — about 60% of the 2019 pre-COVID
level — while retail sales rose by 16% after falling 0.9% in
2022. Total exports dropped by nearly 8% in 2023 when
compared with 2022, as external demand remained weak
in the face of uncertainties over rising interest rates and
global geopolitical tensions.

In spite of the challenging market environment, Fubon
Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“the Bank”) delivered a strong
financial performance, achieving a net profit of HK$784
million for the year ended 31 December 2023. We remain
committed to promoting digital transformation and financial
inclusion, and have made strides forward in fintech
development in line with our digitalization roadmap. Having
launched our revamped Mobile Banking App Fubon+ and
our new FB Invest+ Securities Trading Mobile App in late
2022, we introduced mobile account opening for corporate
customers in 2023. In December, we launched the FPS
x PromptPay QR payment service via Fubon+, providing
customers with a more convenient and efficient retail
payment service when they travel to Thailand. Meanwhile,
the opening of our new Central Main Branch-cum-Wealth
Management Centre underscored our commitment to
continuously enhancing the customer experience and
strengthening our wealth management services.

In recognition of our customer-first innovation, we garnered
the “Banking & Finance Awards 2023-24 — Excellence
Award for Commercial Finance Solutions” from Sky Post;
the “Best SME’s Partner Award” from The Hong Kong
General Chamber of Small and Medium Business; and the
“Tiptop Service Award” for both “Persistently Outstanding
Service Company” and “Persistently Outstanding Service
Outlet” from Tiptop Consultants Ltd.

CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
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Climate change has become the most critical investment
and risk management topic for investors, regulators
and the financial sector across the globe. Aligned with
the sustainability vision of Fubon Financial Holdings, we
developed our first climate strategy and holistic roadmap
to strengthen our leadership and to support Hong Kong’s
development as a leading sustainable finance hub. We also
released our first Task Force on Climate-related Financial
Disclosures Report in 2023, showcasing our robust
management framework and comprehensive approach
to climate risk management, with high transparency on
climate data. We will further develop our capabilities
and provide sustainable finance solutions to support our
customers to deliver their energy transition initiatives.

Our commitment to sustainability was recognized by
a range of local industry associations. We took part in
the “ESG Pledge” Scheme organized by The Chinese
Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong, and the “BEC
Net-zero Carbon Charter” launched by the Business
Environment Council, underlining our determination to
promote corporate sustainability transformation and
support Hong Kong’s long-term decarbonization journey.
The Bank was also honored with the “Outstanding Award
for Green and Sustainable Bond Facilitator (Infrastructure
Financing and Securitisation) — Visionary Sustainability
Bond Framework” at the “Hong Kong Green and
Sustainable Finance Awards 2023”, which was organized
by Hong Kong Quality Assurance Agency. We will continue
to support our customers on their sustainability journeys
by enhancing our approach to client engagement and
exploring more opportunities to collaborate with strategic
partners.

As always, our people are the engine driving the Bank
forward. In line with our sustainability vision, ESG-related
training remains a core focus of our talent development
programmes. We continue to give our colleagues
rewarding career progression opportunities to maximize
and unleash their potential, and we were proud that this
deep commitment won industry recognition. The Bank
was named “Manpower Developer” by the Employees
Retraining Board (“ERB”) under the “ERB Manpower
Developer Award Scheme”, and we received the “HKIB
Talent Development Award (Category 1)” from The Hong
Kong Institute of Bankers.
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The lingering geopolitical tensions may continue to disrupt
global economic recovery, and inhibit Hong Kong’s export
performance and investment sentiment this year. At the
same time, the predicted end of the rising interest rate
cycle in the United States, combined with stimulating
economic policies from Mainland China, will gradually
boost domestic and global business confidence. Against
this challenging backdrop, we will continue to adopt our
growth-yet-prudent strategy in pursuit of sustainable
business growth, with effective risk management remaining
a key focus. As digitalization continues to move forward at
pace, we have accelerated our efforts to elevate customer
protection, as well as operational and cyber resilience.

As we mark the 20" anniversary of the Bank joining the
Fubon Group, we find ourselves looking back at two
decades of change and turmoil in the global economy. We
are proud to have grown stronger and delivered a solid
performance during those volatile times. | would like to
express my sincere gratitude to our management team
and staff for their invaluable contributions, and extend
my thanks to our customers for their continued support.
Their trust and loyalty are vital to our success. We will
continue to bring expertise, innovation and positive energy
to everything we do, in order to remain our customers’
preferred banking partner. We will also continue to work
closely with our customers, colleagues and business
partners to turn our shared vision of a sustainable future
into reality.

Daniel M. Tsai
Chairman
April 2024
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FINANCIAL OVERVIEW

In the face of a complex and challenging operating
environment, Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“the
Bank”) and its subsidiaries (“the Group”) registered a net
profit of HK$784 million for the year ended 31 December
20283. This represents a year-on-year increase of 44% as
compared with 2022, mainly due to a 25% rise in operating
income, which was partially offset by a 23% increase in
impairment losses. Return on average equity and return
on average assets were 5.02% and 0.58%, respectively,
compared with 3.62% and 0.44% last year.

Our net interest income increased by 32% to HK$2,115
million, underpinned by the improved net interest margin
and an expansion of interest-earning assets. Market
interest rates remained high throughout 2023, leading
to an increase in the asset yield upon repricing. The
improvement in overall asset yield outweighed the increase
in deposit costs, resulting in the widening of the net interest
margin by 30 basis points to 1.71%. Average interest-
earning assets grew by 9%, driven by the increases in debt
securities investment portfolios and advances to banks,
while average customer deposits grew by 13% year-on-
year.

Non-interest income dropped by 4% to HK$355 million.
Owing to weak market sentiment in 2023, securities
brokerage and investment services income, and credit
related services income decreased by 28% and 27%,
respectively. At the same time, insurance services income
and credit card services income both recorded an
encouraging growth of 24%. Non-interest income-to-total
operating income ratio was 14.4%.

Operating expenses amounted to HK$1,175 million, an
increase of 12% year-on-year. This growth was mainly due
to higher staff costs and professional consultancy costs for
risk management and regulatory needs. We continued to
implement effective cost control measures, while investing
in talent acquisition and people development to support
our long-term business growth. The cost-to-income ratio
declined to 47.6%, compared with 52.9% in 2022.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S REPORT
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Total impairment losses increased by 23% to HK$368
million. Stage 3 impairment losses for loans (net of bad
debt recovery) and for other assets were HK$427 million
and HK$16 million, respectively. We recorded a write back
of stages 1 and 2 impairment losses of HK$57 million for
loans and HK$18 million for other financial instruments.
The impaired loan ratio, including that of trade bills and
advances to banks, was 0.53% and the coverage ratio
was 84.3% as at 31 December 2023.

As at 31 December 2023, the Group’s total assets
amounted to HK$141.0 billion, an increase of HK$11.4
billion or 9% compared with last year. Debt securities
investment portfolios grew by 12% to HK$49.0 billion as
we increased our investments in high-quality public sector
entities and government-related bonds. Advances to
banks tripled to HK$3.3 billion. Customer deposits grew
by 11% to HK$109.1 billion. Taking into account the trade
bills and advances to banks, the loan-to-deposit ratio
decreased from 67.9% at 31 December 2022 to 62.9% at
31 December 2023.

Our capital and liquidity position stayed strong and healthy.
As at 31 December 2023, our Common Equity Tier 1
Capital Ratio and Tier 1 Capital Ratio were both 16.28%,
and our Total Capital Ratio was 17.89% — well above the
statutory requirements. The Average Liquidity Maintenance
Ratio stood at a comfortable level of 86.88%. In view of our
improving funding profile and financial performance, S&P
Global Ratings affirmed the Bank’s BBB+ long-term and
A-2 short-term issuer credit ratings, and revised the Bank’s
rating outlook to “positive” from “stable” on 29 November
2023.

BUSINESS REVIEW

In what was once again a challenging year, we rode the
waves of change in a turbulent operating environment.
Our solid financial performance is a testament to our
growth-yet-prudent strategy, driven by our commitment
to digital innovation and an inclusive customer experience.
Demonstrating our business agility, we made the most
out of opportunities arising from the welcome upturn in
tourism, private consumption and economic activity.
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We strengthened our suite of consumer loan offerings
across all customer demographics. For high net worth
customers, we launched the Fubon Visa Infinite Card,
giving them access to a wide range of exclusive privileges.
And early this year we rewarded our credit card customers
with a new overseas spending promotion programme,
bringing them an array of fabulous travel benefits. In
the meantime, we continued to support the growth and
development of small-and-medium enterprise merchants,
and saw Merchant Receivables Financing grow by 40%.

Digitalization is the engine of our business, and the Fubon+
Mobile Banking (“Fubon+”) enjoyed significant transaction
growth of 83% in 2023. In December 2023, we launched
FPS x PromptPay QR payment service via Fubon+,
enabling customers to make fast, secure QR payments
when they travel to Thailand. Also, we launched mobile
corporate account opening through the Fubon GO App, an
enriched digital experience for corporate customers.

Sustainability is the burning issue of our times; the
keystone of our collective efforts to ensuring a healthy
planet. We are embedding net-zero focused sustainability
into our DNA: across the Bank’s core values, management
decision-making, business operations and investment
strategies.

In October 2023, we executed our first green repo
transaction, a milestone on our journey to becoming a
leader in sustainability. Five months before that, the Bank
acted as the Co-Manager of The Hong Kong Mortgage
Corporation Limited’s first issuance of sustainable infrastructure
asset-backed securities. This groundbreaking initiative spans
35 projects and infrastructure loans across 12 countries,
showcasing our expertise in structuring complex financial
transactions while contributing to the development of Hong
Kong'’s infrastructure financing hub.

During the year, we issued our first Task Force on Climate-
related Financial Disclosures Report, detailing our climate
mitigation actions and targets. Having drawn up our first
climate strategy and holistic roadmap, we are developing
the first phase of our net-zero transition plan for high
carbon emission sectors, supporting customers to
accelerate their transition to the low carbon economy.
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Our focus for the coming year is establishing ESG
Banking in order to offer sustainable financing solutions
to our corporate clients. This is a key strategic initiative
that reflects a growing recognition of the importance
of environmental, social and governance factors in the
global business landscape. Overall, we made great strides
forward in sustainable investment in 2023, with our green
bond investment amount exceeding target by 13%.

Following the establishment of our Offshore Banking Centre
in March 2023, we opened our new Central Main Branch-
cum-Wealth Management Centre in December 2023,
demonstrating our drive to capture customers’ growing
demand in wealth preservation and succession planning.
We plan to open a new Wealth Management Centre in
Tsim Sha Tsui in the first half of 2024, and will continue
to review our physical network to ensure it enhances the
banking experience for customers and measures up to
their latest requirements.

Meanwhile, we continued to foster closer collaboration with
other affiliated companies of Fubon Financial Holdings to
explore mutually beneficial business opportunities.

THINKING BEYOND, GOING FURTHER

Looking ahead, our core priority remains steadfast:
the delivery of innovative, customer-centric services,
underpinned by our growth-yet-prudent strategy. We will
continue to expand and enhance our range of financial
solutions by strengthening our delivery channels and
capabilities, and by giving our colleagues the skills they
need to help us stay ahead of an ever-changing market
environment.

Consumer Finance business will be one of our key focus
areas for 2024, and will see us prioritizing the youth
segment, launching new products and services as the
year progresses. Moreover, we will be repositioning Fubon
Credit (Hong Kong)’s full suite of personal loan products
and services under a new brand, BONI, with target launch
in the first half of 2024.
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This year marks the Bank’s 20" anniversary of our joining
the Fubon Group. Leveraging the strengths of Fubon
Financial Holdings, we have built a solid platform for
sustainable growth. | would like to express my heartfelt
thanks to our colleagues for their dedication and hard
work, and to our customers for their loyalty.

We will continue to make investments to enhance the
customer experience, improve our operational efficiency
and strengthen our operational resilience to build a
sustainable franchise. And in our pursuit of supporting
the global transition to a low carbon economy, we will
champion sustainable business opportunities across
Hong Kong and the Greater Bay Area, and work with our
customers towards a greener future. Through the seamless
integration of our physical and virtual channels, our drive
for innovation and deep commitment to sustainability, we
will stay at the forefront of fast-moving markets and remain
the preferred choice of banking services for our customers.

Simon Chung
Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director
April 2024
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
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At Fubon Bank, we are deeply committed to making a
positive impact on the people we work with, the places we
operate in, and the planet that is home to us all. In line with
the ambitious sustainability vision of our parent company,
Fubon Financial Holdings, we aim to become one of Hong
Kong’s leading sustainable banks. With this in mind, we
have developed a pioneering Environmental, Social and
Governance (“ESG”) strategy and mechanism built on four
pillars: Empowerment, Digitalization, Decarbonization
and Connection.

EMPOWERMENT

Our people are our greatest asset. Their hard work,
inspiration and loyalty underpin the Bank’s success. To
support their health and wellbeing, we strive to foster a
workplace that is positive, inclusive and family-friendly,
while giving everyone the opportunity to be the best they
can be.

Advancing ESG capacity lies at the heart of our talent
development strategy. In 2023, we launched the Fubon
ESG Talent+ Programme, a holistic capacity building
and upskilling programme with a focus on green and
sustainable finance. Through a series of targeted training
activities, personal engagement and attractive incentives,
we are unlocking the potential of our people. During the
year, our senior management team completed the ESG
Executive Leadership Programme on net-zero strategy
development and implementation, and found it a powerfully
positive learning experience.

In recognition of the vital role our people play in our
success, we launched the CEO Award, which encourages
employees to contribute innovative proposals for
enhancing various areas of the business. In collaboration
with the Asia Pacific Institute of Business — the Business
School of The Chinese University of Hong Kong — we ran a
Mini-MBA Programme for selected colleagues from March
to November 2023.

All these initiatives earned the Bank recognition in human
resources excellence. For the 12" consecutive year, we
were named “Manpower Developer” by the Employees
Retraining Board, and also received the “HKIB Talent
Development Award (Category 1)” from The Hong Kong
Institute of Bankers.
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The beneficial measures we have been implementing
to support our employees’ wellbeing included work-
from-home, flexible hours and additional time-off each
month. This year, we enhanced our employee benefits
by introducing childbirth subsidy for each new born baby
and establishing education award to honour employee’s
children with excellent academic performance. Meanwhile,
our Staff Recreation Committee regularly organizes a
wide range of recreational and sports activities that boost
happiness and a positive mindset among our employees.

We will continually enhance employee benefits to nurture
our colleagues’ wellbeing and accommodate their different
life stage needs, enabling them to enjoy a healthy work-
life balance and meet their family commitment. Of course,
employee happiness pays dividends in productivity,
retention and morale. It’'s a win-win situation: our people
are empowered to perform at their best, which in turn
allows the Bank to build sustainable success.

DIGITALIZATION

We continue to build on our reputation for advanced
technology, continually introducing digital tools to meet
our customers’ ever-changing needs. During the year, we
rolled out various initiatives for our retail and corporate
customers, bringing them more powerful and convenient
digital banking services and experiences. Capitalizing
on our digital capabilities, we are committed to enabling
greater financial inclusion in the community by enhancing
financial accessibility and literacy.

One highly visible initiative was the installation of an
outdoor LED video wall at our headquarters in Central.
This bold new promotional channel enables us to enhance
our brand image and promote new products and services.
As part of our commitment to supporting the communities
where we do business, we plan to offer this platform to
Non-governmental Organizations (“NGOs”) to highlight
their community work. With the aim of deepening our
client relationships, we gifted our customers and business
partners complimentary advertising space during Chinese
New Year this year.
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DECARBONIZATION

Decarbonization is crucial, both to the success of our
business and the future of our planet. In 2023, we
formulated our first climate strategy and developed a
holistic roadmap for the Bank. We aim to strengthen our
leadership to support the Bank to be Hong Kong’s leading
sustainable financial institution across three key areas of
focus: climate resilience, green economy and net-zero
transition. To build climate resilience, we will develop robust
capacity building and infrastructure tools; to accelerate
the green economy, we will capture more green finance
opportunities to create shared value with customers; and
to support Fubon Group’s journey to net-zero by 2050, we
will put in place science-based carbon reduction targets.

One of our key objectives is to prioritize sustainable
finance solutions for our corporate customers. The
Bank has already set ambitious green lending and
investment financing targets for 2030, with the aim of
making sustainable finance our core business segment.
Significantly, our green financing achievements increased
by 20% in 2023 over the same period last year. We were
proud to execute our first green repo transaction, and
acted as the Co-Manager in The Hong Kong Mortgage
Corporation Limited’s maiden issuance of sustainable
infrastructure asset-backed securities. These were
two great strides forward, both in terms of our own
decarbonization pathway to net-zero, and supporting Hong
Kong to be a leading sustainable finance hub.

As part of our promotion of a low carbon business model,
we have placed sustainability front and centre in our
branch renovation projects. Our Central Main Branch-cum-
Wealth Management Centre and Taikoo Shing Branch are
furnished with natural green walls, equipped with paperless
operation system, and feature energy-saving lighting.
As well as reducing carbon emissions, this will improve
operational efficiency, and create a green environment for
the enjoyment of our customers and colleagues alike.

We continued to support a diverse array of green initiatives
with our employees in 2023. These included Earth Hour
organized by the World Wildlife Fund, Green Low Carbon
Day organized by The Community Chest of Hong Kong
(“The Community Chest”), the Lai See Reuse and Recycle
Programme organized by Greeners Action, and the Green
Power Hike organized by Green Power Limited, to name
just a few.
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2024 will see us developing the first phase of our net-
zero transition roadmap. This will include the vital task of
formulating a long-term, science-based decarbonization
target and green transition framework, to support our
customers’ transition to a low carbon economy, and create
a positive impact on our communities and our world.

CONNECTION

We always champion our employees to engage with the
community and make a positive impact on society by
channelling their knowledge and passion into volunteering.
Our support of the underprivileged spans many community
activities, including donations, sponsorships, partnerships
and volunteer work with NGOs and charitable organizations
such as Po Leung Kuk, The Community Chest, Windshield
Charitable Foundation, and Foodlink Foundation Limited.

One of many standout examples was our support of the
Strive and Rise Programme, which aims to build a caring,
inclusive society and enhance upward mobility by fostering
the development of underprivileged junior secondary
school students. Meanwhile, our support of art and
cultural development through various charitable initiatives
included sponsoring the “Classics of the classical” Charity
Fundraising Concert, which was co-organized by In-
heritage Artistic Cultural Education Development and In-
heritage Philharmonic.

In recognition of our unwavering contribution to a more
inclusive society, we were awarded the 15 Years Plus
Caring Company Logo under The Hong Kong Council
of Social Service’s Caring Company Scheme, and the
Corporate and Employee Contribution Programme —
Bronze Award from The Community Chest.

To ensure we continue to meet our customers’ needs
and exceed their expectations, we have proactively been
seeking customer feedback via surveys, suggestion forms
and hotlines. This will give us a 360" understanding of how
they experience our products and services, enabling us to
continuously improve across the entire customer journey in
our mission to put customers first.

In 2024, we will continue to bring our unflagging energy to
our ESG activities, as we forge ahead on our sustainability
journey and create value for our customers, business
partners, employees, stakeholders and the communities
we serve.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
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Head Office {2} EE

Fubon Bank Building, 38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong

BBFIREEEFR I8 E BIRITAE
Tel B . (852) 2842 6222

Fax # & © (852) 2810 1483
Website #81F : www.fubonbank.com.hk

Branches 91T

Hong Kong & i&

Central Main Branch B & 1T
Fubon Bank Building

38 Des Voeux Road Central
s 38R E HRITAE

Causeway Bay # $& &

G/F, Shing Wah Mansion
455-457 Hennessy Road

EF JE 5518 455-457 SRBF EE L T

North Point it £

Shop 2, G/F, Tsing Wan Building
334-336 King’s Road

H 2B 334-336 5 F EAEM N 25K EH

Queen’s Road East £2/F KB X (@8,
Shop 2, G/F, Wu Chung House

213 Queen’s Road East
ERRER213FHIEARNEM T 2584

Taikoo Shing A & 3

Shop 061 and 062, G/F, Cityplaza

18 Taikoo Shing Road

AR dE B 1857 A &3 A O ih T 061 K& 062 5% 4

Western District B8 IR (4,
Shop 1, LG/F, 44A-46 Belcher’s Street
Lexington Hill, Kennedy Town

BR 2 b 3 B2 B “E 7 44A-46 SRR B+ T 1 545

Kowloon JLEE

Hung Hom AL &)
Shop A3, G/F, 13 Tak Man Street

Wong Po Sun Tsuen
BT R AT 1357 10 T AB SR &
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Kowloon J1.5€

Kwun Tong &

Unit No. 1503-05A, Level 15 Millennium City 6
392 Kwun Tong Road

BB 302 Al 2 W E 6 B 1518 1603 £ 05A =

Mei Foo £
G/F, 26B Nassau Street
MEE26E B

Mong Kok HE £
G/F, President Commercial Centre, 602 Nathan Road
FBCE 602 SR B FE A L T

Tsim Sha Tsui &R
G/F & 1/F, Grand Right Centre, 10-10A Cameron Road
©HEMEB10-10AZEF LM T R 11&

New Territories ¥ &%

Sha Tin 2 H @3,

Shops Nos. 15 B, C, D & E, Level 1

Shatin Lucky Plaza, Nos. 1-15 Wang Pok Street
EEH115R P HTERLESE15B C DRESRH

Tai Po K3§
Shop 28, G/F, Jade Plaza, On Chee Road
L REIRZFIEE M T 28 5% &

Tsuen Wan =
G/F & 1/F, Wing On Mansion, 22-28 Tai Ho Road
KROA 38 22-28 R R e N3 T~ e 118

Yuen Long 7t BA
Shop 6, G/F, Hing Fat House, 9-13 Kau Yuk Road
BB KO-135 EE N EH T 6575

Branch Tel 51T & 5% (852) 2566 8181



Offshore Banking Centre
1% 0 32 Bt Hp oL

Unit 6601B, 66/F International Commerce Centre
1 Austin Road West

LA E P15 IRIKE 5 &% 661 6601B =
Tel Eh: (852) 2842 6116

Securities Services Centre

IR E R F O

Tsuen Wan £ #

Shops D & E, G/F, Wing On Mansion, 22-28 Tai Ho Road
KA 38 22-285f 8 %2 N E b N D R E &

Tel E5h: (852) 2842 1628

SME Banking Services Centre
H /s 48R 1T AR 3% O

Kwun Tong B

Unit No. 1503-05A, Level 15, Millennium City 6
392 Kwun Tong Road

BliEBE 3925 Al4 2 M 6 B 1518 1503 &£ 05A =
Tel &5 (852) 3767 6800

Tsim Sha Tsui &R

1/F, Grand Right Centre, 10-10A Cameron Road
& 5 MEB10-10AZREF L 11E

Tel £ % (852) 3767 6814

Tsuen Wan £ &

2/F, Wing On Mansion, 22-28 Tai Ho Road
KO8 20-28 SR L K E 212

Tel T4 : (852) 3767 6806 / 3767 6874

Credit Card Centre £ =91

23/F, Fortress Tower, 250 King’s Road
North Point, Hong Kong
BRI AREE 2505 AW A 02312

Operations Centre & i& 1 /s

9/F, Fortress Tower, 250 King’s Road
North Point, Hong Kong
BB AREE 2505 L AW Lo
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Principal Subsidiaries = EZMf & 2 7

Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited
ERMB(FR)ERLT

Unit 08, 7/F, Cheung Sha Wan Plaza Tower 2

833 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Cheung Sha Wan
Kowloon
NERDERDEBEEIBHERDERESE2H
7108 E

Tel 35 (852) 3767 6668 Fax {E & : (852) 2854 4844

FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited

ERFH (FB)ERLA

1/F, Fubon Bank Building

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BEEPIREHEP ISR B HRITRE1E

Tel E 35 : (852) 3767 6067 Fax {E & : (852) 2840 0742

Fubon Insurance Brokers Limited
EARBRERERA T

17/F, Fubon Bank Building

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BERREHETISH B ARITANE17E

Tel & 3% (852) 2842 6528 Fax F & : (852) 2526 6010

Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited

1/F, Fubon Bank Building

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BERRIRBEHETIBREBRITAE1E

Tel 35 : (852) 3767 6067 Fax {E & : (852) 2840 0742
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Hong Kong Monetary Authority (‘HKMA”) has issued a statutory
guideline on Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated
Authorized Institutions (“CG”) under section 7(3) of the Banking
Ordinance, which the HKMA expects all Authorized Institutions to
adopt.

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“the Bank”) belongs to Fubon
Financial Holding Co., Ltd. (“the Group”), which is highly esteemed
for its corporate governance, and regards corporate governance as
an essential discipline for its operations and businesses. Thus, the
Bank has in place an effective framework which is consistent with the
principles and best practices in corporate governance as set forth in
the CG guideline.

From time to time, the Bank will review its corporate governance
practices to ensure that they are consistent with the latest
requirements of international and local corporate governance best
practices.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition

The Board of Directors (“the Board”) of the Bank currently comprises
nine members: one Executive Director, five Non-Executive Directors
and three Independent Non-Executive Directors. All Directors possess
appropriate experience, competence and personal and professional
integrity to discharge their responsibilities effectively.

As structured, the Board is sufficiently independent and possesses
collective expertise for effective and objective decision-making and
oversight of the Bank in the pursuit of its business objectives and
control of the associated risks.

Details of the members of the Board may be found in the Corporate
Information section of this Annual Report.

Board Practices

Full Board meetings are held at least four times a year, with one in
each quarter. Notice of each Board meeting is given to all Directors
at least 14 days in advance and the agenda is sent to the Directors at
least 7 days before the date of each Board meeting.
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Pursuant to the Articles of Association of the Bank, a Director shall
not be entitled to vote or be counted in the quorum in respect of any
contract or arrangement in which the Director or any of the Director’s
associates has a material interest.

Minutes of each Board meeting are circulated to all Directors for
their comments prior to confirmation of the minutes at the following
Board meeting. Minutes of Board meetings are kept by the Company
Secretary and are available for inspection by Directors.

Directors have access to the advice and services of the Company
Secretary with a view to ensuring that Board procedures and all
applicable rules and regulations are followed.

Board Responsibilities

In meeting its overall responsibilities to shareholders, depositors,
creditors, employees and other stakeholders, the Board has to
ensure that there is a competent executive management capable of
running the Bank in a sound, efficient and profitable manner.

The responsibilities of the Board include:

e Establishing the business objectives of the Bank and approving
and reviewing the corresponding business strategies and plans
(including annual budgets);

e Ensuring that the operations of the Bank are conducted prudently
within the laws and regulations of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region, and as such, reviews and approves
policies, codes of conduct and systems of the Bank as and when
it is necessary and appropriate;

e Ensuring that the Bank observes a high standard of integrity in
the conduct of its businesses and complies with all applicable
laws and regulatory guidelines issued by the HKMA, the
Securities and Futures Commission, and other relevant regulatory
authorities;

e Establishing, approving and reviewing risk management strategies
and policies of the Bank to ensure that the various types of risk
inherent in the Bank’s operations and businesses (including
credit, market, interest rate, liquidity, operational, reputational,
legal and strategic) are regularly identified, measured, monitored
and controlled;
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e Overseeing the businesses of the Bank and managing the Bank
by delegating duties and responsibilities to the Chief Executive
Officer or through the appointment of Directors to specialized
Board committees with all decisions and approvals being
reported to the Board regularly.

Roles of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”)

Information on the Chairman, Daniel Tsai Ming-Chung, and the
CEO, Simon Chung Kwok Keung, may be found in the Corporate
Information section of this Annual Report.

The Chairman and the CEO are not related, and their roles are
segregated with a clear division of responsibilities.

The Chairman is a Non-Executive Director and is responsible to lead
and run the Board effectively, ensuring that all key and appropriate
issues are discussed by the Board in a timely and constructive
manner.

The CEO is an Executive Director and is appointed by the Board
under its authority. He is responsible for the day-to-day general
management and control of the businesses and operations of the
Bank. The CEO may consult and/or seek guidance from other
Directors of the Board when he considers it necessary.

Appointment and Re-election of Directors

The Board, or its Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
identifies, assesses and selects qualified and experienced individuals
for appointment as Directors. The proposed appointment will be
reviewed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, taking
into account the candidate’s experience, knowledge, skills, track
record, independence of mind (particularly in the case of Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Non-Executive Directors), and
other relevant factors as may be determined by the Board.

The appointment of Directors will be considered and approved
by the full Board or Shareholders in accordance with the Articles
of Association of the Bank. Approval from the HKMA will also be
obtained in accordance with the Banking Ordinance.

All Directors are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at
the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) in accordance with the Articles

of Association of the Bank.

The Directors appointed by the Board during the year shall hold office
only until the next AGM and shall then be eligible for re-election.

28 Fubon Bank = #F$R4T

o ERATZEHIEBZKBENMALET
THAEH HZFEEMAZEEEZEER
EUEEATT BEEFELZBEEERM
EEQER-

FRERITHARNAE
RERIAFER] —SHEATFEERBET
AR BRI R 2 R AR

TIEEITHRAAE S - KRR A RN D
T o

TRRFNTES  BEFENBRRMER
Exe UHREARMEEALFTERENERRF
BN BRI ETTER

TRESSHTEST HEFTHEEEN TR
TEEAREEREEARATZEBREE - 17
BAHAR v ERMEMEEHRETSENT
AN HFRIES -

ZERERES

Exeg iR kMR EeeRTE A
BEAERAALRMAREIESE -RE2 R
FE B eEMIER ANKR MR FXE
ALEk - UM (FRRERIFRTESTME L
FATER) AR EMBESERE RN

RBEATHMSSREMAR  EF2ZITHHE2E
EEeRBUBRREZIAME - REBERITE
=) - MEESEERZEM -

REATHEBERAY  AEEFHARKR
BETe LRESREERER-

EEeNFEAMZREZCESRAERETE
BRBFEE LEERBEBEET-



BOARD-LEVEL COMMITTEES

The Board has established five Board-level committees to assist
in carrying out its responsibilities, comprising the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, Audit Committee, Risk Committee,
Executive Committee, and Executive Credit Committee.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is chaired by an
Independent Non-Executive Director and comprises the Non-
Executive Chairman, Non-Executive Vice Chairman and all the
Independent Non-Executive Directors of the Bank. The Committee
meets periodically and as required and provides oversight of the
management of the Bank’s human resources function including
the appointment of Directors (both Executive and Non-Executive),
senior management, and Management Committee Members.
The Committee approves the Bank’s overall human resources
management framework to ensure that the Bank is compliant with
applicable government regulations and follows the market best
practices wherever feasible. The Committee is also responsible for
ensuring that Directors, the Chief Executive Officer, and Management
Committee Members possess the necessary and appropriate
qualifications to perform and discharge their duties.

The Committee regularly reviews whether each existing Director
continues to remain qualified for his/her post, including the suitability
and appropriateness of the Independent Non-Executive Directors.
It also reviews the structure, size and composition of the Board and
makes recommendations on any proposed change to the Board.

The Committee reviews and approves the remuneration for Directors,
members of Board committees, senior management, and Key
Personnel (as defined under the Remuneration Policy of the Bank).

The Committee is mandated to assist the Board in establishing
cultural and behavioural standards that promote prudent risk-taking
and fair treatment of customers and employees. It advises and
assists the Board in discharging its responsibilities for the Bank’s
culture-related matters.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee held two meetings
during the year.
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises four members including one Non-
Executive Director and three Independent Non-Executive Directors.
The Audit Committee is chaired by an Independent Non-Executive
Director who has appropriate professional accounting qualifications.
The Committee meets at least four times a year and additionally when
deemed necessary.

The Audit Committee is required to ensure that there is adequate
supervision of the Bank’s financial reporting processes and systems
of internal control, and that the internal audit function is effective
and backed by adequate resources and has appropriate standing
within the Bank. It is also required to ensure that there is coordination
between the internal and external auditors, to monitor compliance
with internal policies and statutory regulations, and to consider
recommendations made by the internal and external auditors.

The Audit Committee reviews the Bank’s financial reporting process,
the systems of internal control, the internal audit function, and the
risk management process. In particular, the review undertaken by
the Audit Committee on the internal audit function includes the
Internal Audit Charter and its approval, the annual audit plan, internal
audit reports, and special investigation reports. It also ensures that
appropriate management actions are taken following the major audit
findings.

In addition, the Audit Committee reviews the appointment of external
auditors and discusses with them the nature and scope of their
audits. The Audit Committee also reviews the interim and annual
financial statements before recommending them to the Board for
approval.

The Audit Committee held four meetings during the year.

Risk Committee

The Risk Committee is composed of five members including
one Executive Director, one Non-Executive Director and three
Independent Non-Executive Directors. The Risk Committee is chaired
by an Independent Non-Executive Director who has extensive
banking experience. The Committee meets at least four times a
year and additionally when deemed necessary. Its mandate is to
establish the Bank’s overall risk appetite and to ensure a proper risk
management framework is in place. The Committee also oversees
senior management’s implementation of the Bank’s risk policies.
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The Risk Committee reviews and endorses the Bank’s risk appetite
statement and risk management strategies on an annual basis. It
also reviews and approves the Bank’s Environmental, Social and
Governance (“ESG”) Strategy and ESG Plan on an annual basis. The
Committee oversees the establishment and maintenance by senior
management of appropriate infrastructure, resources and systems for
risk management, particularly in relation to compliance with relevant
legal and regulatory requirements, adherence to the approved risk
appetite and related policies, and the adoption of best practices
wherever feasible.

The Risk Committee is required to ensure that the staff responsible
for implementing risk management systems and controls are
sufficiently independent of the risk-taking units in the Bank.

The Risk Committee held five meetings during the year.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee comprises the Non-Executive Chairman,
Non-Executive Vice Chairman and the Executive Director of the Bank.
It exercises the powers and authorities delegated by the Board from
time to time concerning the management and day-to-day running
of the Bank. The Executive Committee meets periodically and as
required and operates as a general management function under the
auspices of the Board.

The Executive Committee dealt with 92 resolutions in writing during
the year.

Executive Credit Committee

The Executive Credit Committee comprises the Non-Executive
Chairman, one Independent Non-Executive Director and the
Executive Director of the Bank. It has the delegated authority to
approve credit proposals, credit policies and other credit-related
matters which require the approval of the Board. The Executive
Credit Committee meets regularly and as required.

The Executive Credit Committee held 42 meetings during the year.
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KEY MANAGEMENT-LEVEL COMMITTEES

In addition to the Board-level committees, seven management-
level committees have been set up by the Board to oversee
the effectiveness of the Bank’s daily operations, including the
Management Committee, Asset and Liability Committee, Internal
Control Committee, Credit Committee, Information Technology
Steering Committee, Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering
Committee, and Environmental, Social & Governance Committee.

Management Committee

The Management Committee is chaired by the Bank’s CEO, and
comprises senior management personnel appointed by the CEQO.
The Committee is the key decision-making body for the Bank and is
responsible mainly for the running of the Bank’s day-to-day business
under the authority delegated by the Board and within the strategy
and business plan as approved by the Board. The Committee is also
responsible for the formulation of the Bank’s business strategies and
major bank-wide initiatives for the Board’s approval. The Committee
meets weekly and as required to evaluate and approve new
business initiatives, coordinate business and support units during
the implementation process, and monitor the progress. It monitors
the implementation of the approved business strategies and reviews
the achievement of business targets, objectives and the financial
performance of the Bank. The Committee also oversees the Bank’s
risk exposure as well as supervises on integrated stress test results.

Asset and Liability Committee

The Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCQO”) comprises the Bank’s
CEO, Chief Financial Officer, and senior management personnel
as appointed by the CEOQ. The ALCO is responsible for providing
oversight of the Bank’s asset and liability management, interest rate
risk, market risk and liquidity risk (collectively known as “financial
risks”) as well as capital management. The ALCO initiates, reviews
and endorses for the approval of the Risk Committee of the Board
and the Board of Directors the Bank’s policies on financial risks and
capital management respectively. It approves guidelines relating
to such policies, reviews and approves all major financial risk
management reports. The ALCO also oversees the Bank’s investment
activities by establishing investment strategies within policies laid
down by the Risk Committee of the Board and reviews actual
performance.
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Internal Control Committee

The Internal Control Committee (“ICC”) comprises the Bank’s CEO,
Executive Vice Presidents, Head of Group Risk Management and
the heads of different control, business and support functions. The
responsibilities of the Committee include providing oversight of the
Bank’s exposure to operational and legal risks, ensuring the Bank has
in place an effective internal control framework, providing guidance
to the Bank in establishing a sound internal control and monitoring
system to ensure overall compliance within the Bank.

To ensure an effective internal control framework is in place, the
ICC reviews policies and approves guidelines relating to internal
control and management of operational and legal risks, receives and
discusses reports submitted by various risk management units and
promotes internal control culture. To maintain an adequate system
of internal control, the ICC reviews and discusses major operational
risk events and their related remediation and preventive measures,
and the progress of rectification of audit findings and Control Self-
Assessment.

Credit Committee

The Credit Committee (“CC”) meets weekly and its mandate is to
provide oversight of the Bank’s credit risk management. The CC is
chaired by the Bank’s CEO, and consists of senior executives of the
Bank.

The CC reviews and endorses credit policies and the credit risk
profile of the Bank for the Executive Credit Committee’s approval,
and reviews and approves credit related guidelines. The CC also
reviews and approves requests for credit facilities that are within the
CC'’s authority as delegated by the Board, and reviews and endorses
requests for credit facilities before their submission to the Executive
Credit Committee for approval.

The CC also conducts ongoing reviews of the market environment
and makes necessary policy recommendations to the Executive
Credit Committee to ensure the credit risk profile of the Bank is within
the established risk appetite. In this regard, the CC provides periodic
and timely credit related management and stress testing reports to
the Executive Credit Committee for review.
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Information Technology Steering Committee

The Information Technology Steering Committee is chaired by the
Bank’s CEO, and comprises senior management personnel as
appointed by the CEO. The Committee is responsible for providing
oversight of the Bank’s key information technology governance
objectives. The Committee supports the Bank’s digital transformation
and Fintech adoption in alignment with the HKMA'’s Fintech strategy;
provides management oversight on IT enablement and both Fintech
and non-Fintech projects to maximize business benefits, improve
customer satisfaction and staff productivity; ensure IT resources are
used responsibly and IT related risks are managed appropriately. The
Committee meets on a monthly basis and upon ad hoc call by the
Committee Chairman.

Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering Committee

The Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering Committee (“CAMLC?”)
comprises the Bank’s CEO, Executive Vice Presidents, Group Heads,
Head of Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering and the heads of
different control, business and support functions. The responsibilities
of the CAMLC include providing oversight of the Bank’s exposure
to compliance risks and compliance activities to ensure the Bank
is in compliance with applicable regulatory requirements and Anti-
Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorist Financing (“AML/CFT”)
requirements. The CAMLC provides guidance to the Bank and senior
management in establishing a professional compliance control and
monitoring system to cultivate a strong compliance culture and
ensures the Bank has an effective compliance framework in place
to meet the regulatory requirements. In addition, the CAMLC also
reviews and approves guidelines relating to compliance and AML/
CFT. The CAMLC will report to the Risk Committee on key issues
discussed and approved.

To maintain the Bank’s overall regulatory compliance standards, the
CAMLC reviews latest developments in regulatory compliance and
AML/CFT requirements applicable to the Bank.

Environmental, Social & Governance Committee

The Environmental, Social & Governance Committee (“ESGC”) is
chaired by the Bank’s Chief Financial Officer and comprises members
from senior management level as appointed by the CEO and reported
to the Risk Committee. The ESGC is responsible for providing
oversight of the risks and opportunities that the Bank’s operations are
material to the environmental, social and governance (“ESG”) matters.
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The major responsibility of ESGC is to formulate and review long-term
sustainability strategy, targets, roadmap, as well as establish bank-
wide annual ESG action plan for implementation with consideration
of regulatory trend, group ambition and material ESG topics of
the Bank. The ESGC meeting will be arranged in monthly basis to
review the ESG governance structure, oversee the ESG performance
and resolve ESG-related matters raised by external and internal
stakeholders. The annual ESG action plan should be approved by the
Risk Committee and the progress of the plan should be reported to
the Risk Committee on annual basis.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Risk Committee, a Board-level committee, establishes the overall
risk appetite and risk management strategy of the Bank, taking into
account current and forward-looking aspects of risk exposure.

The Bank has established a set of risk management policies and
guidelines to identify, measure, monitor and control various types
of risks, including credit, market, interest rate, liquidity, operational,
reputational, legal and strategic risks. A set of risk limits and
indicators are established in accordance with the Bank’s defined risk
appetite, and a proper risk management framework is put in place to
ensure the degree of risk that the Bank is exposed to is kept within
an acceptable level. Risk management policies and major risk limits
are approved by the Board or a Board-level committee.

Regular risk management reports are submitted to the Risk
Committee for assessing the level of risk involved in the Bank’s
business activities and how they are controlled and managed. The
Risk Committee monitors the risk profile of the Bank against the
approved risk limits and indicators, and determines appropriate
management action if material deviations from approved limits
occur. The Risk Committee also assesses the effectiveness of the
risk management function of the Bank and ensures that it has the
necessary resources and expertise to carry out its duties.

ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING AND ANTI-TERRORIST
FINANCING

The Bank has stringent internal guidelines and procedures to
combat money laundering, drug trafficking and terrorist financing.
All staff members are required to comply with these guidelines and
procedures by conducting customer due diligence and ongoing
transaction monitoring to prevent such activities. With the support of
the Board, the management of the Bank has been actively promoting
a strong AML/CTF culture to ensure compliance with all relevant laws
and regulations.
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INTERNAL CONTROLS

To ensure the Bank has adequate internal control systems in place,
the Board discharges its responsibilities through the Audit Committee
and Risk Committee. Management is primarily responsible for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal controls.

The Bank’s internal control systems comprise a number of measures
designed to promote effective control and fraud prevention. Reliable
and timely reporting to the Board of financial and management
information and internal control matters ensure that the Board can
properly oversee the Bank’s operations.

The internal control framework includes:

1.

Establishment of functional committees responsible for
monitoring various risks and controls.

A clear organizational structure with well-defined authorities and
responsibilities to enable effective checks and balances.

All major Bank policies approved by the Board that provide
specific operational, financial, and compliance controls, which
facilitate segregation of duties, accuracy of reporting, and proper
control over assets and risk exposure.

Risk management policies and procedures to identify and
measure risks associated with the Bank’s businesses and
operations.

A risk management reporting framework to provide regular
reports to senior management and/or relevant Board-level
committees.

A system to monitor changes and developments of relevant
laws, regulations and standards applicable to the Bank’s
activities, ensuring that senior management and relevant units
are duly aware of those and are in a position to take appropriate
measures to ensure continued compliance.

The internal audit function of the Bank is an independent appraisal
function set up with the primary objective of evaluating the internal
control systems and the compliance regime of the Bank, and to
report major findings and agreed rectification measures to the
Board’s Audit Committee for review and comments on a regular
basis. The Chief Internal Auditor is appointed by the Audit Committee
and reports directly to it.
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BANK CULTURE

The Bank promotes a culture that encourages and recognizes
high ethical standards and expects its staff to be familiar with and
observe the Group’s four Core Values: INTEGRITY, SINCERITY,
PROFESSIONALISM and INNOVATION, as well as the three
Personal Behavioural Principles: INTEGRITY, THRIFT and HUMILITY.
These Core Values and Personal Behavioural Principles form the
cornerstones of the Bank’s corporate culture, and the Bank expects
its staff to uphold these Values and Principles when dealing with its
customers and other staff members. The Bank discourages and
prohibits any form of discrimination and harassment of a personal
nature and will take appropriate actions against any staff who
engages in these unacceptable social behaviours.

Sensible sustainability of the environment is an important social
responsibility principle. With this ideal in mind, the Bank promotes
green programmes wherever possible and ensures that Bank staff
contribute to this effort. The Bank also promotes this green culture to
customers and considers the green impact of day-to-day customer
interactions.

Treating customers fairly and ensuring the protection of their interests
are part of the professional standards the Bank looks for in its
employees.

The Bank also expects its employees to understand that a sound
corporate culture in a bank includes prudent risk-taking. While risk-
taking is inherent in the banking business, employees are expected
to exercise astute and prudent judgment in their daily work activities
to reflect the underlying principles outlined above.

Teamwork forms part of the Bank’s corporate culture and is a
significant factor in Bank’s success. The Bank expects employees to
cooperate fully with each other at work, with the goal of maximizing
efficiency while improving staff relationship.

To ensure that the Bank maintains a proper framework to sustain and
enhance its desired culture, the Bank has established a Culture Policy
to clearly explain the Bank’s expectations and requirements to its
employees, and it will evaluate employee performance in this regard.

Through its Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board
of Directors of the Bank is responsible for ensuring that the Bank’s
Culture Policy is effectively implemented and maintained.
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The Bank believes that the promotion of a good corporate culture
will contribute towards its success and establish the Bank as a good
corporate citizen. Good corporate governance is also a key element
in providing a good working environment for Bank staff.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Bank adopts a high standard of ethical conduct and professional
competence. Consistent with the policies and practices of the Group,
it has set up a Code of Conduct guideline (“Code”), which all levels of
staff are required to observe in the discharge of their duties.

The Code is structured according to applicable regulatory guidelines
and other industry best practices, setting out professional standards
and corporate values that promote ethical, professional, and
responsible behaviour among the Bank’s staff.

The Bank has procedures set up for staff to communicate, in
confidence, material and bona fide concerns or observations of
any violations or irregularities in the Bank. Communication can
also be directed to the Board through a “CEO Channel”, which is
independent of the internal chain of command.

In addition, the Bank promotes a culture that encourages and
recognizes high ethical standards and expects its staff to be
familiar with and observe the Core Values and Personal Behavioural
Principles of the Group and the Bank.

The Bank also adopted the principles of the Group’s Code of Ethical

Conduct, which is available in the “Corporate Governance” section of
the Bank’s website.
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liREPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

EFEREE

The Directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with the
audited financial statements of Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“the
Bank”) and its subsidiaries (collectively “the Group”) for the year ended
31 December 2023.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries, provides a range of
banking, financial and related services.

SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Bank’s principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2023 are
set out in Note 36 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the share capital of the Bank are set out in Note 26 to the financial
statements.

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

The Bank is a licensed bank incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and
has its registered office at Fubon Bank Building, 38 Des Voeux Road Central,
Hong Kong.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The result of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2023 is set out
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on page 48. The
state of the Group’s affairs as at 31 December 2023 is set out in the financial
statements on pages 48 to 201.

No interim dividend was paid for the year ended 31 December 2023 (2022:
Nil).

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK$0.096 (2022:

HK$0.05) per ordinary share in respect of the year ended 31 December 2023,
totalling HK$157,562,217 (2022: HK$82,063,654).
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DIRECTORS

The Directors in office during the financial year and up to the issuance date of
this Report of the Directors were:

Executive Director
Simon CHUNG Kwok Keung (Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director)

Non-Executive Directors

Daniel TSAI Ming Chung (Chairman)

Richard TSAI Ming Hsing (Vice Chairman)

Jerry HARN Wey Ting

Tim KUO Pei Ting (appointed on 24 April 2023)

Douglas TSAI Cheng Tao (appointed on 19 December 2023)
Eric CHEN Sun Te (resigned on 9 June 2023)

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Peter PANG Sing Tong

John Keith BALL

Elizabeth LAM Tyng Yih

The names of Directors who have served on the boards of directors of the
subsidiaries of the Bank during the year ended 31 December 2023 are set
out below:

Carmen YIP Ka Man

Francis LO Chi Wang

Henry WANG Hao Jen

Lawrence LAM Wai Hung

Patrick CHAN Tin Ching

Peter PANG Sing Tong

Simon CHUNG Kwok Keung

Rockson HSU (appointed on 28 July 2023)

Billy HO Kwok Hung (appointed on 23 September 2023)
Randy CHENG Ying Kwong (resigned on 23 September 2023)
Fabian CHEUNG Yue Kiu (resigned on 3 October 2023)

ROTATION OF DIRECTORS IN THE FORTHCOMING
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

In accordance with Article 71 of the Bank’s Articles of Association, Tim
KUO Pei Ting and Douglas TSAI Cheng Tao retire and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.

In accordance with Article 81 of the Bank’s Articles of Association, Daniel
TSAI Ming Chung and Peter PANG Sing Tong retire and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.
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INDEMNITY OF DIRECTORS

A permitted indemnity provision (as defined in section 469 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance) for the benefit of the Directors of the Bank is currently
in force and was in force throughout this year.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

The Non-Executive Directors were appointed by the Bank’s shareholders
at the Annual General Meeting with appointment terms in accordance with
Article 81 of the Bank’s Articles of Association.

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting has an unexpired service contract with the Bank which is not
determinable by the Bank or any of its subsidiaries within one year without
payment of compensation, other than normal statutory obligations.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

No transaction, arrangement or contract of significance in relation to the
Bank’s business to which the Bank, its holding company, subsidiaries or
fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which the Directors of the Bank had
a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the
year or at any time during the year.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

At no time during the year was the Bank, or any of its holding company,
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the
Directors of the Bank to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in or debentures of the Bank or any other body corporate.

DONATIONS

Donations made by the Group during the year amounted to HK$399,800
(2022: HK$264,600).

RETIREMENT SCHEMES

The Group operates a defined benefit retirement scheme which covers 12.6%
(2022: 14%) of the Group’s full time employees, and a Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme. Particulars of these retirement schemes are set out in Note 29
to the financial statements.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE BANKING (DISCLOSURE)
RULES

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2023 in conjunction
with the unaudited supplementary financial information on pages 202 to 218,
together with a separate document - “Regulatory Disclosures Statement”
and disclosures made in the Bank’s website under the page “Regulatory
Disclosures”, comply fully with the applicable disclosure provisions of the
Banking (Disclosure) Rules issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority
under section 60A of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

AUDITORS

The financial statements have been audited by KPMG who retire and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the re-
appointment of KPMG as auditors of the Bank is to be proposed at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Daniel TSAI Ming Chung
Chairman

12 March 2024
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ﬁNDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B 1L % B 2R 5

Independent auditor’s report
to the members of Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Fubon Bank (Hong
Kong) Limited (“the Bank”) and its subsidiaries (together “the Group”) set
out on pages 48 to 201, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2023, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and
the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended and notes to
the consolidated financial statements comprising material accounting policy
information and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2023
and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the
audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (“the Code”) and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.
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INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT
THEREON

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises all the information included in the annual report, other than
the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
We obtained director’s report and unaudited supplementary financial
information prior to the date of this auditor’s report and expect the
remaining other information to be made available to us after that date.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information when it becomes available and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we
obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there
is @ material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend
to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The directors are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their
responsibilities for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

ERvR 2 L

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body,
in accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of
internal control.

e (Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group’s internal control.

e FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by the directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to
cease to continue as a going concern.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(continued)

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8™ Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

12 March 2024
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For the year ended 31 December 2023  &{

EZECCFFA=+—HILEFE

,7CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

2023 2022
—E-= —E-=
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
=g FET FHT
Interest income calculated using effective FABBRMNEETE 2R BIA
interest method 4(a) 6,449,656 3,151,676
Other interest income H b A B WA 4(a) 2,391 20,127
Interest income K B U A 6,452,047 3,171,803
Interest expense MEX 4(b) (4,336,731) (1,564,922)
Net interest income ENE®RA 2,115316 1,606,881
Fee and commission income BRRBAESEA 5(a) 416,070 391,528
Fee and commission expense ERAREETH 5(b) (95,587) (89,140)
Net fee and commission income FEARASWA 80483 . 302,388
Other operating income Hith & & U A 6 34,299 66,045
Operating income EIERA 2,470,098 1,975,314
Operating expenses BEX 7 (1,175,144) (1,045,676)
Operating profit before other gains and Rt HMWE R BESEAHIEE
impairment losses - 1,294,954 ¢ 929,638
Impairment losses on advances to customers & F B ZH (B 518 9 (369,555) (287,827)
Write back of/(charge for) impairment losses  H ft & gt T BR{EE 18 2 B #
on other financial instruments ($B%) 18,381 (10,772)
Impairment losses on other assets Hih&EERERIE (15,697) (634)
Write back of impairment losses on EEERERE 2B
fixed assets 20(a) - 1,500
Impairment losses on assets acquired under 1R & R % AT 15 & E R E 18
lending agreements (800) (1,500)
Impairment losses mE®S®R (367,671) (299,233)
Gain on revaluation of investment properties & & ¥ % & fi U 25 20(a) 868 20,130
Net (losses)/gains on disposal of fixed assets H & & F & &% (F5E) /Wi (194) 571
Gain on disposal of assets held for sale HERIELEZEE R 124 103
Net loss on disposal of financial assets at HENEHEKATEZECREE
amortized cost FE 1B (289) 4l
Profit before taxation B Bi A% 927,792 651,038
Taxation Bi1A 10 (143,526) (107,807)
Profit for the year REERF 784266 | 543,231
Other comprehensive income for the year, &4 EH it 2 W (BRE%) :
net of tax:
ltems that will not be reclassified to profit BreEHoERER B
or loss:
Premises: net movement in premises YE MEEHEREFED
revaluation reserve 11 (106,473) (99,165)
Equity securities designated at fair value EENUARATFEEREMEE K
through other comprehensive income: AECKRATS  RESMER
net movement in investment revaluation BFEH ER/R)
reserve (non-recycling) 11 121,716 34,653
Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability ¥zt & T @M B & F5E 11 (3,813) 21,637
,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 11430 (42879
Total comprehensive income for the year ZNEEZHE N ALE 795,696 500,356

The notes on pages 54 to 201 form part of these financial statements. HNEL4E201 B2 AREMBERE 2 —35
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—|

ASSETS
Cash and short-term funds
Balances with banks and other
financial institutions
Trading assets
Derivative financial instruments
Advances to customers
Advances to banks
Trade bills
Accrued interest and other assets
Debt securities measured at amortized cost
Equity securities designated at fair value
through other comprehensive income
Fixed assets
Investment properties
Deferred tax assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks and other
financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Trading liabilities

Certificates of deposit issued

Derivative financial instruments

Other liabilities

Current tax liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

Total liabilities

EQUITY
Share capital
Reserves

Total equity
Total equity and liabilities

BE

RekERES
RITRAIZE R EAM

R AR
FIERZASREE
TEERT A

BEFPER

RITREE R

BERIE
EETMEREMEE

A SR AR B 2 B RE 5
BEARFEENEMEE
Was st 8 2 IRAE 5

B E & E

BREWE

BT IAE E

BERR

&
RITAXRE SRR 2
TR R AR

BRER
ZSEE T2 Ak
BRITERE
PitE BT A
i
BDHIBLE A 15
TR A

& 58

s

s

Er

R
R B e

Approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 12 March

2024.

Daniel TSAI Ming Chung
A
Director

EFE

Peter PANG Sing Tong
TER
Director

EFE

The notes on pages 54 to 201 form part of these financial statements.

As at 31 December 2023

Note
Pt 5T

13

14

15(0)
16
17

21

22

23
15(b)

25(b)

26

<

e MBIKRAR

N—_ZB-_=F+_-_H=+—H

31 December 31 December

2023 2022
—2-= —_ZF_—
+=—A=+—8 +=-—A=+—8
HK$’000 HK$'000
TET FHET
7,104,004 5,728,257
6,059,269 4,608,409
1,696,831 1,655,624
1,755,620 2,125,339
64,298,938 64,414,547
3,291,894 1,094,602
658,615 549,566
2,749,147 1,417,422
48,975,907 43,644,361
963,092 820,314
3,342,993 3,526,953
85,300 13,000
6 6
140,981,616 129,598,400
7,854,320 8,011,643
109,124,496 97,923,390
1,696,831 1,655,455
299,942 1,980,195
93,194 51,430
5,277,772 4,151,644
163,599 130,502
505,846 492,157
125,016,000 114,346,416
4,830,448 4,830,448
11,135,168 10,421,536
15,965,616 15,251,984
140,981,616 129,598,400

KREFGN_T-_NF=A+ A& RIRERMD -

Simon CHUNG Kwok Keung
EE R
Director

EFE

HNELAE201 BZHEARSEMBEREZ —3D -
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EONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FEHQEREER

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HZE_-—Z-_=F+_-_A=+—HItFE

Investment
revaluation
reserve Premises
Share Regulatory (non- revaluation Retained
capital reserve recycling) reserve earnings  Total equity
RE
BihEE mE
R EERE (FEfER) EfhFEE RE BERAs
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAL THL TR TR TAT
At 1 January 2022 RZE-_—F—A—H 4,830,448 150,612 559,173 2,149,954 7,061,441 14,751,628
Total comprehensive income FRZAUNGEE
for the year - - 34,653 (99,165) 564,868 500,356
— Profit for the year ~REFEF - - - - 543,231 543,231
— Other comprehensive income, —Hip2ENE
of which: He
— Premises: net movement in -ME YEER
premises revaluation reserve EEFE - - - (99,165) - (99,165)
— Equity securities designated *TEEM ~TEE
at FVOCI: net movement REMEER
in investment revaluation witEZ A
reserve #HH RES
EREFE - - 34,653 - - 34,653
- Remeasurement of net defined -ENEEER
benefit liability MeBEFE - - - - 21,837 21,637
Transfer (from)/to retained earnings BE(B)/ZREER - (17,057) - (92,259) 109,316 -
At 31 December 2022 RZZ-_F
+-A=1+-H 4,830,448 133,555 593,826 1,958,530 7,735,625 15,251,984
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1
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FeEGEHEER
For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HE—Z-_=F+-A=+—HILFE

Investment
revaluation
reserve Premises
Share  Regulatory (non-  revaluation Retained
capital reserve recycling) reserve earnings  Total equity
RE
BB LIES

EN EERE (FER) EftfRfE REER EHAH
HK$000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TR FET TER FET FET

At 1 January 2023 RZE-_=F—HA—H 4,830,448 133,555 593,826 1,958,530 7,735,625 15,251,984
Total comprehensive income FRZANGHE
for the year - - 121,716 (106,473) 780,453 795,696
— Profit for the year ~REFEF - - - - 784,266 784,266
- Other comprehensive income, -Hp2ElE
of which: HA B
— Premises: net movement in -ME YEER
premises revaluation reserve HEFED - - - (106,473) - (106,473)
— Equity securities designated ~EENATER
at FVOCI: net movement REMZER
in investment revaluation Al E 2R
reserve BH REE
hEEEE - - 121,716 - - 121,716
- Remeasurement of net defined —ENEEER
benefit liability MamFsE - - - - (3,813) (3,813)
Transfer (from)/to retained earnings () /ZREEF = 69,334 = (50,222) (19,112) =
Dividend declared and paid during FAERRETRE
the year - - - - (82,064) (82,064)
At 31 December 2023 RZEZ=%
+-A=1+—H 4,830,448 202,889 715,542 1,801,835 8,414,902 15,965,616
The notes on pages 54 to 201 form part of these financial statements. HREMZE201 BExWHALSENBHRE 2 —55 -

Annual Report 2023 S F 3R 51



-

FeERaiiR

For the year ended 31 December 2023 #HE—Z-_=F+-_A=+—HILFE

Operating activities
Profit before taxation
Adjustments for non-cash items:

Depreciation

Net losses/(gains) on disposal of fixed
assets

Write back of impairment losses on
fixed assets

Impairment losses on advances to
customers

Net loss on disposal of financial assets
at amortized cost

(Write back of)/charge for impairment
losses on other financial instruments

Impairment losses on other assets

Impairment losses on assets acquired
under lending agreements

Gain on revaluation of investment
properties

Gain on disposal of assets held for sale

Exchange difference and other
non-cash items

(Increase)/decrease in operating assets:

Treasury bills with original maturity of
over three months

Balances with banks and other financial
institutions

Derivative financial instruments

Gross advances to customers

Gross advances to banks

Trade bills

Accrued interest and other assets

Certificates of deposit held

Debt securities measured at amortized
cost

Equity securities designated at fair value
through other comprehensive income

52 Fubon Bank = #F$R4T

BEED

Bk 255 A A

FEEHE ZHE
e
HEBREEEF
B8 ()
Bl & ERERE
(o] 7
EFEEFRERE

HE AR AT B
EREEFER
HthemTARESEZ
(BB, Mk
HiEERERHE
BREEEHATKEEER
EEE
REWMEEM W

HERIEHEEE RS
EREZBREMERE
A

BEEEZ (BN B
B E 5 (RAERR &
=@AMNE)
RITREREM S BHE
ek
fTEemIA
BEFEERBAE
RITREEAE
EEZE
B FEREMEE
FTF5 17 K&
VAR SHPX AT 8 2 BT
BH
BEUAAFEBENEMD
2ENKEFEZ
B A 5

Note
Bt 5

20(a)

20(a)

EONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

2023 2022
—E-= —E-F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FET FET FiET
927,792 651,038
179,162 165,068
194 (571)
= (1,500)
369,555 287,827
289 171
(18,381) 10,772
15,697 634
800 1,500
(868) (20,130)
(124) (103)
= 2,105
1,474,116 1,096,811
3,398,982 (811,686)
(5,491,511) 478,949
369,719 (1,402,284)
(253,233) (4,559,187)
(2,198,005) (1,094,991)
(106,792) 509,480
(1,348,795) (30,084)
= 2,446
(4,429,844) 1,115,845
2,990 4,868
(10,056,489) (5,786,644)



CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FeRaRBDE

For the year ended 31 December 2023 HZE—_Z-_=—F+_-_A=+—HILtFE

LEAEEM ORD)

Increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities:
Deposits and balances of banks and

other financial institutions 2 YN E =
Deposits from customers BRETFHR
Trading liabilities RHEEBETZAE
Certificates of deposit issued BT RE
Derivative financial instruments TEemIA
Other liabilities HibB &

Net cash generated from operations  EEZHE WA FHE
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid BREBNEH
Overseas tax paid BAEINETE

Net cash generated from operating EERH RS WATHE
activities

Investing activities REES
Payment for purchases of fixed assets [ B & £ B E N 5
Proceeds from disposal of assets held PERIELEEEMS

for sale A
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets ~ Hi& &l F & & Fr{S 508

Net cash used in investing activites = REFBH RS HFE

Financing activities REEE
Proceeds from issue of debt securities ~ FE1TEISE 5 ATS K IE
Repayment of debt securities BEBRKES
Payment of lease liabilities HEBEMNR
Dividends paid 2R E

Net cash used in financing activites BEEB 2 REXHFHE

Net increase in cash and cash ReRkERELEBERZ
equivalents BINFERE

Cash and cash equivalents as at R—B—BZzRERER
1 January H&EHE

Cash and cash equivalents as at R+=ZA=+—RH2ZzHE&EK
31 December ZEELER

Cash flows from operating activites & EEFE v HESRERE
include:

Interest received 2HFE

Interest paid [=XREES

Dividends received 2R E

The notes on pages 54 to 201 form part of these financial statements.

RITAEREMBEREE L

Note
Bt 5

28(c)
27(d)

28(a)

2023 2022
—E-= —E-F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT FET FET FiET
(157,323) (367,246)
11,201,106 13,502,468
41,376 (295,588)
(1,630,253) (1,931,928
41,764 (347,837)
1,153,277 2,460,586
10,649,947 13,020,455
2,067,574 8,330,622
(87,538) (4,524)
(1,537) -
1,978,499 8,326,098
(222,166) (181,434)
17,992 71,233
34 646
(204,140) (109,555)
= 249,255
= (2,312,353)
(31,143) (26,015)
(82,064) -
(113,207) (2,089,113)
1,661,152 6,127,430
11,690,643 5,563,213
13,351,795 11,690,643
5,992,303 2,905,133
(3,746,328) (1,094,291)
28,929 7,662
ENES4E201 Bz WAL EMBEHRE 2 —HD
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1.

54

ACTIVITIES

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“the Bank”) is a licensed bank
incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office at
Fubon Bank Building, 38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong.

The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries (together referred to as
“the Group”), provides a range of banking, financial and related services.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

(b)

(c)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”),
which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and the requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (“HKCQO”). Material accounting
policies adopted by the Group are disclosed below.

New and revised HKFRSs

The HKICPA has issued certain HKFRSs that are first effective or
available for early adoption for the current accounting period of the
Group. Note 2(d) provides information on any changes in accounting
policies resulting from initial application of these developments to
the extent that they are relevant to the Group for the current and
prior accounting periods reflected in these financial statements.

The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that
is not yet effective for the current accounting period.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2023 comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except that the following
assets and liabilities are stated at their fair value as explained in the

accounting policies set out below:

— equity securities designated at fair value through other
comprehensive income (see Note 2(g));

— trading assets and liabilities (see Note 2(g));

—  derivative financial instruments (see Note 2(j));
—  owned properties (see Note 2(k)); and

— investment properties (see Note 2(1)).

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T

E3)

BHRTEB)ARRBDTARTDR—ARE
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c)

(d)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements
(continued)

In addition, the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities carried at
amortized cost that are designated as hedged items in a fair value
hedge are adjusted for fair value changes attributable to the hedged
risk.

Non-current assets and disposal groups held for sale are stated at
the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell (see
Note 2(m)).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs
that have a significant effect on the financial statements and major
sources of estimation uncertainty are discussed in Note 40.

Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are
first effective for the current accounting period of the Group.

Except for the amendments to HKAS 1 and guidance on the
accounting implications of the abolition of the MPF-LSP offsetting
mechanism, none of the developments have had a material effect
on how the Group’s results and financial position for the current or
prior periods have been prepared or presented. The Group has not
applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective
for the current accounting period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M| S

2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

56

(d) Changes in accounting policies (continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of financial statements
and HKFRS Practice Statement 2, Making materiality
judgements: Disclosure of accounting policies

The amendments require entities to disclose material accounting
policy information and provide guidance on applying the concept of
materiality to accounting policy disclosures. The Group has revisited
the accounting policy information it has been disclosing and
considered it is consistent with the amendments.

New HKICPA guidance on the accounting implications of the
abolition of the MPF-LSP offsetting mechanism

In June 2022, the Hong Kong SAR Government (the “Government”)
gazetted the Hong Kong Employment and Retirement Schemes
Legislation (Offsetting Arrangement) (Amendment) Ordinance 2022
(the “Amendment Ordinance”), which will come into effect from 1st
May, 2025 (the “Transition Date”). Once the Amendment Ordinance
takes effect, an employer can no longer use any of the accrued
benefits derived from its mandatory contributions to mandatory
provident fund (“MPF”) scheme to reduce the long service payment
(“LSP”) in respect of an employee’s service from the Transition Date
(the abolition of the “offsetting mechanism”). In addition, the LSP in
respect of the service before the Transition Date will be calculated
based on the employee’s monthly salary immediately before the
Transition Date and the years of service up to that date.

In July 2023, the HKICPA published “Accounting implications of the
abolition of the MPF-LSP offsetting mechanism in Hong Kong” that
provides accounting guidance relating to the offsetting mechanism
and the abolition of the mechanism. In particular, the guidance
indicates that entities may account for the accrued benefits derived
from mandatory MPF contributions that are expected to be used to
reduce the LSP payable to an employee as deemed contributions
by that employee towards the LSP.

Applying this approach, upon the enactment of the Amendment
Ordinance in June 2022, it is no longer permissible to apply the
practical expedient in paragraph 93(b) of HKAS 19, Employee
Benefits that previously allowed such deemed contributions to be
recognized as reduction of service cost (negative service cost) in
the period the contributions were made. Instead, these deemed
contributions should be attributed to periods of service in the same
manner as the gross LSP benefit. The Amendment Ordinance has
no material impact on the Group’s LSP liability and staff cost.
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e) Investments in subsidiaries

(f)

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group controls
an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the entity. When assessing whether
the Group has power, only substantive rights (held by the Group
and other parties) are considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until the
date that control ceases.

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealized profits
arising from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in full in
preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealized losses
resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same
way as unrealized gains, but only to the extent that there is no
evidence of impairment.

In the Bank’s statement of financial position, its investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (see
Note 2(p)).

Interest in an associate

An associate is an entity in which the Group or the Bank has
significant influence, but not control or joint control, over its
management, including participation in the financial and operating
policy decisions.

The investment in an associate in the Philippines is not equity
accounted for in the consolidated financial statements as it is
considered by the Directors to be immaterial to the Group. It is
stated at cost less impairment losses in the Group’s and the
Bank’s statement of financial position. The result of this associated
company is included in the Group’s and the Bank’s profit or loss
to the extent of dividends receivable.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(9) Financial instruments

58

@)

(ii)

Initial recognition

The Group’s policies for investments in debt and equity
securities, other than investments in subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures, are set out below.

Investments in debt and equity securities are recognized/
derecognized on the date the Group commits to purchase/sell
the investment. The investments are initially stated at fair value
plus directly attributable transaction costs, except for those
investments measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
(“FVPL”) for which transaction costs are recognized directly
in profit or loss. These investments are subsequently accounted
for as follows, depending on their classification.

Categorization

Investments other than equity investments

Non-equity investments held by the Group are classified into
one of the following measurement categories:

— amortized cost, if the investment is held for the collection of
contractual cash flows which represent solely payments of
principal and interest. Interest income from the investment
is calculated using the effective interest method;

— Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income
(“FVOCI”) (recycling), if the contractual cash flows of
the investment comprise solely payments of principal
and interest and the investment is held within a business
model whose objective is achieved by both the collection
of contractual cash flows and sale. Changes in fair value
are recognized in other comprehensive income, except for
the recognition in profit or loss of expected credit losses,
interest income (calculated using the effective interest
method) and foreign exchange gains and losses. When
the investment is derecognized, the amount accumulated
in other comprehensive income is recycled from equity to
profit or loss; or

- FVPL, if the investment is held for trading or otherwise
does not meet the criteria for being measured at amortized
cost or FVOCI (recycling). Changes in the fair value of the
investment (including interest) are recognized in profit or
loss.
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(9) Financial instruments (continued)

(i)

(iii)

Categorization (continued)

Equity investments

An investment in equity securities is classified as FVPL unless
the equity investment is not held for trading purposes and
on initial recognition of the investment, the Group makes an
election to designate the investment at FVOCI (non-recycling)
such that subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in
other comprehensive income. Such elections are made on an
instrument-by-instrument basis. The FVOCI designation is made
when the non-trading equity investments are expected to be
held for long-term strategic purposes. Where such an election
is made, the amount accumulated in other comprehensive
income remains in the investment revaluation reserve (non-
recycling) until the investment is disposed of. At the time of
disposal, the amount accumulated in the investment revaluation
reserve (non-recycling) is transferred to retained earnings.
It is not recycled through profit or loss. Dividends from an
investment in equity securities, irrespective of whether classified
as at FVPL or FVOCI (non-recycling), are recognized in profit or
loss as other operating income.

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is ideally based on their
quoted market prices at the end of the reporting period without
any deduction for estimated future selling costs.

If there is no publicly available latest traded price nor a quoted
market price on a recognized stock exchange, a price from a
broker/dealer for non-exchange-traded financial instruments
is used. If the market for a financial instrument is not active,
the fair value of the instrument is estimated using a valuation
technique that provides a reliable estimate of the price which
could be obtained in an actual market transaction.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated
future cash flows are based on management’s best estimates
and the discount rate used is a market rate at the end of the
reporting period applicable for an instrument with similar terms
and conditions. Where other pricing models are used, inputs
are based on market data at the end of the reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(9) Financial instruments (continued)

60

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognized when the contractual rights to
receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or where
the financial asset together with substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership, have been transferred.

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation specified
in the contract expires or is discharged or cancelled.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the statement of financial position where
there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Modified financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities whose original
contractual terms have been modified, including those loans
subject to forbearance strategies, are considered to be
modified instruments. Modifications may include changes to the
tenor, cash flows and or interest rates amongst other factors.

Where derecognition of financial assets is appropriate, the
newly recognized residual loans are assessed to determine
whether the assets should be classified as purchased or
originated credit-impaired assets (“POCI”).

Where derecognition is not appropriate, the gross carrying
amount of the applicable instruments are recalculated as the
present value of the renegotiated or modified contractual
cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate (or
credit adjusted effective interest rate for POCI financial assets).
The difference between the recalculated values and the pre-
modified gross carrying values of the instruments are recorded
as a modification gain or loss in profit or loss.
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(h) Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions

(i)

)

Securities sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to repurchase
these securities at a certain later date at a fixed price (repurchase
agreement) are retained in the financial statements and measured
in accordance with their original measurement principles. The
proceeds from the sale are reported as liabilities and are carried at
amortized cost.

Securities purchased under agreements to resell (reverse
repurchase agreements) are reported as receivables and are carried
at amortized cost.

Interest earned on reverse repurchase agreements and interest
incurred on repurchase agreements is recognized as interest income
and interest expense respectively, over the life of each agreement
using the effective interest method.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are recognized at fair value. At the
end of each reporting period the fair value is remeasured. The gain
or loss on remeasurement to fair value is recognized immediately
in profit or loss, except where the derivatives qualify for cash
flow hedge accounting or hedges of net investment in a foreign
operation, in which case recognition of any resultant gain or loss
depends on the nature of the item being hedged.

Hedging

Hedge accounting recognizes the offsetting effects on profit or
loss of changes in the fair values of the hedging instruments and
the hedged items. The Group assesses and documents whether
the financial instruments that are used in hedging transactions are
highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values of hedged items
attributable to the hedged risks both at hedge inception and on an
ongoing basis. As permitted by HKFRS 9, Financial Instruments,
the Group has elected to apply the hedge accounting requirements
of HKAS 39, Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.
Under HKAS 39 hedges are classified into three categories: (a) fair
value hedges; (b) cash flow hedges; and (c) net investment hedges.
The Group only applies for hedge accounting for fair value hedging
of certain fixed rate debt securities measured at amortized cost.

The Group discontinues prospectively hedge accounting when (a)
the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised; (b)
the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting; or (c)
the Group revokes the designation.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M| S

2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(i) Hedging (continued)

62

@)

(i)

Fair value hedge

A fair value hedge seeks to offset risks of changes in the fair
value of recognized assets and liabilities that will give rise to a
gain or loss being recognized in profit or loss.

The hedging instruments are measured at fair value, with
fair value changes recognized in profit or loss. The carrying
amounts of the hedged items are adjusted by the changes
in fair value attributable to the risk being hedged. These
adjustments are recognized in profit or loss to offset the effect
of gains or losses on the hedging instruments.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised, the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting or the Group revokes designation of the hedge
relationship any adjustment up to that point, to a hedged item
for which the effective interest method is used, is amortized to
profit or loss as part of the recalculated effective interest rate of
the item over its remaining life.

Hedge effectiveness testing

In order to qualify for hedge accounting, the Group carries out
prospective effectiveness testing to demonstrate that it expects
the hedge to be highly effective at the inception of the hedge
and throughout its life. Actual effectiveness (retrospective
effectiveness) is also demonstrated on an ongoing basis.

The documentation of each hedging relationship sets out
how the effectiveness of the hedge is assessed. The method
which the Group adopts for assessing hedge effectiveness will
depend on its risk management strategy.

The Group utilises regression analysis as the effectiveness
testing methodologies for retrospective testing. For prospective
effectiveness, the hedging instruments must be expected to
be highly effective in achieving offsetting changes in fair value
attributable to the hedged risk during the period for which the
hedge is designated and is typically demonstrated through
matching of critical terms. For actual effectiveness, the hedging
instrument should demonstrate that it is highly effective in
offsetting changes in fair value attributable to the hedged risk.
The Group considers that where changes in fair value offset
each other in the range of 80 percent to 125 percent the hedge
is highly effective.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P35 3R 5 PR

2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(k) Fixed assets

2. EXEFHER @
(k) BIEEE

The Group’s leasehold land and buildings are held under leasehold
agreements and, in the absence of reliable information to allow
separation of the land and buildings components under the leases
the land and buildings are accounted for as properties.

These leasehold land and buildings are stated at their revalued
amount, being their fair value at the date of the revaluation less any
subsequent accumulated depreciation. Revaluations are performed
with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount of
these assets does not differ materially from that which would be
determined using fair values at the end of the reporting period.

Changes arising on the revaluation of properties are generally
dealt with in other comprehensive income and are accumulated
separately in equity in the premises revaluation reserve. The only
exceptions are as follows:

— when a deficit arises on revaluation, it will be charged to profit
or loss to the extent that it exceeds the amount held in the
reserve in respect of that same asset immediately prior to the
revaluation; and

— when a surplus arises on revaluation, it will be credited to profit
or loss to the extent that a deficit on revaluation in respect of
that same asset had previously been charged to profit or loss.

The following items of property, plant and equipment are stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (see
Note 2(p)):

—  right-of-use assets arising from leases over other properties and
equipment for own use where the Group is not the registered
owner of the property interest (see Note 2(n)); and

—  furniture, fixtures and equipment.

Subsequent expenditure relating to a fixed asset that has already
been recognized is added to the carrying amount of the assets
when it is probable that future economic benefits, in excess of
the originally assessed standard of performance of the existing
asset, will flow to the Group. All other subsequent expenditure is
recognized as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M| S

2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(k) Fixed assets (continued)

64

0

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of fixed
assets are determined as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognized
in profit or loss on the date of retirement or disposal. Any related
revaluation surplus is transferred from the premises revaluation
reserve to retained earnings and is not reclassified to profit or loss.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of items
of property and equipment using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives as follows:

—  buildings situated on leasehold land are depreciated over the
shorter of the unexpired term of the lease and their estimated
useful lives, being no less than 2% per annum after the date of
completion.

—  furniture and equipment is generally depreciated over periods of
between three to ten years.

— right-of-use asset is depreciated using the straight-line method
from the commencement date to the end of the lease term.

Where parts of an item of property and equipment have different
useful lives, the cost or valuation of the item is allocated on a
reasonable basis between the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if
any, are reviewed annually.

Investment properties
Investment properties are properties which are held either to earn
rental income or for capital appreciation or for both. Investment
properties are stated at fair value which are assessed annually by
professional qualified valuers.

Any gain or loss arising from a change in fair value or from the
retirement or disposal of investment properties is recognized in profit
or loss.

When a property is transferred to investment property following
a change in its use, any differences arising at the date of transfer
between the carrying amount of the property immediately prior to
transfer and its fair value is recognized in the premises revaluation
reserve as a revaluation of the property.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is reclassified

as bank premises and its fair value at the date of reclassification
becomes its cost for subsequent accounting purposes.
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m) Assets held for sale

An asset is classified as held for sale if it is highly probable that its
carrying amount will be recovered through a sale transaction rather
than through continuing use and the asset is available for sale in its

present condition.

Immediately before classification as held for sale, the measurement
of the assets is brought up-to-date in accordance with the
accounting policies before the classification. Then, on initial
classification as held for sale and until disposal, the assets (except
for certain assets as explained below), are recognized at the lower of
their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. The principal
exceptions to this measurement policy so far as the financial
statements of the Group are concerned are deferred tax assets,
assets arising from employee benefits and financial assets (other
than investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures).
These assets, even if held for sale, would continue to be measured

in accordance with the policies set out elsewhere in Note 2.

Impairment losses on initial classification as held for sale, and on
subsequent remeasurement while held for sale, are recognized in
profit or loss. As long as an asset is classified as held for sale, the

asset is not depreciated or amortized.

(n) Leases and hire purchase contracts

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether a contract
is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for
a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset,

the Group uses the definition of a lease in HKFRS 16, Lease.

() Group acting as a lessee

At commencement or on modification of a contract that
contains a lease component, the Group allocates consideration
in the contract to each lease component on the basis of its
relative standalone price. However, for leases of branches and
office premises the Group has elected not to separate non-
lease components and accounts for the lease and non-lease

components as a single lease component.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M| S

2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n) Leases and hire purchase contracts (continued)

66

@)

Group acting as a lessee (continued)

The Group recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability
at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is
initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount
of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at
or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs
incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove any
improvements made to branches or office premises.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the
straight-line method from the commencement date to the
end of the lease term. In addition, the right-of-use asset is
periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted
for certain remeasurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the
lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date,
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that
rate cannot be readily determined, the Group’s incremental
borrowing rate. Generally, the Group uses its incremental
borrowing rate as the discount rate.

The Group determines its incremental borrowing rate by
analysing its borrowings from various external sources and
makes certain adjustments to reflect the terms of the lease and
type of asset leased.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease
liability comprise the fixed payments, including in-substance
fixed payments.

The lease liability is measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method. It is remeasured when there is a
change in future lease payments arising from a change in an
index or rate, if there is a change in the Group’s estimate
of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value
guarantee, if the Group changes its assessment of whether it
will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option or if
there is a revised in-substance fixed lease payment.
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n) Leases and hire purchase contracts (continued)

U]

(i)

Group acting as a lessee (continued)

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a
corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount
of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to
zero.

The Group presents right-of-use assets in ‘fixed assets’ and
lease liabilities in ‘other liabilities’ in the statement of financial
position.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and
lease liabilities for leases of low-value assets and short-term
leases. The Group recognizes the lease payments associated
with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

Group acting as a lessor
At inception or on modification of a contract that contains a
lease component, the Group allocates the consideration in the
contract to each lease component on the basis of their relative
stand-alone selling prices.

When the Group acts as a lessor, it determines at lease
inception whether the lease is a finance lease or an operating
lease.

To classify each lease, the Group makes an overall assessment
of whether the lease transfers substantially all of the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset. If this
is the case, then the lease is a finance lease; if not, then it is
an operating lease. As part of this assessment, the Group
considers certain indicators such as whether the lease is for the
major part of the economic life of the asset.

The Group applies the derecognition and impairment
requirements in HKFRS 9 to the net investment in the lease
(see Notes 2(g)(iv) and 2(p)). The Group further regularly reviews
estimated unguaranteed residual values used in calculating the
gross investment in the lease.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

68

(o)

(p)

Repossessed assets

During the recovery of impaired loans and advances, the Group
may take repossession of assets held as collateral through court
proceedings or voluntary delivery of possession by the borrowers.
Where it is intended to achieve an orderly realization of the impaired
assets and the Group is no longer seeking repayment from the
borrower, repossessed assets are reported in “Accrued interest
and other assets” and the relevant loans and advances are
derecognized. The Group does not hold repossessed assets for its
own use.

Repossessed assets are initially recorded at the lower of the amount
of the related loans and advances and fair value less costs to sell at
the date of exchange. They are not depreciated or amortized.

Impairment losses on subsequent remeasurement are recognized
in profit or loss. Any gains on subsequent remeasurement are
recognized in profit or loss subject to a cap at the amount of related
loans and advances at the date of exchange.

Credit losses and impairment of assets

() Credit losses from financial instruments
The Group applies the Expected Credit Loss (“ECL”") model
under HKFRS 9, on all financial assets that are measured
at amortized cost, including cash and short-term funds,
balances with banks and other financial institutions, advances
to customers, advances to banks, trade bills, debt securities
measured at amortized cost, and credit related commitments
and contingencies. The Group does not recognize ECL in
respect of accrued interest and others assets as the impact is
considered to be immaterial.

Measurement of ECLs

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses.
Credit losses are measured as the present value of all expected
cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due
to the Group in accordance with the contract and the cash
flows that the Group expects to receive).
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

U]

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)
Measurement of ECLs (continued)

For credit related commitments and contingencies, expected
cash shortfalls are measured as the difference between (i) the
contractual cash flows that would be due to the Group if the
holder of the credit related commitments and contingencies
draws down on the loan and (ii) the cash flows that the Group
expects to receive if the loan is drawn down.

The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the
maximum contractual period over which the Group is exposed
to credit risk.

In measuring ECLs, the Group takes into account reasonable
and supportable information that is available without undue cost
or effort. This includes information about past events, current
conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

ECLs are measured on either of the following bases:

— 12-month ECLs: these are losses that are expected to
result from possible default events within the 12 months
after the reporting date; or

— lifetime ECLs: these are losses that are expected to result
from all possible default events over the expected lives of
the items to which the ECL model applies.

The Group recognizes a loss allowance equal to 12-month
ECLs (“Stage 1”) unless there has been a significant
increase in credit risk of the financial instrument since initial
recognition, in which case the loss allowance is measured at an
amount equal to lifetime ECLs (“Stage 2” or, where classified
as credit-impaired, “Stage 3”).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

70

@)

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)
Significant increases in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk of a financial instrument
(including credit related commitments and contingencies)
has increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group
compares the risk of default occurring on the financial
instrument assessed at the reporting date with that assessed
at the date of initial recognition. The Group considers both
quantitative and qualitative information that is reasonable and
supportable, including historical experience and forward-looking
information that is available without undue cost or effort.

Financial instruments that are 30 days or more days past due
and not credit-impaired will always be considered to have a
significant increase in credit risk. In particular, the following
information is taken into account when assessing whether
credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition:

— failure to make payments of principal or interest on their
contractually due dates;

— an actual or expected significant deterioration in a financial
instrument’s external or internal credit rating (if available);
or

— an actual or expected significant deterioration in the
operating results of the debtor; and existing or forecast
changes in the technological, market, economic or legal
environment that have a significant adverse effect on the
debtor’s ability to meet its obligation to the Group.

The Group assumes that there is no significant increase in
credit risk when a financial instrument is determined to have low
credit risk at the reporting date. For cash and short-term funds,
balances with banks and other financial institutions and debt
securities measured at amortized cost, the Group is utilizing the
low credit risk simplified approach. All obligors with investment
grade ratings based on external rating agencies are allocated to
Stage 1.

For credit related commitments and contingencies, the date
of initial recognition for the purpose of assessing ECLs is
considered to be the date that the Group becomes a party to
the irrevocable commitment. In assessing whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition
of a credit related commitment and contingency, the Group
considers changes in the risk of default occurring on the loan to
which the credit related commitment and contingency relates.
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

U]

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)
Significant increases in credit risk (continued)

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date to reflect changes
in the financial instrument’s credit risk since initial recognition.
Any change in the ECL amount is recognized as an impairment
loss or write-back of impairment loss in profit or loss. The Group
recognizes an impairment loss or write-back of impairment loss
for all financial instruments with a corresponding adjustment to
their carrying amount through a loss allowance account.

Basis of calculation of interest income on credit-impaired (or
defaulted) financial assets

Interest income is calculated based on the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset unless the financial asset is credit-
impaired, in which case interest income is calculated based on
the gross carrying amount less loss allowance of the financial
asset.

Financial assets are considered to be credit-impaired where
the obligors are unlikely to pay on the occurrence of one or
more observable events that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset. Financial
assets that are credit-impaired (or defaulted) include those
that are at least 90 days past due in respect of principal and/
or interest. It may not be possible to identify a single discrete
event but instead the combined effect of several events may
cause financial assets to become credit-impaired.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired (or defaulted)
includes the following observable events:

- significant financial difficulties of the debtor;

— a breach of contract, such as a past due event or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

— it becoming probable that the borrower will enter into
bankruptcy or other financial reorganization;

— significant changes in the technological, market, economic
or legal environment that have an adverse effect on the
debtor; or

— the disappearance of an active market for a security
because of financial difficulties of the issuer.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

72

@)

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)

Basis of calculation of interest income on credit-impaired (or
defaulted) financial assets (continued)

Credit losses against credit-impaired financial assets are
determined based on an assessment of the recoverable cash
flows under a range of scenarios, including the realization of
any collateral held where appropriate. The loss provisions
held represent the difference between the present value of
the cash flows expected to be recovered, discounted at the
instrument’s original effective interest rate, and the gross
carrying value of the instrument prior to any credit impairment.

Modified financial instruments

Where the original contractual terms of a financial asset have
been modified for credit reasons and the instrument has not
been derecognized, the resulting modification loss is recognized
within impairment in profit or loss with a corresponding
decrease in the gross carrying value of the asset. If the
modification involved a concession that the Group would not
otherwise consider, the instrument is considered to be credit-
impaired.

These assets are assessed to determine whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk subsequent to the
modification. Although loans may be modified for non-credit
reasons, a significant increase in credit risk may occur. ECL
for modified financial assets that have not been derecognized
and are not considered to be credit-impaired will be recognized
on a 12-month basis, or a lifetime basis, if there is a significant
increase in credit risk.

In addition to the recognition of modification gains and losses,
the revised carrying value of modified financial assets will
impact the calculation of ECL, with any increase or decrease in
ECL recognized within impairment.
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

U]

(i)

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)

Write-off policy

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off
(either partially or in full) to the extent that there is no realistic
prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Group
determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources of
income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the
amounts subject to the write-off.

Subsequent recoveries of an asset that was previously written
off are recognized as a reversal of impairment loss in profit or
loss in the period in which the recovery occurs.

Financial assets that are written off could still be subject to
enforcement activities in order to comply with the Group’s
procedures for recovery of amounts due.

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period to identify indications that
the following non-financial assets may be impaired or an
impairment loss previously recognized no longer exists or may
have decreased:

—  furniture, fixtures and equipment;

— right-of-use assets arising from leases over other
properties and equipment for own use; and

— investments in subsidiaries and associates.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount
is estimated.

Calculation of recoverable armount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair
value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash
inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the smallest group of
assets that generate cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-
generating unit).
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

74

(i) Impairment of other assets (continued)

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognized in profit or loss whenever
the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-generating
unit to which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses recognized in respect of cash-generating
units are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to the cash-generating unit (or group of
units) and then, to reduce the carrying amount of the other
assets in the unit (or group of units) on a pro rata basis, except
that the carrying value of an asset will not be reduced below
its individual fair value less costs to sell, or value in use, if
determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favorable
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognized in prior years. Reversals of
impairment losses are credited to profit or loss in the year in
which the reversals are recognized.

(q) Cash equivalents

r)

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been
within three months of maturity at acquisition.

Employee benefits

() Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits include salaries, annual bonuses,
paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits and
are accrued in the year in which the associated services are
rendered by employees of the Group. Where payment or
settlement is deferred and the effect would be material these
amounts are stated at their present values.
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(r) Employee benefits (continued)
(i) Defined benefit retirement scheme

The Group’s net obligation in respect of its defined benefit
retirement scheme is calculated by estimating the amount
of future benefit that employees are entitled in return for
their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is
discounted to determine the present value and the fair value of
any scheme assets is deducted. The calculation is performed by
a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method. When
the calculation results in a benefit to the Group, the recognized
asset is limited to the present value of economic benefits
available in the form of any future refunds from the scheme or
reductions in future contributions to the scheme. Service cost
and net interest expense (income) on the net defined benefit
liability (asset) are recognized in profit or loss. Current service
cost is measured as the increase in the present value of the
defined benefit obligation resulting from employee service in the
current period. When the benefits of a scheme are changed, or
when a scheme is curtailed, the portion of the changed benefit
related to past service by employees, or the gain or loss on
curtailment, is recognized as an expense in profit or loss at the
earlier of when the scheme amendment or curtailment occurs
and when related restructuring costs or termination benefits
are recognized. Net interest expense (income) for the period
is determined by applying the discount rate used to measure
the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the reporting
period to the net defined benefit liability (asset). The discount
rate is the yield at the end of the reporting period on high quality
corporate bonds that have maturity dates approximating the
terms of the Group’s obligations. Remeasurements arising
from defined benefit retirement schemes are recognized in
other comprehensive income and reflected immediately in
retained earnings. Remeasurements comprise actuarial gains
and losses, the return on scheme assets (excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability (asset))
and any change in the effect of the asset ceiling (excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit
liability (asset)).

(s) Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized in profit or loss
except to the extent that they relate to items recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the
relevant amounts of tax are recognized in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

76

(s) Income tax (continued)

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for
the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
end of the reporting period, and any adjustment to tax payable in
respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from
unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities, and
all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be
utilized, are recognized.

Where investment properties are carried at their fair value in
accordance with the accounting policy set out in Note 2(l), the
amount of deferred tax recognized is measured using the tax rates
that would apply on sale of those assets at their carrying value
at the reporting date. In all other cases, the amount of deferred
tax recognized is measured based on the expected manner of
realization or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and
liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end
of each reporting period and is reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
the related tax benefit to be utilized. Any such reduction is reversed
to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available. Rental income from investment properties is
accounted for as described in Note 2(u).
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(s) Income tax (continued)

(t)

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements
therein, are presented separately from each other and are not
offset. Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities,
and deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities if the Group
has the legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the following additional conditions are met:

— in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Group
intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously; or

— in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either:

— the same taxable entity; or

— different taxable entities, which, in each future period
in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or
assets are expected to be settled or recovered, intend to
realize the related current tax assets and settle the related
current tax liabilities on a net basis or realize and settle
simultaneously.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognized for other liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Group has a legal or constructive obligation arising
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is material,
provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditures
expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the
obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability
of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed as
contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(u) Revenue recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable. Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be
measured reliably, revenue is recognized in profit or loss as follows:

78

i)

Interest income

Effective interest rate

Interest income and expense for all interest-bearing financial
instruments are recognized in profit or loss on an accruals basis
using the effective interest method.

The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments or receipts through the
expected life of the financial instrument to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset or the amortized cost of the
financial liability.

When calculating the effective interest rate for financial
instruments other than credit-impaired assets, the Group
estimates future cash flows considering all contractual terms
of the financial instrument but not expected credit losses.
For financial assets that were purchased or originated credit-
impaired on initial recognition, a credit-adjusted effective
interest rate is calculated using estimated future cash flows
including expected credit losses.

The calculation of the effective interest rate includes transaction
costs and fees and points paid or received that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate. The transaction costs include
incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition
of a financial asset or issue of a financial liability.

Amortized cost and gross carrying amount

The ‘amortized cost’ of a financial asset or financial liability
is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is
measured on initial recognition minus the principal repayments,
plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the effective
interest method of any difference between that initial amount
and the maturity amount and, for financial assets, adjusted for
any ECL allowance.

The ‘gross carrying amount of a financial asset’ is the
amortized cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any ECL
allowance.
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(u) Revenue recognition (continued)

U]

(i)

(iii)

Interest income (continued)

Calculation of interest income and expense

In calculating interest income and expense, the effective interest
rate is applied to the gross carrying amount of the asset (when
the asset is not credit-impaired) or to the amortized cost of the
liability.

However, for financial assets that have become credit-impaired
subsequent to initial recognition, interest income is calculated
by applying the effective interest rate to the amortized cost of
the financial asset. If the asset is no longer credit-impaired, then
the calculation of interest income reverts to the gross basis.

For financial assets that were purchased or originated credit-
impaired on initial recognition, interest income is calculated
by applying the credit-adjusted effective interest rate to the
amortized cost of the asset. The calculation of interest income
does not revert to a gross basis, even if the credit risk of the
asset improves.

For information on when financial assets are credit-impaired,
please refer to Note 2(p).

Net income from financial instruments designated at FVPL
and net trading income

Net income from financial instruments designated at FVPL and
net trading income comprise all gains and losses from changes
in fair value (net of accrued coupon) of such financial assets and
financial liabilities, foreign exchange differences and dividend
income attributable to those financial instruments.

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income arises on financial services
provided by the Group including credit related services,
insurance services, brokerage services, investment services,
unit trust services, credit card services and trade finance
services. Fee and commission income is recognized when the
corresponding service is provided, except where the fee is
charged to cover the costs of a continuing service to, or risk
borne for, the customer or is interest in nature. In these cases
the fee is recognized as income in the accounting period in
which the costs or risk is incurred or is accounted for as interest
income.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(u) Revenue recognition (continued)

80

v)

(iii) Fee and commission income (continued)

Origination or commitment fees received by the Group which
result in the creation or acquisition of a financial instrument
are deferred and recognized as an adjustment to the effective
interest rate unless it is a trading asset or liability or a financial
asset designated at FVPL. In this case it is immediately
recognized in profit or loss. If the commitment expires without
the Group making a loan, the fee is recognized as revenue on
expiry.

(iv) Finance income from finance leases and hire purchase

contracts

Finance income implicit in finance leases and hire purchase
contracts is recognized as interest income over the period of
the leases so as to produce an approximately constant periodic
rate of return on the outstanding net investment in the leases
for each accounting period. Contingent rentals receivables are
recognized as income in the accounting period in which they
are earned.

(v) Rental income from operating lease

Rental income received under operating leases is recognized
as other operating income in equal instalments over the periods
covered by the lease term, except where an alternative basis
is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived
from the leased asset. Lease incentives granted are recognized
in profit or loss as an integral part of the aggregate net lease
payments receivable over the lease term. Contingent rentals
receivables are recognized as income in the accounting period
in which they are earned.

(vi) Dividend income
Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognized when
the shareholder’s right to receive payment is irrevocably
established. Dividend income from listed investments is
recognized when the share price of the investment goes ex-
dividend.

Translation of foreign currencies

The Group’s functional currency is Hong Kong Dollars. Foreign
currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong
Kong Dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated into Hong Kong Dollars at the exchange rates ruling at
the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are dealt
with in profit or loss.
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(v) Translation of foreign currencies (continued)
Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into Hong
Kong Dollars using the exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are stated at fair value are translated into Hong
Kong Dollars at exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was
determined.

Exchange differences relating to financial instruments held at FVPL
and derivative financial instruments are included in gain less loss
from dealing in trading assets. All other exchange differences
relating to monetary items are presented as gains less losses from
dealing in foreign exchange in profit or loss and are reported within
“Other operating income”. Differences arising on translation
of equity securities designated at FVOCI are recognized in other
comprehensive income.

(w) Related parties
For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered
to be related to the Group if:

(@) a person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related
to the Group if that person:
()  has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of the
Group or the Group’s parent.

(b) an entity is related to the Group if any of the following conditions
applies:

() the entity and the Group are members of the same group
(which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow
subsidiary is related to the others).

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity
(or an associate or joint venture of a member of a group of
which the other entity is a member).

(i both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other
entity is an associate of the third entity.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(w) Related parties (continued)

(x)

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of employees of either the Group or an entity related to the
Group.

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a).

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the

entity or is @ member of the key management personnel of
the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

(viii) the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part,
provides key management personnel services to the Group
or to the Group’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person
in their dealings with the entity.

Segment reporting

Operating segments and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the financial statements are identified from the financial
information provided regularly to the Group’s most senior
executive management for the purposes of allocating resources to,
and assessing the performance of, the Group’s various lines of
business.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar
economic characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature
of products and services, the nature of production processes, the
type or class of customers, the methods used to distribute the
products or provide the services, and the nature of the regulatory
environment. Operating segments which are not individually material
may be aggregated if they share a majority of these criteria.

3. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

82

These consolidated financial statements cover the consolidated

positions of the Bank and all its subsidiaries. For information required

(‘B

to be reported in accordance with the Banking (Disclosures) Rules

DR”), the basis of consolidation is set out in Note (A) in the Unaudited

Supplementary Financial Information on page 202.
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INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE

(a) Interest income

Loans and advances

Investment in securities

Balances with banks and other
financial institutions

Interest income calculated using the
effective interest method
Other interest income

Total interest income

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ML
4. FIBEWMARZH
(a) FEUWA
2023 2022
:g: = —_=_
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHT
B R E R 3,594,669 1,992,359
FBHIEE 2,454,409 1,033,843
IRTTRIE R HE M & ghikrs

wEER 400,578 125,474

RAERFEREFE ZF B
A 6,449,656 3,151,676
E A B WA 2,391 20,127
F B UL A 4258 6,452,047 3,171,803

Interest income recognized on financial assets that are not measured
at fair value through profit or loss amounted to HK$6,449,656,000

(2022: HK$3,151,676,000).

Interest income from finance lease receivables amounted to

HK$8,657,000 (2022: HK$6,584,000).

(b)

Interest expense

Deposits from customers

Certificates of deposit and debt securities
issued

Financial assets sold under repurchase
agreements

Deposits and balances of banks and other
financial institutions

Lease liabilities

Others

MIERBEAUNRBRAFEEFEZ SR
BEER 2 F B WA A 6,449,656,000 7% 7T
(ZZT——% :3,151,676,000/87T) °

REBREEERURKOMNERAR

8,657,000 7T (=& — — 4F : 6,584,000
JT) °
(b) FIEXH
2023 2022
—==-= =~
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET
BEFTF 3,872,417 1,338,475
BT 5B R &
BH 16,951 45,652
BEHEENHE 2/
BE 332,579 119,428
RITRAXEREM S E 2
FR R 68,169 46,938
HEARE 2,304 1,883
Ht 44,311 12,546
4,336,731 1,564,922

Interest expense recognized on financial liabilities that are
not measured at fair value through profit or loss amounted to

HK$4,336,731,000 (2022: HK$1,564,922,000).

MIERBEZIARBRAFEEFEzER
BERRZHE X A4,336,731,00078 7T
(ZZT = — 4 :1,564,922,000787T) °

—_—
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5.

84

FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME AND EXPENSE 5. EARBEMAREZH

(a) Fee and commission income (a) ERRASWA
2023 2022
—Z=-= T
HK$°000 HK$'000
FExT FAT
Fee and commission income arising from: BRUATESFEENEA KBS
L PNE
Insurance services ER 146,115 117,611
Credit card services ERRER 120,084 96,908
Credit related services EEXE 56,465 77,747
Securities brokerage and investment services BHLL RIEE RS 19,629 27,081
Unit trust services BRESER 15,012 15,156
Trade finance services BoRMEER 23,592 20,930
Other fees HibE A 35,173 36,095
416,070 391,528
Of which: Hr
Fee and commission income arising from: BRAMBESWAKE :
— Financial assets or financial liabilities which —JEBBEm A RBRA T
are not measured at fair value through BEZ2EREES S/
profit or loss afE 184,298 184,863
— Trust and other fiduciary activities —fERRHEMZEER 2,036 2,229

Fee and commission income arising from trust and other fiduciary
activities relate to fees from asset management activities where the
Group holds assets or invests on behalf of customers.

KEERMEMRZAEENERRAS K
ANBAREEEERRREPETREMK
M EEERXEEMEM -

(b) Fee and commission expense (b) EARASXH
2023 2022
—E—-= T
HK$°000 HK$'000
FExT FAT
Handling fees and commission FEBMAES 74,503 69,779
Other fees paid EaBEEA 21,084 19,361
95,587 89,140
Of which: Hrp:
Fee and commission expense arising from EREMeXEREIFBBER
financial assets or financial liabilities which IRMAFEEzEMERESK
are not measured at fair value through SREE

profit or loss

Fubon Bank & R 1T
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6. OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Gains less losses from dealing
— Foreign exchange
— Trading assets
— Other dealing activities*
— Short selling activities

Net hedging loss from fair value hedges
Net gain/(loss) on hedged items attributable
to the hedged risk
Net (loss)/gain on hedging instruments

Dividend income from unlisted equity
securities (Note 32(a)(i))

Rental income
— from investment properties (Note 20(b)(ii))
— others

Receipt of government subsidies

Others

* Other dealing activities include customer-driven dealing in financial
instruments including options and structured deposit products.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ML
6. HihZEIWA
2023 2022
—E-=F —E-=
HK$’000 HK$'000
FH T Tt
XEWFRER
—HNEE 12,716 77,460
—BERSAREE 74,871 18,219
*ﬁﬁﬂé EX S 13,083 6,047
BEEXS (16,878) (9,660)
83,792 92,066
AFEEY P2 BYH PR
4 iR B B AR B 2 1 R TE B
2ERE (EE) 385,506 (2,127,563)
HpTAZF (BB e (478,959) 2,073,767
(93,453) (53,796)
EEMBRAES 2 EMA
(Bt 3£ 32(a)() 28,929 7,662
el A
— R B & & W2 (K 5E 20()i) 511 511
—Hfb 288 291
SEENER AT B - 2,400
Efb 14,232 16,911
34,299 66,045

KBTI ER)

Y BEMEEXRSEREFEELM TR (BIEHE
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7.

86

OPERATING EXPENSES

Staff costs

Contributions to defined contribution scheme

Current service cost of defined benefit
scheme (Note 29(a)(v))

Retirement schemes costs
Salaries and other staff costs

Premises and other fixed assets
Depreciation (Note 20(a))
Government rent and rates and expenses
on short-term leases
Others
Audit fee
Other operating expenses
Business promotion
Legal and professional fees
Communication
Electronic data processing and computer
systems
Others

Fubon Bank = 3B$R1T

N
i
e
bl
EE

2023 2022
—E=-= —ET-=
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#&xT FAET
BB RA
TERB A SRET EIE K 22,631 20,401
TE 5848 5T £ 3R B RIS AL A
CGEFEE) 8,262 10,864
RRETEIp A 30,893 31,265
e MHEAMEBKA 675,520 604,667
706,413 635,932
EREMEFEEE
& (F13E20@) 179,162 165,068
BT R EMAREHEE
i 4,642 4,489
Hith 20,512 19,855
ZE B R 5,263 5,303
HhgEsr i
XGHE 38,041 38,123
FEMEMER 50,529 21,969
BE 34,534 30,317
EFEHEEREKES
86,353 82,391
Hth 49,695 42,229
1,175,144 1,045,676
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB EME
8. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 8. EEFri
Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to section 383(1) of the HKCO R IE R B 25 383(1) IR R (A B (B FEE = A
and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of mEBRD RO FE2HBEECESTHMAOT
Directors) Regulation are as follows:
2023 2022
—EBE-=5F T
HK$’000 HK$’000
FER FHT
Basic salaries and other allowances JE5 M H 2 AL 6,628 6,307
Directors’ fee =k 6,118 5,448
Contributions to pension scheme IRRET &R 300 300
Discretionary bonuses BISTEAL 7,750 7,700
20,796 19,755
9. IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON ADVANCES TO 9. EFERBERIE
CUSTOMERS
2023 2022
—EBE-=HF —E- -
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FER T
Impairment losses on advances to customers: B FEEFUREEIE ¢
— Stage 1 —FE—[BER (62,707) 62,640
- Stage 2 —FE 5,351 (11,240)
- Stage 3 —FRE 441,645 259,919
— Bad debt recoveries — g Bl AR (14,734) (23,492)
369,555 287,827

Annual Report 2023 S F 3R 87



-

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR B

10.INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 10. A2 HINESRANAEBH
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(a) Taxation in the consolidated statement of (a) FAEZTHKNERAMNKRIESE :

comprehensive income represents:

2023 2022
—EBE-=fF —F-—
HK$°000 HK$'000
FExT FAT
Current tax - Hong Kong Profits Tax BB E - BB FEH
Tax for the year (Note 25(a)) FRBiE (M5 25() 120,635 116,842
Over-provision in prior years BEFEBREEE - (133)
Current tax - Overseas Tax BB 1E — i S B IE
Tax for the year FAIEA 1,537 -
Deferred tax EEHE
Origination and reversal of temporary TR EREARED
differences (Note 25(b)) (Pt 3£ 25(0)) 21,354 (8,902)
143,526 107,807
Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2023 is calculated at 16.5% CEC=FERBNEEREBEREBARE
(2022: 16.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year. B2 HEERBE 2 16.5% (ZE 4 -
Taxation for overseas operations is similarly calculated using the 16.5%) 518 - BINEBRIBHFTEE 218
estimated annual effective rates of taxation that are expected to L AERFHEFEELHBRXENER
apply in the relevant countries. HERTEE -
(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting (b) BB HEREAERKETEZ
profit at applicable tax rates it iEFIM 2R
2023 2022
—Eo=fF —E-
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FH&T
Profit before taxation B 56 B A 927,792 651,038
Notional tax on profit before taxation, BRI A& Al 2 (i 5T A I8 4R
calculated at the rates applicable to profits 16.5% 7 JER T KA E
at 16.5% (2022: 16.5%) (ZB==% : 16.5%) 153,086 107,421
Tax effect of non-taxable income IEERFRMA TR & (30,086) (5,772)
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses SERHIR S H 2 BB E 18,989 6,291
Overseas withholding taxes INFEINT 1,537 -
Over-provision in prior years BAFEBERE - (133)
Actual tax expense EEHREY N 143,526 107,807
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11. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Premises:
Deficit on revaluation of premises
Deferred taxation arising from:
— revaluation of premises
— realisation of premises revaluation reserve

Net movement in the premises revaluation
reserve during the year recognized in other
comprehensive income

Equity securities designated at fair value
through other comprehensive income
(non-recycling):

Surplus on revaluation of equity securities
(Note 32(a)(i))

Deferred taxation (Note 25(b))

Net movement in the investment revaluation
reserve (non-recycling) during the year
recognized in other comprehensive income

Defined benefit liability:

Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability
(Note 29(a)(v))

Deferred taxation (Note 25(b))

Net movement in the defined benefit liability

during the year recognized in other
comprehensive income

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ML
11 Hi 2wk
2023 2022
—==-= —E-=
HK$’000 HK$'000
FH T Tt
LE 3
Y EBHEE (137,436) (136,990)
RERIBRA
—WEER 22,677 22,602
—MEEGHEHEER 8,286 15,223
REEREMEHAIRSZERZDE
EEREEES
(106,473) (99,165)
BEUAATFEEREMEEKE
FTEZRAFSF (ERR) !
A& AN 3B 5 B A & &k (T 7E 32(a)())
145,767 41,500
RFERIE (M 7% 25(0)) (24,051) (6,847)
NEEREMEEKRZERZRE
BihHEE GEER) $&
121,716 34,653
EHEENERE:
BN ETCHERNAEFE
(B 3£ 29(a)(v)) (4,566) 25,913
IEFERL I8 (FY7E25(0)) 753 (4,276)
REEREMEAIKRZHERZ THA
BRAEBEFEEF
(3,813) 21,637
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12. SEGMENT REPORTING

90

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group’s operating
segments which are the components of the Group about which separate
financial information is available and evaluated regularly by the Chief
Executive Officer and Managing Director in deciding how to allocate
resources and in assessing performance.

Operating segments

The Bank and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the provision
of banking and related financial services. Reportable segments of the
Group are set out below.

Retail Banking comprises consumer finance activities including credit
card merchant acquiring, provision of credit card advances, mortgage
lending and other consumer lending and wealth management services
such as the sales and distribution of insurance products, investment
products and securities brokerage to wealth management clients and
provision of banking services to the mass market segment.

Institutional Banking comprises the corporate banking business and the
financial institutions business, covering the provision of services including
corporate lending, syndicated loans, trade financing and deposits to
large corporates in Hong Kong and Mainland China. Institutional Banking
also comprises the treasury investment business which mainly engages
in managing the Group’s investment portfolio and trading in foreign
exchange and debt securities. Moreover, it is also responsible for the
marketing of treasury products to the Group’s customers.

Commercial Banking mainly engages in corporate lending, trade
financing and commercial mortgage lending to small and medium
enterprises in Hong Kong and Mainland China and the distribution of
wealth management products to corporate customers.

Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited (“Fubon Credit”) is a wholly owned
subsidiary of Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited and mainly engages in
consumer lending to individual customers in Hong Kong.

Funding Desk manages the overall funding, liquidity and interest rate risk
positions arising from the banking activities of the Group.

In 2023, Fubon Credit was spun off from Commercial Banking while

Funding Desk was spun off from Institutional Banking. Comparative
figures have been restated to conform with current year presentation.

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T
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12. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Segment results, assets and liabilities

For the purpose of segmental analysis, the allocation of operating income
reflects the benefits of capital and other funding resources allocated to
the operating segments by way of internal capital allocation and fund
transfer pricing mechanisms. To reflect the benefit of joint efforts of two
operating segments on a third party fee-related transaction, operating
income derived from the transaction is split between the relevant
operating segments.

Cost allocation is based on the direct costs incurred by the respective
operating segments. For consistency with internal management
reporting, there is no apportionment of central management overheads
and only wholly and directly attributable costs of support units are
charged to the respective operating segments. Rental charges at market
rates for usage of premises are reflected in net interest income, operating
expenses and inter-segment expenses for the respective operating
segments.

Segment assets mainly include advances to customers and banks,
investment in securities and financial instruments, inter-bank placements,
current assets and premises attributable to the operating segments.

Segment liabilities mainly include deposits from customers, certificates of
deposit and debt securities issued, inter-bank borrowings, and accruals
attributable to the operating segments.

In addition to receiving segment information concerning profit before
taxation, management is provided with segment information concerning
revenue, interest expense, depreciation, amortization, impairment losses
and additions to non-current segment assets used by the segments in
their operations.

Unallocated items mainly comprise the central management unit,
management of strategic investments, premises and property
management and other activities which cannot be reasonably allocated
to specific business segments.
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12. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

92

Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)

Interest income from external customers
Interest expense to external customers
Inter-segment income/(expenses)

Net interest income

Other operating income/(loss) from
external customers
Fee and commission expense

Other operating incomey/(I0ss)

Operating income/(I0ss)

Operating expenses
Inter-segment expenses

Operating profit/(loss) before other gains and

impairment losses

Impairment losses on advances to customers
Write back of/(charge for) impairment losses on

other financial instruments

Charge for impairment losses on other assets

Net loss on disposal of fixed assets
Net loss on disposal of financial assets at
amortized cost

Profit/(loss) before taxation

Operating expenses - depreciation

Segment assets

Segment liabilities

Fubon Bank & R 1T

BRSNREFHMEMA

X FHREPHME M
ERPRA/ (Xit)
FMBMA

RENAEPAMEE
WA/ (B8
BRRAExH

EfpEBIA/ (BR)
BEUN/ (BR)
BERH

ERBX I

Rat Rt e RiAlfE

FRageEn/ (BR)

EFEFRERR
EteRIARERRZ
m&/ (k)
AfBEREBRING
HEETEERER

HENBERAHECEREE

IR
REAER (B8)
BELH-E

=5
Dl

=5
Dl
i
ST

12. 2 EBER @)

DEPELE -BENREE®)

For the year ended 31 December 2023
BE-B-=Et-A=t-BLEE

Reportable
Retail  Institutional ~ Commercial Fubon Funding  Segments
Banking Banking Banking Credit Desk Total
TER CLES
BERT  REBRT  BERT EAME - b
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TARL TARL THAT THET TET
750,222 4,290,228 808,763 2,149 591,787 6,443,149
(3,189,725) (843,255) (180,727) (188) (112,603)  (4,326,498)
2,837,343 (2,677,361) (202,464) - 41,160 (1,322)
397,840 769,612 425,572 1,961 520,344 2,115,329
346,713 45171 55,972 125 (40,869) 407,112
(79,821) (170) (130) (3,088) (8,345) (91,554)
266,892 45,001 55,842 (2,963) (49,214) 315,558
664,732 814,613 481,414 (1,002) 471,130 2,430,887
(462,186) (96,559) (103,698) (20,938) (7,235) (690,616)
(41,185) (4,133) (4,236) - (206) (49,760)
161,361 713,921 373,480 (21,940) 463,680 1,690,511
(19,030) (291,904) (57,958) (663) - (369,555)
3,556 12,621 2,296 - (92 18,381
(227) - (15,470) - - (15,697)
1) - - - - (1)
- (289) - - - (289)
145,639 434,349 302,348 (22,603) 463,597 1,323,330
(86,562) (6,458) (11,580) (2,796) (280) (107,676)
20,043,796 81,003,861 13,898,780 101,244 20,522,411 135,570,092
96,065,228 13,912,768 7,457,839 39,990 4,861,028 122,336,853
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12. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)

12. 2 EBER @)
DEEE - BEREE®

For the year ended 31 December 2022 (restated)
BE-Z-—E+-A-T-HIEE(ED)

Reportable
Retail  Institutional ~ Commercial Fubon Funding Segments
Banking Banking Banking Credit Desk Total
PER Lk
TERT  BERT BERO AR g2 HEeE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR FHET FAET FHET TR
Interest income from external customers FAMREPHEMA 554,501 2,065,472 388,876 12 169,519 3,168,380
Interest expense to external customers IRFIREPHFEZ M (975,794) (475,806) (61,349) (19 (47,288 (1,560,256)
Inter-segment income/(expenses) EAHIA/ (it 877,409 (1,173,732 (51,321) - 345,901 (1,743)
Net interest income/{loss) FHEMA/ (BB) 456,116 405,934 276,206 (n 468,132 1,606,381
Other operating income from external RENREPEMZEMA
customers 290,414 80,387 49,239 66 750 420,856
Fee and commission expense ERRASE (65,352) 66) ) (1,656) (7,901) (74,989)
Other operating income/(loss) EtEBHA/ (518 225,062 80,321 49,231 (1,590) (7,151) 345,873
QOperating income/(loss) LERA/ (BB 681,178 486,255 325,437 (1,597) 460981 1,952,254
Operating expenses BB (450,727 (101,192) (82,905) (5,185) (7,025) (647,034)
Inter-segment expenses A BRI (47,017) (4,710) (4548) (75) (234) (56,584)
Operating profit/(loss) before other gainsand K& E i Uz R Al E BB A
impairment losses meEt/ (B8) 183,434 380,353 237,984 (6857) 453722 1,248,636
(Charge for)/write back of impairment losses on - X EFHERE (31%) /B &
advances to customers (47,449) (191,426) (48,967) 15 - (287,827)
Impairment losses on other financial instruments £ {4 & T &R EEE (1,434) (4,381) (1,982 - (2,975) (10,772)
(Charge for)/write back of impairment losses on - Eft A EREFEZ (k) /D8
other assets (1,978) - 23 - - (1,955)
Net gains on disposal of fixed assets HEEREEF A 571 - - - - 571
Net loss on disposal of financial assets at HENERRANEZEREE
amortized cost FEE - (171) - - - (171)
Profit/(loss) before taxation BEAER/ (BB) 133,144 184,375 187,058 (6,842) 450,747 948,482
Operating expenses - depreciation 2EYH-NTE (80,616) (6,907) (10,319) (421) (316) (98,573)
Segment assets NHEE 21,030,761 74,964,796 12,197,744 96,848 16,877,867 125,168,016
Segment liabilties NEEE 75,110,325 23803584 8,281,251 12,986 5,129,885 112,338,031
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12. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Reconciliation of reportable segment operating income,
profit before taxation, assets and liabilities

Operating income
Reportable segment operating income

Elimination of inter-segment operating income

Unallocated operating income

Consolidated operating income

Profit before taxation

Reportable segment profit before taxation
Unallocated operating income
Unallocated operating expenses

Write back of impairment losses on other assets
Write back of impairment losses on fixed assets

Impairment losses on assets acquired under
lending agreements

Gain on revaluation of investment properties

Net losses on disposal of fixed assets

Gain on disposal of assets held for sale

Consolidated profit before taxation

94 Fubon Bank = #$R1T

12. 2 EBER @)

EEIWA

AR BEEBRA
B ap e B AR H
AOBEEBRA
FAEERA

BR B A % R

A B 7 7 P Bk 5% A i )
AofegBBA
AoleBEx i

Hit & ERER R [
Bl & EREEEZ o
REERBEMEEERE
&8

KREMEBMWER
HEBTEEEFEE
HERFHEZBEE RS
ER A BRI A A

ERAEZHE

AR D EPEEWA - RBEAET - B
For the year For the year
ended ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
B=E HZE
—EBE-=5F T
t=A=+—-HB +=-A=+—H
LFE IEFE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
2,430,887 1,952,254
(83,228) (88,865)
122,439 111,925
2,470,098 1,975,314
For the year For the year
ended ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
BZE BHE
—=E=-= —E-—F
+=B=+—-8B +ZA=+—H
LFE FFE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FH T FAT
1,323,330 948,482
122,439 111,925
(517,996) (430,923)
- 1,321
- 1,500
(800) (1,500)
868 20,130
(49) -
- 103
927,792 651,038




12. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Reconciliation of reportable segment operating income,
profit before taxation, assets and liabilities (continued)

Assets BE
Reportable segment assets AR D HEE

Unallocated fixed assets and investment properties k2 Bt Bl & & & R IEE W %

Unallocated other assets ROMEMEE
Consolidated total assets RABEMRE
Liabilities afE

Reportable segment liabilities ARBDEEE
Unallocated other liabilities RAOEEMEE
Consolidated total liabilities FeERERR

Geographical information

Geographical segment information is based on the locations of the
principal operations of the subsidiaries or on the location of the branches
of the Group responsible for reporting the results or booking the assets,
the location of customers and the location of assets. For the years ended
31 December 2023 and 2022, all of the Group’s operating income and
profit before taxation were generated by assets booked by the branches
and subsidiaries of the Group located in Hong Kong. No single country
or geographic segment other than Hong Kong contributed 10% or more
of the Group’s assets, liabilities, profit or loss before taxation, operating
income or contingent liabilities and commitments.

Major customers

For the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022, no single customer
or a group of customers under common control contributed 10% or
more of the Group’s operating income.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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12. 2 EBER @)

AR EEEWA - R RER - &
EREEZHER®

As at As at
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
R=-B==F S ——
+=A=+—-8 +=ZA=+—H
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET
135,570,092 125,168,016
3,379,025 3,478,439
2,032,499 951,945
140,981,616 129,598,400
As at As at
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
R-ZZBZ=F i ———
+=ZA=+—8B +ZA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$’000
TET FHT
122,336,853 112,338,031
2,679,147 2,008,385
125,016,000 114,346,416

EFER
B BERTHERMB AR EBLEH I
SEAERREEIBEEARZAEEBS T
E BEFUENREENETURE -HE_-Z
TR ZZEZZF+A=t+—HILEFE "
KNEEFTA EBWRA KRB ADEG R R 8 R
é%%ﬁ%lﬁﬁ&%% RIARRZ BEME
o S S DUIMNG A B R sk & 15 5 FB AR AR
%l%é& BE BRBEANEFSEE - 28
WA SR BB R AE10% A L »

FEEF
BE_T-_=FR-_FT-__F+-A=+—H
LFE BESE-FFPIAREN —AFP
A& M 2B R A10% 31 £
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13.

14.

15.

96

CASH AND SHORT-TERM FUNDS

Cash in hand BE

Balances with the Hong Kong Monetary
Authority (‘HKMA”)

Balances with banks

Money at call and short notice *

RITRIZ 2 /& 8R
B e TR

* Money at call and short notice represents deposits of up to a maximum of
one-month maturity from the end of the reporting period.

TRADING ASSETS

Trading assets at fair value
BE
Treasury bills (including Exchange Fund Bills)
— Unlisted —3EEm
All trading assets held by the Group are issued by governments and
central banks.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The sale to customers of derivatives as risk management products and
the subsequent use of derivatives to manage the resulting positions is
an integral part of the Group’s business activities. Derivatives are also
used to manage the Group’s own exposures to market risk as part
of its asset and liability management process. The principal derivative
instruments used by the Group are interest and foreign exchange rate
related contracts, which are primarily over-the-counter derivatives. The
Group also purchases exchange traded derivatives. Most of the Group’s
derivative positions have been entered into to meet customer demand
and to hedge these and other trading positions or for balance sheet
management. For accounting purposes, derivatives are classified as
either held for trading or qualifying for hedge accounting.

Fubon Bank = 3B$R1T

13.REREHES

31 December 31 December

FreRnEER((2ER) &

2023 2022

—E-= —_=__
t=ZA=+t—-HB +=-A=+—~
TR TAT
127,599 152,026
204,439 491,238
725,804 742,238
6,046,162 4,342,755
7,104,004 5,728,257

Y ARG A HE B R K AL AT R R — (B A F
B2 75 e

1B EXZHREE

31 December 31 December

AT EEES RIES S A8

BES (BREIMNEESRE)

2023 2022

—E-= —_=__
t=A=+-8 +-A=+-8
FH FHT
1,696,831 1,655,624

MERAEEREZRERZAREEARF
KR RIRTTHEIT o

15. 574 €M T A

MEPHENMETANERSRRERERRE
BREMITETAERBEETE  AEAEEHES
—HEXRB - TETETRANAEEARKEMASR
WmZER FREEEABEERFN —&
Do AEBMARANTET AT ZAH XK
EREAYN REANTIEZRGIMIETR-
AEBETBEXIMEETETA - AEEK
MAOMITETAREAREATEPFERNARS
HhZENMEMR SR BRREREERGERM
R -siastBNms  TETARD BRI
R HRBEHAERRBEIPEEE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR B
15. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 15.0TE €/ T A @)
(a) Notional amounts of derivatives (@) FT&ETEA-BEEH

Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value depends on WETETAEEEERGS T —BExKZEAE
the value of one or more underlying assets or indices. The notional BEESIEH 2 BEMEZE/MEL - L
amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of transactions ETEZABSBBTIRMERRHKRT
outstanding as at the end of the reporting period and do not BZR5HE MUFRXPREAKRSHE -
represent amounts at risk. The following is a summary of the UTAAEEF Y 2 S EBEMITETA
notional amounts of each significant type of derivatives entered into CHRESEIME
by the Group:

31 December 2023
—E-_=F+=-H=+—8H

Qualifying
for hedge Held for
accounting trading Total
BEREH H1E

HhEEE RZ A% ]
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FTET FET THET

Exchange rate derivatives ER{TETA
— Forwards —=HA - 540,536 540,536
— Swaps — ¥ B - 12,506,966 12,506,966
— Options purchased — B A ER#E - 1,720,873 1,720,873
— Options written — i BAE - 1,720,873 1,720,873
- 16,489,248 16,489,248

Interest rate derivatives FEHGTET A
— Swaps —}5 B 27,345,659 72,545 27,418,204
27,345,659 72,545 27,418,204

Equity derivatives RESTETE
— Options purchased YN - 16,855 16,855
— Options written — it B - 16,855 16,855
- 33,710 33,710
Total #azE 27,345,659 16,595,503 43,941,162
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15. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a) Notional amounts of derivatives (continued)

98

Exchange rate derivatives
— Forwards
— Swaps
— Options purchased
— Options written

Interest rate derivatives
— Swaps

Equity derivatives
— Options purchased
— Options written

Total

The above amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking into
account the effect of any bilateral netting arrangements. R

Derivatives reported as qualifying for hedge accounting represent
hedging instruments designated as hedges under HKAS 39.

Fubon Bank & R 1T

15.6TE€M T R
(@) FTETEZBEEHE »

31 December 2022

B &+ _-_A=+—H
Qualifying
for hedge Held for
accounting trading Total
AERER e
Hmgrts R A% 4%
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FHT
ER{GTETA
—=HA - 3,701,032 3,701,032
— ¥ B - 9,568,951 9,568,951
— B A BB #E - 177,622 177,622
— i EARE - 177,622 177,622
- 13,625,227 13,625,227
FEHTET A
—= 5 26,047,281 - 26,047,281
26,047,281 - 26,047,281
ESTAETE
YN - 5,936 5,936
— i HAAE - 5,936 5,936
- 11,872 11,872
Rk 26,047,281 13,637,099 39,684,380

bt e B ARRERUR - X ER R EE
2R E-

MEARERFEAEDEHEZTETA
EBIRER B G EREIMIEEIEEH 2
T HE -
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BB EME
15. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 15.{TE R T H (®)
(b) Fair values and credit risk weighted amounts of b) FTETREZAFEEREERBM
derivatives EeHE
The following is a summary of the fair value of derivatives of the LWTAREENTETAECATEERE -
Group. These amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking ZECBUVENRERFHREELH Y
into account the effect of bilateral netting arrangements. B ABRER -
31 December 2023 31 December 2022
ZEZ=H+ZA=t-H CZE--f+-A=+—H
Fair value Fair value Fair value Fair value
assets liabilities assets liabilities
AFEEEE LTVEEEE LATEEEE LATEEAE
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT BT FHET FHET
Exchange rate derivatives EEITETA
- Forwards — iR HA 1,238 974 21,858 19,740
- Swaps —}= 5 42,228 65,468 31,510 30,619
- Options purchased — A HE 1,434 - 1,060 -
— Options written — o ER - 1,436 - 1,069
44,900 67,878 54,428 51,428
Interest rate derivatives FELTETA
- Swaps — 15 5 1,710,645 25,241 2,070,909 -
1,710,645 25,241 2,070,909 -
Equity derivatives BRETETA
- Options purchased YNl 75 - 2 -
- Options written —h AR - 75 - 2
75 75 2 2
Total k) 1,755,620 93,194 2,125,339 51,430
The credit risk weighted amount of derivatives of the Group is RZTEZ=F+ZA=+—8 KEETT
HK$136.3 million as at 31 December 2023 (2022: HK$168.1 £ T A 7 =85 Rk £ % & 136,300,000
million). Credit risk weighted amount refers to the amount as It (ZZT = —4 :168,100,000/87C) ° 15
computed in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules of the ERRNESEIEREST S GRITERLD
Hong Kong Banking Ordinance (“HKBO”). The amount depends BTN ZRITEERN)RADAE 28 -
on the status of the counterparty and the maturity characteristics. hESHARTIRSGYF 2R N LI HE
The risk weights used range from 2% to 100%. BHE FTIRAZEERBINELEN T 2%

Z100% 28 °
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15. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 15.6TE€M T R

100

(c) Remaining maturity of derivatives

(d)

The following table provides an analysis of the notional amounts of
derivatives of the Group by relevant maturity grouping based on the

(c) TTET A ZRISREAMR
TRAAREBE R R E AR EHEZF
BURZ BRI RERN S ZITETAR

remaining periods to settlement at the end of the reporting period. ELTMOMN -

31 December 2023
Exchange rate derivatives
Interest rate derivatives
Equity derivatives

Total

31 December 2022
Exchange rate derivatives
Interest rate derivatives
Equity derivatives

Total

Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging

instruments
Fair value hedges

The Group uses interest rate swaps to hedge its exposure to
changes in the fair values of certain fixed rate debt securities
investment. Pay-fixed/receive-floating interest rate swaps are
matched to fixed rate debt securities investment with terms that

—E-=f+ZA=t+—H
EXR{TETA
FERTETA
BREMTETA

B

ZEZZF+ZA=+—H
EXR{TETA
FIRFTETA
BEFTETA

B

closely align with the critical terms of the hedged item.

Fubon Bank & R 1T

Notional amounts with remaining maturity of

BUTHBRGFHzEREHE
Total 1 yearorless Over1yearto5years Overb5 years
BE  —FIHUT —FHUEERF RELE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THERT FTHET THERT FTHET
16,489,248 14,156,040 2,333,208 -
27,418,204 4,687,381 14,714,393 8,016,430
33,710 33,710 - -
43,941,162 18,877,131 17,047,601 8,016,430

Notional amounts with remaining maturity of

BUATHSRER s 2REE
Total  1yearorless Over1yearto5years  Over 5 years
wE —FdUT —FUEERF RFHE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET FHET FET

13,625,227 13,625,227 - -
26,047,281 4,801,373 14,691,137 6,554,771

11,872 11,872 - -
39,684,380 18,438,472 14,691,137 6,554,771

(d) EEEEHHBITAEZGTETAZR
FEE
DTEEY
7 22 W PR P SR 45 A LA MR H B T E T F
REBBLERENATEEEHNER -
XA EE WIS B F ok f25 B R R 3K
¥R B A B 165K B % — B0 Bl E A X
ERSE AR EARITRE -
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15. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 15.6TE€M T R

(d) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging

instruments (continued)

Fair value hedges (continued)

The Group’s approach to managing market risk, including interest
rate risk, is discussed in Note 35(b). Interest rate risk to which
the Group applies hedge accounting arises from fixed rate debt
securities investment, whose fair value fluctuates when benchmark
interest rates change. The Group hedges interest rate risk only to
the extent of benchmark interest rates because the changes in the
fair value of fixed rate debt securities investment are significantly
influenced by changes in the benchmark interest rate. Hedge
accounting is applied where economic hedge relationships meet the
hedge accounting criteria.

By using derivative financial instruments to hedge exposures to
changes in interest rates, the Group also exposes itself to credit risk
of the derivative counterparty. The Group minimises counterparty
credit risk in derivative instruments by entering into transactions
with high-quality counterparties, requiring the counterparties
to post collateral and clearing through central counterparties
(see Note 35(a)(vi).

Before fair value hedge accounting is applied by the Group, the
Group determines whether an economic relationship between
the hedged item and the hedging instrument exists based on an
evaluation of the qualitative characteristics of these items and
the hedged risk that is supported by quantitative analysis. The
Group considers whether the critical terms of the hedged item and
hedging instrument closely align when assessing the presence of an
economic relationship. The Group evaluates whether the fair value
of the hedged item and the hedging instrument respond similarly to
similar risks.

The Group establishes a hedge ratio by aligning the par amount
of the hedged fixed rate debt securities investment and the
notional amount of the interest rate swap designated as a hedging
instrument. Under the Group’s policy, in order to conclude that a
hedge relationship is effective, all of the following criteria should be
met.

— The regression co-efficient (R squared), which measures the
correlation between the variables in the regression, is at least
0.96.

— The slope of the regression line is within a range of -0.8 and
-1.25.

—  Statistical validity of the overall regression model (F-statistic)
must be small.

d) EEFHEHFTAZTETAZR

TEE @)

APEEEY ()

AEBMEETERR (BEFNERR) BT
SERMIEES50) T T - AEBMERY
@ B A ) o @ B R B B E R R B A
HIRE - HA T A E R & 8 BB
KB R BEEF R EEELSNQTE
EEPHFTHEMN LS HNEZFE K&
IH] {2 1 L2 ) ok 465 8] ;g 4 rh ) SR BB o M
EmE R AP &R - B ER
Hih sk o

BBAFTATEeR T AL R EZHNE
@ ARBETEBRITERSHFHNEER
o ARBBBIVEEERSHFHR
5 BRIXZHFRHEALBBPRAR
ZHFETBE (RHTEE35@)v)) » &KiZ
BRI ITET AN ZHFEERR -

EASBERBAFEEEPGHEZA
AEBREHZEFRE 0 E RSB TE
REEBDM R AL HRER - #E LR
BEHETTEZHARAFELERKR K
SEENHEEHEENTERS 2 EY
HIEE REPTANBERESIREES —
e AEEFGEHTEEREFTAND
FEEEDEAURRMEEAEL -

5% B3R B 3 B 8 B E M R AE R A
EERETE R TENHN X2 HE 25
SRERMEEL PR - RIEAEBEOBER -
REHETERERNER  BREAT
FRARYE -

- FERRZEEEEENNSERE(R
BF7) =D 2096

- EBRFHRNENT-08K%-1.252H
- EROBER (FRE)NHTEXR

MESZERAS o
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15.6TE€M T R
(d) EEEEEBDITAZGTETRZR

15. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(d) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging

instruments (continued) TEE®
Fair value hedges (continued) AFEEEHA (B

EZEHHAET  EXUENEBERIRE
ARRSHFRAKRERGNERERR S
MERMOAFEENTE ETERK
EN RSB RIENETRBENATFEERL -

In these hedge relationships, the main source of ineffectiveness is
expected to be the effect of the counterparty’s and the Group’s
own credit risk on the fair value of the interest rate swap, which is
not reflected in the fair value of the hedged item attributable to the
change in interest rate.

AEBFAUTH X EHELF KRR D
FEEHTNEHPTHE -

The Group holds the following interest rate swaps as hedging
instruments in fair value hedges of interest risk.

Remaining maturity of

FerEH
Over 1 year to
1 year or less 5 years Over 5 years
—FHUT —FLUELEERF HENE
31 December 2023 —E-=F
+=—HA=+—H
Risk category AR
Interest rate risk FI = 2 B
Hedge of debt securities measured ¥ )# L4 # 555k K 51 2 2
at amortized cost (G757 5
Nominal amount (HK$’'000) HEeE(TAT) 4,687,381 14,714,393 7,943,885
Average fixed interest rate 15 & A 3.89% 3.37% 3.13%

Remaining maturity of

Tl £F BR
Over 1 year to
1 year or less 5 years Over 5 years
—FHPUATN —FUEERF AFENUE
31 December 2022 —_EF-—
+-A=+—H
Risk category [ Bz 48 7
Interest rate risk =Rk
Hedge of debt securities measured — #14 LX B #2558 A 5+ £ &
at amortized cost B E =
Nominal amount (HK$’000) HELB(TAT) 4,801,373 14,691,137 6,554,771
Average fixed interest rate 5 & E A = 3.70% 3.29% 3.04%

AT WEL O EREREETAEEHR
BERRBEBEARDSHEREHTHEY
AT EESLOFERE -

Fair value hedges consist of interest rate swaps that are used to
protect against changes in the fair value of certain of the Group’s
fixed rate debt securities investment due to movements in market
interest rates.
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15. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(d) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging

instruments (continued)
Fair value hedges (continued)

The amounts relating to items designated as hedging instruments

and hedge ineffectiveness were as follows:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P35 3R 5 PR

15. 5T IT A W)
(d) EEEAEHHITAEZGTETAEZR
TEE @)
DFEEE ()
EERE N TAMNEEAELERE N E
BN :

31 December 2023

ZBIZE+ZR=1-H
Line item in
Changeinvalue  the consolidated
used as the basis statement of
for recognising ~ financial position
hedge where the hedging Line item in
ineffectiveness instrumentis  profit or loss that
Carrying amount for the year included includes hedge
Nominal REE BRI EER BEHHTIE  ineffectiveness
amount Assets  Liabilities SRR EN K NEEHER BEHAENM
£REH EE 8 WAVEESD REFHEE  HEERAEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TR
Interest rate risk F=RkE
Interest rate swaps Fl& i 5
- hedge of debt securities measured - ¥ BB R &2 Derivative
at amortized cost EHES financial  Other operating
instruments income
27,345,659 1,710,645 25,241 - fTEEMIA HipgBWA
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15. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 15.6TE€M T R

(d) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging (d) EEEAEHRITAZTETAZA
instruments (continued) TEE®
Fair value hedges (continued) AFEEEHA (B

31 December 2022

ZZZZETZA=T-H
Line item in
Changeinvalue  the consolidated
used as the basis statement of
forrecognising  financial posttion
hedge  where the hedging Ling item in
ineffectiveness instrumentis  profit or loss that
Carrying amount for the year included includes hedge
Nominal REE ARHEERN BEHHIA ineffectiveness

amount Assets  Liabiliies FRER L M EMIE MEAREBR  EEurERE
2528 EE aff  WHATEEZ MEATHEE  HBREAESR

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T TR T T
Interest rate risk Fl=RRE
Interest rate swaps Fl&is 8
- hedge of debt securities measured - ¥R AR &2 Derivative
at amortized cost EBES financial ~ Other operating
instruments income
26,047,281 2,070,909 - 246 fTEemIE At &g
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15. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(d) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging

instruments (continued)
Fair value hedges (continued)
The amounts relating to items designated as hedged items were as

follows:

Debt securities measured at
amortized cost

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P35 3R 5 PR

15.6TE€M T R

(d) EEEAEHHITAEZGTETAEZR
TEE @)
APEEEY ()
EE RN T ANIEEAEBLEHIINT :

31 December 2023

“®-=#+t-h=t-H
Accumulated
amount of
fair value
hedge adjustments
remaining in
the statement
of financial
position for
any hedged items
Accumulated amount of fair that have ceased
value hedge adjustments on Change in to be adjusted
the hedged item included in  value used for for hedging
the carrying amount of the measuring hedge  gains and losses
hedged item ineffectiveness % 1L 5 ¥l K
BEREREARAERN fortheyear ~ BRETHARMN
Carrying amount HHERATEEHIAE BRitE EAEAEEN
REE 2Rt H ERsh BBERRRTHEG
Assets Liabilities Assets  Liabilities BHENAT ALEEHTHZ
EE af EE & BEZD &t EH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THET TARL THAT THET THERT
DR A EZ
EBES 25,999,194 - (1,259,227) - - =
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15. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(d) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging

instruments (continued)
Fair value hedges (continued)

Debt securities measured at INBERAEE 2
amortized cost ERES

16. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS

(a) Advances to customers less impairment allowances

Gross advances to customers

Less: Impairment allowances (Note 35(a)(xi))
— Stage 1
— Stage 2
— Stage 3

106 Fubon Bank & #RiR1T

15.6TE€M T R
(d) BEEAYUSMITAZGTETAZD

FEE®E
AR EEE(E)
31 December 2022
ZEZZETZA=+-H
Accumulated
amount of
fair value
hedge adjustments
remaining in
the statement
of financial
position for
any hedged items
Accumulated amount of fair that have ceased
value hedge adjustments on Changein to be adjusted
the hedged item included in value used for for hedging
the carrying amount ofthe  measuringhedge  gains and losses
hedged item ineffectiveness 4% L3t ¥ Ul s Jo
BEREERREE fortheyear  EIBEITRER
Carrying amount HRBEATEELHHE ARitE  IEEPEEN
REE LEHEE EREe BBRRARPRS
Assets  Liabilties Assets  Liabilties BREHAT ATEEHRAER
EE af B BEZY ZEiteE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TR TEL TEL TR TEL
24,450,326 - (1,883012 - (863) -
16. EFEM

BEREMBEE

OB E R E (MY 5E35()(xi)
—E—[EER
—F R
—FE R

31 December

(a) EFEMEMERSE

31 December

2023 2022
—EC=E —EF-=
t=A=+—-B +t=A=+—H

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FHT
64,641,777 64,887,158
(165,803) (228,121)
(72,172) (66,821)
(104,864) (177,669)
64,298,938 64,414,547




16. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (continued)

(b) Advances to customers analysed by industry sector
The following economic sector analysis of gross advances to

customers is based on the categories and definitions used by the
HKMA.

.
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£ 2y

16. EF ER )

(b) RITRAITHEFER
ATEFPERBENEETESNHER
SERARANERRES -

31 December 31 December

2023 2022
—E-=fF —E -
+=—A=+—8 +=ZA=+—8H
HK$°000 HK$'000
F#&xT FHT
Gross advances for use in Hong Kong ERBERANERRRE
Industrial, commercial and financial TE%HR
— Property development — R 7,109,914 4,919,629
— Property investment —ERE 9,348,315 9,292,496
~ Financial concerns — SRt E 2,436,181 1,737,028
— Stockbrokers —BRELL 10,000 1,091,439
— Wholesale and retail trade —MBERTEXE 1,290,380 1,360,563
— Manufacturing —BlEE 2,400,523 2,918,750
— Transport and transport equipment — @ M B RE 156,755 322,612
— Information technology — BB 816,757 702,039
— Electricity and gas —BENERER 472,545 569,626
— Others —HA 5,174,614 5,895,049
Individuals (PN
- Loans for the purchase of flats under the - BEIEEBEEE
Home Ownership Scheme, Private Sector [FAAZEEEE R
Participation Scheme and Tenants Purchase [HEBHEEISHEEE
Scheme or their respective successor KB ETEIMEFTH
schemes B 1,831 2,255
— Loans for the purchase of other residential —BEHMEEMENER
properties 13,154,087 13,623,919
— Credit card advances —EBRER 890,443 795,183
- Others —HAth 3,368,873 3,749,313
46,631,218 46,979,901
Trade finance ESmE 5,285,954 4,586,805
Gross advances for use outside Hong Kong ERBUIMERNER BT 12,724,605 13,320,452
Gross advances to customers XEERRRE 64,641,777 64,887,158

Annual Report 2023 & F 3R 107



-

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M| S

16. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (continued)

(c) Impaired advances to customers

(c)

31 December

16. EF ER ()

EFRREEM

% of gross 31 December % of gross

(d)

2023 advances 2022 advances
=®-= LERBE "—T--F  LEREER
+=ZA=+-H Botk TZA=+—H ERi=s
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT FET
Gross impaired advances REERERE
(Note 35(a)(ix)) (BF % 35(a)(x)) 361,211 0.56 301,281 0.46
Stage 3 impairment allowances made ~ FREEFRIEHWE ZRE
against impaired loans RERE (104,864) (177,669)
256,347 123,612
Amount of collateral held in respect of ~ FUREEZ B KA &
impaired loans x| 198,846 108,641
Collateral mainly comprises mortgage interests over residential KR TEAHEEATFAEENEEME
properties with the Group. It does not include any expected recovery % ERAEETMAERE AT SRR
from companies in liquidation and government guarantee schemes. BT EIRET 2] 2 B 2hE -
Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase (d REHEREESHZIREEE

contracts

Advances to customers include the net investment in motor vehicles
and equipment leased to customers under finance leases and hire
purchase contracts having the characteristics of finance leases.
The contracts usually run for an initial period of 3 to 5 years, with
an option for acquiring the leased asset at nominal value. The total
minimum lease payments receivable under finance leases and hire
purchase contracts and their present values at the year end are as
follows:

EFEFTEAREREHERARENR
ERMZHEBAOBETERP ZIERER®B
MIREFE - BN RVT/P=E0F
Mk REBEREMEAREE 2 &% -
REBREHEMMBANEEZZERE
BEFESBRENFEAZRENT

31 December 31 December

108

2023 2022
—Z—-= —E-=
+=—A=+—H8 +ZA=+—H
HK$°000 HK$'000
F#ExT FHET
(restated)
(&%)
Total minimum lease payments due: EHEEFECEDPHR A -
— within 1 year ——F A 64,183 77,872
— after 1 year but within 5 years ——FURIERFAR 48,312 93,047
112,495 170,919
Interest income relating to future periods B R 2R HAfA B 8 2 B S A (8,097) (13,796)
Present value of the minimum lease payments  BWHELSER 2 RE
receivable 104,398 157,123
Impairment allowances on: AR
— Stage 1 financial assets —F-EREMEE (630) (1,718)
— Stage 2 financial assets —F_BEREMEE (794) -
Net investment in finance leases and BEHERHBEN CIREFE
hire purchase contracts 102,974 155,405
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16. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (continued)

(d) Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase

contracts (continued)

The maturity profile of the present value of the minimum lease
payments before impairment allowances is as follows:

Within 1 year
After 1 year but within 5 years

17. ADVANCES TO BANKS

Gross advances to banks
Less: Impairment allowances (Note 35(a)(xi)) —
Stage 1

—FUR

—FURERFUAR

RITAEE AR

1
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16. EF ER )
d MEAEREBANZIREFRH®)

BEBE N REEEEFREZ BRAR

U
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
—EBE-=HF —_F-—
+=ZA=+—8B +ZA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$’000
TExT FHET
(restated)
(7))
58,599 69,664
45,799 87,459
104,398 157,123
17.8R1TRAXER

31 December 31 December

ﬂ-ﬂ@%ﬁwmﬂﬂﬁm%

— P ER

Based on the categories and definitions used by the HKMA, the
economic sector analysis of gross advances to banks are all classified
as advances for use outside Hong Kong as at 31 December 2023 and
2022. There was no impaired advances to bank as at 31 December

2023 and 2022.

2023 2022
—E-=F —E-=

t=A=+-B +=ZA=+—H

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FET

3,292,607 1,094,991

(713) (389)

3,291,894 1,094,602
ERNeERFMEANENLRERE RZT=Z=

E&fz::¢+ A=+—R RITAXEHE

BB ETED D B RIEEBAIME
%m** RZEZ=FR=FT_F+=A
=+—H TEDBRERITRAZEER -
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18. DEBT SECURITIES MEASURED AT AMORTIZED

110

COST

Debt securities measured at amortized cost
Treasury bills (including Exchange Fund Bills)
— Listed in Hong Kong
— Listed outside Hong Kong
— Unlisted
Debt securities
— Listed in Hong Kong
— Listed outside Hong Kong
— Unlisted

Debt securities measured at amortized cost are
issued by:
— Governments and central banks
— Public sector entities
— Banks
— Corporate entities

18. A SH A St B 2 B fE

31 December 31 December

2023 2022
—=-= =~
+=—A=+—H8 +ZA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FHET FHET
LA IEK A G 2.2 (B
BlE 5 (BIEINEESFEIR)
—-REELT 34,602 -
—REBUINETE 93,820 54,192
—JEET™ 5,771,964 4,960,219
EREFH
—RBEBLET 13,372,763 19,278,392
—REBUINET 9,326,481 10,737,653
—3JEET™ 20,376,277 8,613,905
48,975,907 43,644,361
B A G B2 BEFFEFAUT
BIEETT
— R e RERTT 8,684,642 7,668,309
N 8,366,700 4,091,146
—8R1T 9,282,833 9,041,802
—hEEE 22,641,732 22,843,104
48,975,907 43,644,361

As at 31 December 2023, debt securities issued by banks include
debt securities with fair value of HK$6.57 billion issued by multilateral
development banks (2022: HK$5.67 billion). As at 31 December
2028, the fair value of debt securities guaranteed by governments was

HK$1.36 billion (2022: HK$2.65 billion).

The Group purchased securitization exposures with nominal amount
of HK$391.8 million during the year (31 December 2022: Nil). The
outstanding amount of these securities exposures as at 31 December
2023 is HK$371.6 million (31 December 2022: Nil).

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T

RZBEZ=F+=-A=+—H " RITBETHE
BRELFEERZEAERITEITNATEERR
6,570,000, OOO/%TE (=== =% :5,670,000,000
BLT)MNEBEBES RZTZ=F+=A
=+—8" ﬁfﬁﬁ%@%ﬁ%m ANEEEE
1,360,000,000 # 7T (ZZF = =4 : 2,650,000,000
/%7'5) °

FAN - AEEE A SRS A391,800,000# 7T
oS #Mtﬂli EE(ZCEZZF A=+ —
El m) RZEZ=F+ZA=+—H %5
B 5 B B A & B IR 51 & 8 & 371,600,000 74 7T
( T_F+ZA=+—08:8\) -
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BB EME
19. EQUITY SECURITIES DESIGNATED AT FAIR 19. HEUQAFEEREMEE KRS
VALUE THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE BzBRAES
INCOME
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
—B—-= —ZT— -
+=A=+-8 +-A=+-8
HK$’000 HK$’000
F#ET FAT
Financial assets designated at fair value through — #5F X 22 FIEER A 2 E K 7
other comprehensive income FENEHEE
Equity securities NS
— Listed in Hong Kong —RBEBLET - 60
- Unlisted —FLE™ 963,092 820,254
963,092 820,314
These equity securities are irrevocably designated at FVOCI as the Group HRREERFBEZEZHERPRENRR
intends to hold these securities for long-term investment or strategic i ZERAFFE WA AIHEEMIEE /IR
purposes. None of these investments was disposed of during the year NEEEFAEMZEKSE REBEE=_ZT ==
ended 31 December 2023 (2022: Nil), and there were no transfers of any FHZA=T—RALFEREHEZZRE (=
cumulative gain or loss within equity relating to these investments. ToF ) AUEERHEZIEREFEN
sz BN ELEE -
Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, the Group disposed WEBKRE AEBEM—RBULF=-HHER
an equity securities designated at FVOCI with carrying amount of EARATFEEREMEEWENE ZRAES
HK$860,000,000 as of 31 December 2023 to an independent third ZRABER T _=F+-A=+—HZK
party. TE{& /860,000,000 7T °
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Cost or valuation

At 1 January 2023

Additions

Disposals

Transfer to investment properties
Transfer to asset held for sales

Elimination of accumulated depreciation
upon transfer to investment properties

Elimination of impairment loss upon
transfer to investment properties

Deficit on revaluation upon transfer to
investment properties

(Deficit)/surplus on revaluation

Elimination of accumulated depreciation

on revalued premises
At 31 December 2023

Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2023

Charge for the year (Note 7)
Released on disposal

Elimination of accumulated depreciation
upon transfer to investment properties
Elimination of accumulated depreciation

on revalued premises
At 31 December 2023
Accumulated impairment loss
At 1 January 2023
Elimination of imparment loss upon
transfer to investment properties
At 31 December 2023

Net book value
At 31 December 2023

Fubon Bank & R 1T
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RAESE
R-E-=F—-A-H

RE

HE

ERERENE
EREHIFNEEE
ERERAMERRERNE

BEIRANERERREEE
SREERENEREREA

Eff(BR) /B8
HHERMRCZHNE

RZEZ=+ZA=1+—H
RHHE
WZE-=F-F—H
FRk ()

HEAR
BATRANERBERZHNE

HHERNRIBANE

WZE-=F+-f=1-H
LT RERE
N_E-=F—-F—H
HATHALEREAEEE

WZE-=F#+-f=1-H
FHFE
WZEZZ#+-A=1+-H

20.FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

(a) Reconciliation of carrying amount

20.EEEERREME

(a) BREIE¥ER

Other

properties

and

equipment

leased

Furniture, for own

fixturesand  use carried Investment

Premises  equipment at cost Subtotal  properties Total

MR AR5l B

ZHER

Gi-#£8  HENE
ES e e ] Mt REWE @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TR TR TR
3,078,233 1,245,074 182,514 4,505,821 13,000 4,518,821
- 178,854 43312 222,166 - 222,166
- (8,848) (7,395) (16,243) - (16,243)
(89,300) - - (89,300) 89,300 -
- - - - (17,868) (17,868)
(1,977) - - (1,977) - (1,977)
(2,763) - - (2,763) - (2,763)
(5,223) - - (5,223) - (5,223)
(132,213) - - (132,213) 868 (131,345)
(53,787 - - (53,787) - (53,787
2,792,970 1,415,080 218,431 4,426,481 85,300 4,511,781
- 852,376 110,759 963,135 - 963,135
55,764 94,479 28,919 179,162 - 179,162
- (8,620) (7,395) (16,015) - (16,015)
(1,977) - - (1,977) - (1,977)
(53,787) - - (53,787) - (53,787)
- 938,235 132,283 1,070,518 - 1,070,518
15,733 - - 15,733 - 15,733
(2,763) - - (2,763) - (2,763)
12,970 - - 12,970 - 12,970
2,780,000 476,845 86,148 3,342,993 85,300 3,428,293




20.FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

(continued)

(a) Reconciliation of carrying amount (continued)

Cost or valuation

At 1 January 2022

Additions

Transfer to investment properties

Transfer to asset held for sales

Disposals

(Deficit)/surplus on revaluation

Elimination of accumulated depreciation
on revalued premises

At 31 December 2022

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2022

Charge for the year (Note 7)

Released on disposal

Modification of lease term

Elimination of accumulated depreciation
on revalued premises

At 31 December 2022

Accumulated impairment loss
At 1 January 2022
Write back of impairment losses

At 31 December 2022

Net book value
At 31 December 2022

1
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20.EEEERKREWE @

(a) BREIEH R (®

P35 3R 5 PR

Other
properties
and
equipment
leased
Furniture, for own
fituresand  use carried Investment
Premises  equipment at cost Subtotal properties Total
DARR 251 8%
ZHMER
Gi-kE  WENE
ES i Rt Nt RENE @t
HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T T THR
m$FjﬁF

R-B--£-F-H 3323933 1,135,308 124463 4,583,704 14,000 4,597,704
RE - 121,205 60,229 181,434 181,434
BRERENE (50,000) - - (50,000) 50,000
EREHIFLEEE - - - - (71,130) 1, 130)
HE - (11,439) (2,178 (13,617) - (13,617)

E(518) /B (136,990) - - (136,990) 20,130 (116,860)
BESENEZNE

(58,710) - - (58,710) - (58,710)
RIBZZF+ZA=1+—H 3078233 1,245,074 182514 4,505,821 13,000 4,518,821
%*ﬁ%

R-B--£-F-8 - 784,028 86,282 870,310 - 870,310
FRk (a7 58,710 79,712 26,646 165,068 - 165,068
HEHR - (11,364) (2,178) (13,542) - (13,542)
EYHEERR - - 9 9 - 9
BEEMNE L BHTE

(58,710) - - (58,710) - (58,710)
RZBZZF+ZA=1+—H - 852,376 110,759 963,135 - 963,135
i*ﬁﬁﬁﬁ

R-B--£-F-H 15,733 1,500 - 17,233 - 17,233
REEE B - (1,500) - (1,500) - (1,500)

RIBZZF+ZA=1+—H 15,733 - - 15,733 - 15,733
REFE
RZEZZF+ZA=1+—H 3,062,500 392,698 7175 3,526,953 13,000 3,539,953
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20.FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

114

(continued)

(a) Reconciliation of carrying amount (continued)

Had the revalued premises been carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation, the carrying amounts would have been:

Net book value BREFE

The Group leases out an investment property under operating
lease, which runs for an initial period of 3 years. Undiscounted lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases in place at the
reporting date will be receivable by the Group in 2 years amounted
to HK$131,400 (2022: HK$657,000).

The carrying amount of other properties and equipment leased for
own use carried at cost by class of underlying asset at the end of
the reporting period is as follows.

EUES
H i

Properties
Other equipment

Fubon Bank & R 1T

20.EEEERREME @

(a) BREIEH R (@

T E AR REHITE AR - BIRR

HEEAS:

31 December 31 December
2023 2022

—E-=F —E-=
+=A=+—-8 +=—A=+—H
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHT
710,861 744,257

AEBERBEEHOLBRENE - V1A
HBPA=F -AKERWMFARKNES
RHMEEN AT BURREMEN T 2 RITR
HERNFEE R 131,400 (ZE 24

657,000 7T) °

RI|BEMRIZEBEERRE D B ARKA
IRz EMERAEEME R RENREE

OB
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
—E—-= —E-_F
+t=A=t+-8 +t-A=+-*~
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET
86,089 70,559
59 1,196
86,148 71,755




20.FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

(continued)

(b) Fair value measurement of properties

U]

Fair value hierarchy

The following table presents the fair value of the Group’s
properties measured at the end of the reporting period on
a recurring basis, categorized into the three-level fair value
hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement.
The level into which a fair value measurement is classified is
determined with reference to the observability and significance
of the inputs used in the valuation technique as follows:

Level 1: Fair value measured using only Level 1 inputs i.e.
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities at the measurement date

Level 2: Fair value measured using Level 2 inputs i.e.
observable inputs which fail to meet Level 1, and not
using significant unobservable inputs. Unobservable
inputs are inputs for which market data are not

available

Level 3: Fair value measured using significant unobservable

inputs

The fair value measurement of the Group’s premises and
investment properties are categorized as Level 3 as at 31
December 2023 and 2022. During the years ended 31
December 2023 and 2022, there were no transfers between
Level 1 and Level 2, or transfers into or out of Level 3. The
Group’s policy is to recognize transfers between levels of fair
value hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period in which
they occur.

All of the Group’s premises and investment properties were
revalued as at 31 December 2023 and 2022. The valuation
of 2023 was carried out by an independent firm of surveyors,
Colliers International (Hong Kong) Limited, who have muilti-
disciplinary team of experts with appropriate recognised
professional qualifications and recent experience in the location
and category of property being valued. The valuation of 2022
was carried out by an independent firm of surveyors, Knight
Frank Petty Limited, who have among their staff fellows of
the Royal Institute of Chartered Surveyors with appropriate
recognised professional qualifications and recent experience in
the location and category of property being valued.
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20.EEEERREME @

(b) MEZAFEEFE

i)

AFEESRHE

TRINFAEBENRERRIZLEN
HEEJNEZMERAFEER XHERR
BB HHELEIRAFEE
E%REZ ERFEBERBER -
REPEBEAEMBEZIBINIDZEIA
TREERMABE AR TBRERZ

ERERREMEE

— B ERE-REABE AVRE
EﬁﬁﬁﬁgFiE%E%
BTG REHERE)AE
ZRYFER

B RS R ABUE (BIREE

MEE—BREZTERS
ABE - AR EH A E
REZRABB)GFEZAF
EE - TABREARERE
REBBETSEE 28 AR
23

EATREBREZR ARE
FFEZRTEE

F=M®

RZEZ=ZFR-_F-__F+=A
=+ -8 AEEWEREEDED
ANRYFEBEEHFEDEAF =R -NE
i_i_*E&_?__ETL H
“t+-HBLEFE E—HRE_HZ
f | mE TEEH£FLA
RERF=-F -AEKEZBRERE
BEEZ RS HRERATER
ERHE 2 ERER -

KEEFMBEMEREEMERZ
—EFRZEF+ZA=+— E
EHEH - —E_=FMHERE T
BEMe HEBRYERR (F5) R
NRET EMBEEENEREN
BEEEENAREEER BAEGR
HFEVENMEHRBBENLER - —
T FMIEERBE R ERMITRES
BRI T B R R B#ETT - H% 8T
AREEREFHFIEMETERTE
ﬂﬁ@%%@%%ié% BAFR
A EWEME R BB -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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20.FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

116

(continued)

(b) Fair value measurement of properties (continued)

@)

(i)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

The revaluation deficits of HK$114.8 million for premises (2022:
deficits of HK$114.4 million) for the year has been recognized in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in the premises
revaluation reserve, net of deferred tax.

U]

The revaluation surplus of HK$0.9 million for investment
properties (2022: HK$20.1 million) for the year has been
recognized in profit or loss.

Reconciliation of fair value measurements in Level 3 of the
fair value hierarchy

The following table provides a reconciliation of the movement
between opening and closing balances of Level 3 properties,
measured at fair value using a valuation technique with
significant unobservable inputs:

(i)

Premises

L/

At 1 January ®—RA—H
Depreciation for the year REEHE
Transfer to investment properties BESIGEYE

EfEE-BYREGRER

Deficit on revaluation — debit to premises
revaluation reserve

At 31 December R+=-—A=+—H

MR ERRATIFEEST AHEM
EPERERNAFE WS EE
Fb]
— ¥ WESGHHEETES

Total gains or losses for the year included in
other comprehensive income for assets
held at the end of the reporting period
— Premises: net movement in premises

revaluation reserve

Total gains or losses for the year included in Bt R & BRI EET AR
profit or loss for assets held at the end of ~ BREV ARG E U5k E5 18 4258
the reporting period
— Operating expenses: Depreciation

—EES T E

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T

20.EIEEERREME @

(b) MEZAFEEFE W

AV EESRFE (B

IRAF FE W) 5 B {H 518 114,800,000 7% 7T
(ZZT = — 4 : 58 114,400,000 7T)
INBRIELEHRIEE DR E M 2w ke
ENBERREMESHHEER R -

N E IR E W) E {FH & # 900,000
7T (== = — 4 : 20,100,000 7T) B
NEZSERAER -

AV EEERIEE="RA VP EE
ENHE
TERBIERQAFEEFEEABER
MERERTBEGARECE=
WYV R ARG b 2 FENE R

2023 2022
—E=-= —E-=
HK$°000 HK$’000
FExT FHT
3,062,500 3,308,200
(55,764) (58,710)
(89,300) (50,000)
(137,436) (136,990)
2,780,000 3,062,500
(114,759) (114,388)
(53,787) (57,924)




20.FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

(continued)

(b) Fair value measurement of properties (continued)
(i) Reconciliation of fair value measurements in Level 3 of the

fair value hierarchy (continued)

Investment properties

REME

At 1 January

Transfer from premises

Transfer to asset held for sale

Surplus on revaluation — credit to profit or
loss (Note 20(a))

At 31 December

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P35 3R 5 PR

20.EEEERREME @

(b) MXRZAFEEFE @
(i) AFEESRHELE=RDFEE

Total gains or losses for the year included in B AR & AR AT EERT A

profit or loss for assets held at the end of

the reporting period

— Rental income (Note 6)

— Gain/(loss) on revaluation of investment
properties

— Depreciation as previously recognized
as fixed assets

(iii)

Valuation technique

CREER

Information about Level 3 fair value measurements

ENHEE)
2023 2022
—E_=F —E-=
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#&xT FHT
®—RA—H 13,000 14,000
EEAYE 89,300 50,000
ERERIEFHEEE (17,868) (71,130)
EHAB-F ABEER (FiFE20@)
868 20,130
R+—A=+—8 85,300 13,000
BEENAFE RS
EiE B
—fHs WA (F15E6) 511 511
—EEMESH YK (BB)
868 (1,000)
— SRR BETEENTE
1,977 -

(i) FAE=RAFEEFENEHR

Unobservable input Range
FTABERABE £

Market Approach — Comparable
Transactions Method
MiHE—F BRI 5%

Income Approach

-11.1% t0 3.4%
(2022: -17.7% 10 -2.7%)
11.1% £ 3.4%

T CF AT TI% E-2.7%)

Premium/(discount) on characteristic
of the properties

MEFRERE (TE)

Market yield N/A
(2022: 2.5% 10 2.7%)
iRl s % T

IR ZF I 25%E2.7%)

N/A

(2022: HK$35 to HK$270
per square feet)

i A
(Z=2==F:8FAR
358 L E 2707 7T)

Market rent

misHEE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M| S

20.FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

(continued)

(b) Fair value measurement of properties (continued)

(iii) Information about Level 3 fair value measurements

(continued)

The fair value of premises held for own use and investment
properties are determined using either the Market Approach
— Comparable Transactions Method or the Income Approach.
The Market Approach — Comparable Transactions Method
provides an indication of value by comparing the subject
asset with sales of identical or similar assets for which price
information is available. In analysing such sales, which qualify
as arms-length transactions between willing buyers and sellers,
adjustments are made for size, location, time, amenities
and other relevant factors to assess the value of the subject
asset. The fair value under Income Approach is determined by
discounting a projected cash flow series associated with the
property using risk-adjusted discount rate. The valuation takes
into account expected market rental growth and occupancy
rate of the respective property. The discount rate used has
been adjusted for the quality and location of the buildings and
the tenant credit quality.

(c) The analysis of net book value of premises and
investment properties are as follows:

Premises
L/ ES
Held in Hong Kong at fair value REBRATEBERE
— Long-term leases (over 50 years) —RHMELHGEBARATF)
— Medium-term leases (10-50 years) —F BN (TEERTF)
Investment properties
REWE
Held in Hong Kong at fair value REBRATEERE
- Medium-term leases (10-50 years) —HEHEY(+FEE=RTF)

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T

20.EIEEERREME @

(b) MERZ DT EEE (B
(i) FRE=HAPEEGENEN(B)

KIFERAMERREMENRFEE
THERTISE - BELBRRZ ZEHK
HABE - MHE-AELRR HE
TyEBKEREEREREMAIISFH
RS EUEEHREFLLE - ARH
BEER BEAMERELN KB
BENENRAFRAETHHERS
NHEBEREEZEER CHER
g B REREMERER -
WEE TR FEETBBERLR
i o8 BE B0 AT IR KR Y L) AR B O TR
RenBgTHERET XEAE
MoENESmSESEREREA
KofEANTREXEREZEDN
BEMUENARBEFOERRRET
TIHE -

FERBEEVMEREFENS W

31 December 31 December
2023 2022

—E_-= —E-=
t=A=+-A +-A=t+-H§
HK$°000 HK$’000
FHR FHR
1,841,000 2,054,000
939,000 1,008,500
2,780,000 3,062,500
31 December 31 December
2023 2022

—E_-= —E-—
+=—BA=+—-—H +=ZA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHT
85,300 13,000




21.DEPOSITS AND BALANCES OF BANKS AND

OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Deposits and balances from banks

Amounts due to banks and other financial
institutions under repurchase
agreements (Note 35(f))

22.DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS

Demand deposits and current accounts
Savings deposits
Time deposits

23. TRADING LIABILITIES

Short positions in Exchange Fund Bills

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P35 3R 5 PR

2L§§ﬁ¥&§%$ﬂ%%2ﬁﬁ&

31 December 31 December

2023 2022
—E_-=5 —E-=
+=ZA=+—-8 +ZA=+—8H
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#&xT FHBT
HRITRFE 2 TR R 1,794,387 1,888,078
ElfEEE TEMIRITRE
N E & RS 2 R
(MI5E35(%) 6,059,933 6,123,565
7,854,320 8,011,643

78 B R 1 2R A7 3R
REFR
EHEFR

SNEESRIBEZEA

2. EFER

31 December 31 December

2023 2022
—E_=8 —E-—
t=A=t-8 +-A=t-8

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHET FHET
11,153,561 13,409,252
4,465,341 5,108,036
93,505,594 79,406,102
109,124,496 97,923,390

WB.XZRET2EE

31 December 31 December

2023 2022

—_E-= —_EF-
t=A=t+-8 +t-A=+-*H
HK$°000 HK$’000
TET FHT
1,696,831 1,655,455
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MR EME
24.OTHER LIABILITIES 24. Hi& &
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
—E_= —E- =
+=A=+—-8 +=—A=+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Net defined benefit liability (Note 29(a)(i)) RN B EFFE (HT29@)0) 15,920 30,348
Impairment allowances recognized in respect of MEEEFEA2AERIA
credit related commitments and contingencies 18 B RO R E RS
(Note 35(a)(xi)) (B 5% 35(a)(xi)) 24,822 32,872
Lease liabilities HEBR 89,100 75,214
Accounts payable and other liabilities FEATRRIE K HoAth B 1E 5,147,930 4,013,210
5,277,772 4,151,644
The following table shows the remaining contractual maturities of the TRETAEERRENRCEEB BN R
Group’s lease liabilities at the end of the reporting period: AHEEA -
31 December 2023 31 December 2022
ZE-=f+ZH=+-H —EF+ZA=+—H
Present Present
value of the Total value of the Total
minimum minimum minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments payments payments payments
RERE REREE REHE REHRE
AMZRE FRBE NRZBRE s
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTEx FTET FHET FHET
Within 1 year —F R 23,665 26,608 28,572 30,421
After 1 year but within 2 years —E MR EREIAR 15,474 17,768 19,500 20,683
After 2 years but within 5 years MEABHERF AN 28,364 32,709 24,555 25,901
After 5 years RF L% 21,597 23,922 2,587 2,640
89,100 101,007 75,214 79,645
Less: total future interest expenses W RRFERY A% (11,907) (4,431)
Present value of lease liabilities HEBBZHRE 89,100 75,214
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB EME
25.INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 25. GEMBKRRRZFABH
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(a) Current tax provision/(recoverable) in the (a) &EBIEANR T A 2 BNEAHIIE %
consolidated statement of financial position & (JUxEBNERFIE) & :
represents:
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
—E-=fF —E -
+=A=+—-8 +=ZA=+—8H
HK$°000 HK$'000
FExT FABT
Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for the year £ R &7 K155 24 (HF5E 10())
(Note 10(a)) 120,635 116,842
Provisional Hong Kong Profits Tax paid ENEBEHNSH (1,349) (5,639)
119,286 111,203
Balance of Hong Kong Profits Tax payable AR FEENBEBNEB &R
relating to prior years 44,313 19,299
163,599 130,502
Representing: & -
Hong Kong Profits Tax recoverable BEEESERIECS ) - (573)
Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax BBRISH AR 163,599 131,075
163,599 130,502
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M EME
25.INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 5. GEMBRRRZABHR @
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized (b) EEDEEHRELEEREE
The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognized in the REETBRARANBERZEEHEE
consolidated statement of financial position and the movements E/ (B 2ZERIs RFRZEEM
during the year are as follows: D
Revaluation of
equity
securities
Depreciation designated
allowances at fair value
in excess Defined through other Revaluation
of related benefit Impairment  comprehensive ~ Revaluation  of investment
depreciation scheme allowances income  of premises properties Total
REN
BBAE A2 ERE
nENRE SEZBRA
SRE EREHEHE AERRE FHEM NEEE RANESH 8%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERL TER TER TEL TEL TEL TER
At 1 January 2022 R-E--%-F-H (63,242) 9,861 55417 (110,49) (429,638) 342 (627,785)
(Charged)icredited inariving at the IR IS (#1) /
profit for the year (Note 10(a) Bl (7 10@) (982) (577) 10,259 - 115 87 8,902
Credfted/charged) to other REM2ELETEDR/
comprehensive income (Note 1) (¥1B) (B 11) - (4,276) - (6,847) 37,825 - 26,702
At 31 December 2022 and RZE-ZF+ZR
1 January 2023 =+-BEk

“2-ZE-f-H (64,224 5,008 65,676 (117,342) (391,698) 429 (492,151)

(Charged)/credited in arriving at the A BRI (M8 /

profit for the year (Note 10(a)) BE (HE10) (6,416) (2,505) (12,496) - 112 (49) (21,354)
Credited/(charged) to other REM2EREHEE/
comprehensive income (Note 1) (H18) (st 11) - 753 - (24,051) 30,963 - 7,665
At 31 December 2023 e St
TZA=t-H (60,640) 3,256 53,180 (141,393) (360,623) 380 (505,840)
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25.INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized

(continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized are summarized as

follows:

Net deferred tax assets recognized in the
consolidated statement of financial position

Net deferred tax liabilities recognized in the
consolidated statement of financial position

(c) Deferred tax assets unrecognized

A MBI RIER

BEFHE
A MBI RIER
BEFHE

The Group has no material unrecognized deferred tax asset as at 31

December 2023 (2022: HK$NIl).

26.SHARE CAPITAL

Issued and fully paid:

Ordinary shares BBEK

As at 1 January and 31 December

BERTRHE

R—A-BRt=A=+—8

1
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P35 3R 5 PR

25. GEMBMRRRZMEH @

(b) ERRBEEHEEEREE®

EHERELERBREERAGERANT :

31 December 31 December

2023 2022
—E-=F —E -
t=A=+-8 +-A=+-~8
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
RAERIE
6 6
RIEFRIE
(505,846) (492,157)
(505,840) (492,151)

(c) RIERZEEHFEEE
RIB-Z=%+-A=+—H Xx&EEL

BMBEARABRACELBEEE (2=
FE) -
26. A
2023 2022
—E-=H —E--F
Number of Share Number of Share
shares capital shares capital
RGEE [N SR -4E &N
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTET FHET
1,641,273,089 4,830,448 1,641,273,089 4,830,448

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends from
time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at a general meeting
of the Bank. All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the Bank’s

residual assets.

BRRFAEAGRTERBRE R ERRATT
ZERAGLAERE T - MEEBERYE AR
T2 RBEEFBREH -
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27.RESERVES AND DIVIDEND

124

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Regulatory reserve

The regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy the provisions of
the HKBO for prudential supervision purposes. Movements in
the reserve are made directly through retained earnings and in
consultation with the HKMA.

Investment revaluation reserve (non-recycling)

The investment revaluation reserve (non-recycling) comprises
the cumulative net change in the fair value of equity investments
designated at FVOCI under HKFRS 9 that are held at the end of the
reporting period (see Note 2(g)).

Premises revaluation reserve

The premises revaluation reserve is dealt with in accordance with
the accounting policies adopted for land and buildings in Note 2(k).

Dividend

Dividends payable to equity shareholders of the company
attributable to the year

Final dividend proposed after the end of
the year of HK$0.096 per ordinary share
(2022: HK$0.05) 0.05%7T)

The final dividend proposed after the end of the year has not been

recognised as a liability at the end of the year.

Fubon Bank & R 1T

27. ERKRE

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

e — —

=

EERE
AIRBCRITRRD) &R IE MR BOEE R
BAZEBREEENEN ZRBZED
DEBASERZERRERNAREEN
R -

REEMHE GEEIR)
RESMHFRCGIHER) SRNBEMRE
BRBEEBMBREENRORWIEE S
BRAVEEFAEBEZEREHRARE
MRFAFEEZEFE (RME2Q) -

MREMG B
WD B R IR AT 20 R B L R
TR Z Gt B AT RBTIE ©

3]
FARNARBIRRZEE

31 December 31 December

FRARBRRR AR S SR ES
[£0.096 77T (=

2023 2022
—E2-= —E-
t=A=t+-8 +t-A=+-*H
HK$’000 HK$’000
TET FHET
157,562 82,064
REHER  FEBBEIRRER S &EIE



28.CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(a) Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated cash

(b)

(c)

flow statement

Cash and balances with banks

Money at call and short notice with original
maturity within three months

Treasury bills with original maturity within
three months

Placements with banks with original maturity
within three months

Reconciliation to the consolidated statement of

financial position

Cash and short-term funds (Note 13)
Treasury bills
— Trading assets (Note 14)
— Debt securities measured at amortized
cost (Note 18)
Balances with banks and other
financial institutions

Amount shown in the consolidated statement
of financial position
Less: Amount with an original maturity of over
three months

Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated
cash flow statement

Total cash outflow for leases

Within operating cash flows
Within financing cash flows

1
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P35 3R 5 PR

2. R1ERFRAHRELIEH
() FERERBRZAEREFRAAE

1HH
2023 2022
:g:z —_=_
HK$’000 HK$’000
F# T FH&T
Re RRIRTTRFE 2 & 1,057,842 1,385,502
FR=EAREIH B &S
T 5,746,177 4,342,755
FER=ZEAREHEHES
5,980,890 1,654,834
FRR=EAREIH 2 RTT
EE3; ¢S 566,886 4,307,552
13,351,795 11,690,643
(b) GREMBRRARZEHIR
2023 2022
:g:z —_=F_
HK$’000 HK$’000
FBT F#&T
HekBBPES (W:E13) 7,104,004 5,728,257
B & %
—BEXSHAREE (K:E14) 1,696,831 1,655,624
—DABESERR AR B 2 BISES
(FfzE18) 5,900,386 5,014,411
RITRHAM S BB A
6,059,269 4,608,409
AP BRARAM RS
20,760,490 17,006,701
B REIEI R A=1EA A L5 H
Eofeakct (7,408,695) (5,316,058)
GEBRERBRAZRERER
HEIER 13,351,795 11,690,643
(c) HERES ML KB
2023 2022
—E-= —_=F=_
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T
REERESHRZA 43,312 1,762
RBERESRKZA 31,143 26,015
74,455 27,777
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activities

At 1 January 2023

Changes from financing
cash flows:
Repayment of debt securities
Proceeds from issuance of debt
securities
Payment of lease liabilities

Total changes from financing
cash flows

Exchange adjustment

Other change:

Increase in lease liabilities from
entering into new leases
during the year

At 31 December 2023

At 1 January 2022

Changes from financing
cash flows:
Repayment of debt securities
Proceeds from issuance of debt
securities
Payment of lease liabilities

Total changes from financing
cash flows

Exchange adjustment

Other change:

Increase in lease liabilities from
entering into new leases
during the year

At 31 December 2022

Fubon Bank & R 1T

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M| S

28.CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)

(d) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing

R-ZZ=-=%5—-F—H
MERESRELE :

BEEHES
BITEBREFAER

HERBENNK
MERTREZDAE
EXAE

Hith 25
FRREET L HE M E N
MEHERE

N-—T'E—-=
+=ZBA=+—H

RZEZ__F—HA—H
F‘ﬁﬁiﬁ%/m 2 H@J

BEEHE S
BITEHE SR

HEBBENNR
Hﬂﬁiﬁimui @J,ﬂ@ gﬁ

b 5 S
miﬁziﬁ .

4 PO T 37 3L 77 48 0
RS B (&

R-ZE——
+=—A=+—

28.IRERERBELIEH @)

(d MEBFEHMEENERZHIR

Debt securities

issued Lease liabilities Total
ERTEEES HEAE @t
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FHERT FE T TEx
- 75,214 75,214
= (31,143) (31,143)
= (31,143) (31,143)
- 45,029 45,029
- 89,100 89,100

Debt securities
issued Lease liabilities Total
TEBES HEBE st
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FHBT
2,062,439 40,893 2,103,332
(2,312,353) - (2,312,353)
249,255 - 249,255
- (26,015) (26,015)
(2,063,098) (26,015) (2,089,113)
659 - 659
- 60,336 60,336
- 75,214 75,214




29. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans

The Group operates a retirement scheme, namely the Fubon Bank
(Hong Kong) Limited Retirement Scheme (“the Scheme”), which
incorporates a defined benefits plan for 12.6% (2022: 14%) of its full
time employees. The Scheme is administered by trustees who are
independent. The assets of the Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group. The Group has secured MPF exemption status
for the Scheme. The Scheme is funded by contributions from the
Group in accordance with the trust deed governing the Scheme and
based on an independent actuary’s recommendations. The latest
independent actuarial valuation of the Scheme was at 31 December
2023 and was prepared by Mandy Chan, Fellow of the Society of
Actuaries, of Mercer (Hong Kong) Limited using the projected unit
credit actuarial cost method. The actuarial valuation indicates that
the Group’s obligations under the Scheme are 94.23% (2022:
88.86%) covered by the plan assets held by the trustee.

The Scheme offers a lump sum at retirement based on final salary
and years of service or employee and employer contributions if
greater. The contribution based benefit is notionally invested in a
“guarantee fund” (for which the Group acts as Guarantor), with
no less than a 5% p.a. return.

The Scheme is closed to new entrants except that in exceptional
circumstances new individual entrants are allowed to join at
the Group’s discretion, so that the plan’s size is contained.
However, the defined benefit element and the 5% p.a. guaranteed
return offered on contributions exposes the Group to actuarial risks
such as interest rate risk, investment risk and longevity risk.

() The amounts recognized in the consolidated statement of
financial position are as follows:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MM E M
29. (B S RIKEF
(a) EHEBEFEAGHE
A& BT BRI B BAE AR

(%) BRARRKTE ([%Er8)) - B
H126% (ZEZZF :14%) 2 BEE R
V—ETFEEEMNTE  ZE BB
}\%ﬁ A BEERAEENEESH
BH AEERZTEHESARESHRR
AT o ZETEI Ty AN BIRIE AR E 25t 8
WERERE  TABIEEMNER AR
RIEH MR - Zet Bl Z B LR EREE
TR -_E_=%+-_A=+—H#17H#
I (BB ERQAAICHRES (XBBEHE
B ATEEF BN EESANRR - ZBEME
N $%@7%;m+%ﬁﬁ7¥<}f‘2f&¢
94.23% (Z T — — 4 : 88.86% ) A i&
AR BREEEERBRE -

ZAr B ERKKEREERAF 2 LR

FHERREIHERZBERERT 228 -
ERBMzHHRNEE LRER —ATE
REZ|(AEEER/ERA)  FEEE
MMERE% °

& At N EET A K IR MR I AE A

EHK’E@@’HE?%HU’?E??JD)\ " BB % AT &
B AR AR AT R o ERRR A EB D B
T,\mi@#&15%%1%@%&1%2&%@@&%
BERR  plmAXER KERRRE
ffﬂﬁun °

() REEMBRRREIBNESE|MT :

31 December 31 December

2023 2022
—E-=fF —E -
+=ZA=+—8 +=ZA=+—8H
HK$°000 HK$'000
FExT FABT
Present value of wholly or partly funded T2 H D B B A IE
obligations BE (275,941) (272,419)
Fair value of plan assets Eﬂ'iﬂﬁﬁﬁ’\]“jﬁ%‘i B 260,021 242,071
Net liabilities recognized in the consolidated R 4R & B 7R & FE 2
statement of financial position (Note 24) BEFHE (Misr24) (15,920) (30,348)
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29. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)

128

@)

The amounts recognized in the consolidated statement of
financial position are as follows: (continued)

A portion of the above liability is expected to be settled after
more than one year. However, it is not practicable to segregate
this amount from the amounts payable in the next twelve
months, as future contributions will also relate to future services
rendered and future changes in actuarial assumptions and
market conditions.

The Scheme follows a tri-annual funding valuation schedule
when at each funding valuation, the contributions for the
following three years are set. The last funding valuation was as
of 31 December 2022 and it was assessed at that valuation
that the Bank is required to contribute at no less than 5.4% of
active members’ Scheme Salary from 1 January 2023 to 31
December 2025.

The next funding valuation will be carried as at 31 December
2025 in the first half of year 2026.

In addition to the above, the Group acts as the Guarantor
to meet the 5% p.a. return on the defined contribution
benefits. The annual contribution relating to this obligation is
determined annually (based on the Scheme’s return in the
1 July — 30 June financial year). The Guarantor contribution
determined for the 1 July 2023 — 30 June 2024 financial year is
HK$22,085,000 (1 July 2022 - 30 June 2023: HK$22,633,000)
which will be made in the first half of year 2024.

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T

20.E8

BAEREF @

(a) EFEBEFRIKG B (=

U]

%%Aﬂﬁﬁﬂiﬁﬁm%EWT
()
tdaEN—HoERERNEE—F
BREHE R BZRSBRRK+ =
ABRNEBETIBEBETER REA
%Xfﬁ%ﬁﬁ&kf%*X%%&
FEERER BT 0L B0 R 2R 2

ZEEAREBZF - ABEGHERRTE
BETR=ZFHR -mA—R@EFTHE
AREE-_FT-__F+t=-A=+—8"

BEZFGHGEE ATEAMHSE
TRAZEZ=F—A—HBE=Z
—EFtT-_A=+t—HEBKEHE
HFEH5.4% o

T RBE-E-—R&+-_A=+—
ANBEGERR TR FLE¥F
H#IT e

Br ESCASN - REBERTER AL
MEERERBAINEFS%ME IR -
BEZETHNRFIATEET (ER
+tA—BEXNA=ZTHHREEZ
2WER) - —_E-_=F+tA—B=E

T E¢AH +E%ﬁirmﬁ%

A1 K4S EE TF /522,085,000 7T (=
= __itﬂ BE-_Z_=%,"A
=+H :22,633,000&T) * WK =

TOPFE EFFELR -



29. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)
(i) Plan assets consist of the following:

(iii)

Equities and unit funds
Interest-bearing securities
Bank deposit, cash and other assets

All of the interest-bearing securities have quoted prices in active

markets.

Movements in the present value of the defined benefit

obligation

At 1 January
Remeasurements:

— Actuarial (gains)/losses arising from
changes in demographic assumptions

— Actuarial losses/(gains) arising from
changes in financial assumptions

— Actuarial losses arising from experience

adjustments

Benefits paid by the plans

Current service cost
Interest cost

Participants’ contributions

At 31 December

.
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20. EERKEF @)
(a) EFEBFIRIKEE ()
(i) FFBEERFWOT :

31 December 31 December

2023 2022

—E_=F —E-=

+=BA=+—-H8 +=ZA=+—H
HK$°000 HK$'000
F#&xT FHT

BEAS R B B 4,807 17,411
FTEEFH 132,336 92,795
RITFEH - BHeREMEE 122,878 131,865
260,021 242,071

P S ESIOR RS A R -

(i) EEEBEANETRENES

2023 2022
—E=-= —EF=-=
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
w—A—H 272,419 324,764
SHEE
—~AOGBREESHEE
BHE (k) R (1,465) 1,960
— B EBREHELE
BEEER, (k) 1,178 (45,832)
—BARABRELEZIEEER
3,993 2,075
276,125 282,967
FrEIE T EF (20,934) (28,488)
AR AR TS B AR 8,262 10,864
B A 9,620 4,088
2 EE MR 2,868 2,988
R+=-—A=+—H 275,941 272,419

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation

is 4.4 years (2022: 6.4 years).

ERENETIMEFORRA445F (=

T _FB4F) e
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29. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

130

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)

(ivy Movements in plan assets

At 1 January

Group’s contributions paid to the plans

Benefits paid by the plans

Interest income

Administrative expenses paid from
plan assets

Return on plan assets

At 31 December

v)

comprehensive income are as follows:

Current service cost (Note 7)

Net interest cost on net defined
benefit liability

Administrative expenses and taxes

Total amounts recognized in profit or loss

Actuarial losses/(gains)
Return on plan assets, excluding interest
income

Total amounts recognized in other
comprehensive income (Note 11)

Total defined benefit cost/(income)

20. EEERKEF @
(a) EEBFIRIKFTE (&)
(iv) SHEIEER
2023 2022
—_E—-= —E-=
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#&xT FHT
»—A—H 242,071 262,408
REE SRR 32,260 22,570
BB EF (20,934) (28,488)
FE WA 9,021 3,390
EREIESEPEGTE
2 (1,537) (1,925)
AT EIEE LR (860) (15,884)
R+=—A=+—H 260,021 242,071

Amounts recognized in the consolidated statement of

AEARRIE A A (FHRET7)

RN BEFEZFENE
DN

T R AR

PIEERAER 2 4

BEER (k)
AEEE MR ABRIENE

REME2EEKBERTERZ
FE (HEE11)

TEREBAKA, (WA) 4258

The actual gains on the Scheme’s assets for the year ended
31 December 2023 amounted to approximately HK$6,624,000

(2022: Loss of HK$14,419,000).

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T

v)

A

RZEEZERERPEERIAZSEN
T

For the For the

year ended year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022

BZE H=
—E-= —E-F
t=A=+-8 +-A=t+-~8
IEFE IFFEE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHBT

8,262 10,864

599 698

1,537 1,925

10,398 13,487

3,706 (41,797)

860 15,884

4,566 (25,913)

14,964 (12,426)

BE-—ZE-_=%+=-AH *JrfEiifE
[E - 5 &1 & E B R W= 46,624,000
BLT(ZEZZF: Eﬂam 419,000 7
JT) °



29. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)
(vi) Significant actuarial assumptions (expressed as weighted

averages) and sensitivity analysis are as follows:

Discount rate W=
Salary increase rate e bl

The analysis below shows how the defined benefit obligation
would have increased/(decreased) as a result of 50 basis points

change in the significant actuarial assumptions:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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20. EERAEF &

(a) EEBFRKETE (2
(vi) EXBEBR (REBMETIIH) R

BRESHWT
2023 2022
=== =S
3.6% p.a. 3.7% p.a.
FR*E3.6% FMEIT%
3.0% p.a. 3.0% p.a.
FF=E3.0% FMEI0%

KT RAENBERREFHS0
(BB E R M E AL 0, O

Increase in Decrease in

50 basis points 50 basis points

EFS0EER  THRS0EER

HK$’000 HK$’000

31 December 2023 —E_=F+=-HA=+—H FET TEx
Discount rate Prig =& (5,782) 6,056
Salary increase rate FaEgmE 3,545 (2,964)
Increase in Decrease in

50 basis points 50 basis points

EFF50MEER  TEESOMEEE

HK$'000 HK$'000

31 December 2022 B+ A=+—H FAET FHET
Discount rate Prif = (8,124) 8,570
Salary increase rate FaEmE 4,213 (3,518)

The sensitivity analysis presented above has been determined
based on reasonably possible changes of the assumptions
occurring at the end of the reporting period assuming that all

other assumptions are held constant.

N E2HBBEDNREERFTIER
R ERARBROATEEEES (RE
FrAEEMBRERFTE) -

Annual Report 2023 & F 3R 131

.



-

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M| S

29. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(b) Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
(“MPF Scheme”)

The Group also operates an MPF scheme under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees
employed under the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance and not previously covered by the Scheme. The Group
participates in an approved MPF scheme with the Bank Consortium
Trust Company Limited to provide a scheme choice to both existing
and new employees. The MPF Scheme is a defined contribution

retirement scheme administered by an independent trustee.

Under the MPF Scheme, the employer and its employees are each
required to make mandatory contributions to the scheme at 5%
of the employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly
relevant income of HK$30,000. Contributions to the scheme vest

immediately.

In addition to the mandatory contribution, employees will have
a one-off election to make a voluntary contribution of 5% of
employee’s relevant income. At the same time, the employer will

make a matching voluntary contribution accordingly.

30. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

(a) Credit related commitments and contingencies

Credit related commitments and contingencies include letters
of credit, guarantees and commitments to extend credit. The
risk involved is essentially the same as the credit risk involved in
extending loan facilities to customers. The contractual amounts
represent the amounts at risk should the contract be fully drawn
upon and the credit default. As the facilities may expire without
being drawn upon, the contractual amounts do not represent

expected future cash flows.

132  Fubon Bank = B4R1T

20. ESRAKEF =
(b) BHMQAELHE([EELEHE])

ARG B IR R BB R Bl 1 A TR 2 E B R
AREEEREBGIEEHLEANZ R A
EMNAZTEIAMEEHTTT —HRES
FHE - AEE2ERBEXAR DA —IE
ERAMEES RS AR EH AR
BERMFEEE RSB IHEBY
REAREENEREFRKETE

BERESTE BEREREESH
Fhat BZ 1B B 8 B U A 1 5% 2 58 il M
HHEESZRATAEBERAZ LR
30,0007 7T o —4X ¥ 5T &I/ R - 5K
BIFIASRE -

B og Bl MRS - BB RTEH — IR — IR
B SREAARU AL 5% 2 B FEIEHK
RIE - (B T ASRIEL AR SR B RRIEH -

30. iR B BERIRIE

(a) BEERAZRERHARIER
HEEAMZAERKAER BIEERE -
PEORAAN TRIE » FTS Nz B 2R B
AEFRHEERZEERARER -2
HEEERNRTERBREPENET
EERRZHE ARRSEHERERTE
EREREDAIE  RAaNSB|A TR
FBEFARRIREIR



30. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

(continued)

(a)

(b)

Credit related commitments and contingencies
(continued)

The following is a summary of the contractual and credit risk-
weighted amounts of each significant class of credit related
commitments and contingencies:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30. AR B BEREAE )

P35 3R 5 PR

(a) BIEERBE2z2RERSARIEH ®)

31 December 2023
—g-=%t+-A=1-8

UTREBREXRBEEEHZAZREA
HREER AR EENESRZRE

a5 -
=2

31 December 2022
—E-—F+-A=+—H

Credit risk Credit risk
Contractual weighted Contractual weighted
amounts amounts amounts amounts
FERR = E R
EREE S EX ok MEEE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERT FTERT FAET FAET
Direct credit substitutes EEREEERIER 84,918 84,918 66,730 66,730
Transaction-related contingencies HRS5EBIKAEE 120,823 60,412 59,532 29,766
Trade-related contingencies HEFBBHAREE 394,250 78,850 342,556 68,511
Undrawn loan facilities KRR HEAER
— which are unconditionally —H Al & U
cancellable 24,656,657 - 28,183,284 -
— with an original maturity of -~ R EHER AL —F
up to one year 745,021 66,527 472,020 94,404
— with an original maturity of —RETRIEER A —F AL
more than one year 2,679,467 1,210,348 1,823,043 899,748
28,681,136 1,501,055 30,947,165 1,159,159

The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk weighted
amounts range from 0% to 100%.

Capital commitments

Capital commitments for purchase of equipment and equity
securities designated at fair value through other comprehensive
income outstanding not provided for in these financial statements
were as follows:

Contracted for

(b)

AR EEERRINESEERNEL

N F 0% E100% 2 °

BREE

AR BRENRBEZEWBERE NI
ERARFEEREMEERSTEZRA
BHFZARAREARALEMT

31 December

31 December

2023 2022
—E=H —EF-—
+t=A=+-8 +-A=t+-~8
HK$’000 HK$'000
TET FET
77,015 84,785
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31.TRUST ACTIVITIES

The Group commonly acts as trustees and in other fiduciary capacities
that result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf of individuals,
trusts, retirement benefit plans and other institutions. These assets and
the income arising thereon are excluded from these financial statements,
as the Group has no beneficial interest in the assets.

32.FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value
Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are
made as of a specific point in time based on the characteristics
of the financial instruments and relevant market information. The
Group measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy
that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the
measurements:

134

Level 1:

Level 2:

Level 3:

Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for
an identical instrument.

Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level
1 that are observable either directly (i.e., as prices) or
indirectly (i.e., derived from prices). This category includes
instruments valued using: quoted market prices in active
markets for similar instruments; quoted prices for identical
or similar instruments in markets that are considered
less than active; or other valuation techniques where all
significant inputs are directly or indirectly observable from
market data.

Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (unobservable inputs). This
category includes all instruments where the valuation
technique includes inputs not based on observable data
and the unobservable inputs have a significant effect
on the instrument’s valuation. This category includes
instruments that are valued based on quoted prices
for similar instruments where significant unobservable
adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect
differences between the instruments.

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T

31.55EEK

AEE-RATEAREMIFTANSHRE
EA S5 - BIREAG S R EEBER A K
FEEE ARAKREYENZEEETHS
Enn AUZRFEEREMELZBRAT
ERUBRETIE -

RNR.2MIAEZLAFEE

(@) A2FEEIIR2EMTA
RFEEZEF—REFEFIBRMEGD IR
BFERBRHENZER ITAZRFERIEHE
MSEREHF G - REBEA TR
MEAEMAZBABBEZEEEZ A F(E
EERHEFERFEE:

E—F BARITIARERMS ZHERE
(RIEFE) -

FoRHFE - BAEBREAIINATEER
B#E (BMER) sEZE (AR A (E
R BABIE - ZO0BEEEAT
PITEETEEZTA  BUT
ERERTHZTHRE: TE
R IS 2 HRISE L T A 2 &
B XMAEEHEITEEX
BERAMZHEBEEMESZH
b fRE AT o

F=F WA ATERTHEE (TABRER
BWARE) RERNEELREDN
WARE o BERGEERN
WIERABEREERETAER
BERETAZHEREAREZ
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FBRRAAARRTAZ HEHZE
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32. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(continued)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)
The table below analyses financial instruments, measured at fair
value at the end of the reporting period, by the level in the fair value

1
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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R.EMITAZRAFEE®

(a) AATEEYIRZEMTIAE®
TEDPUATBESHHE (XTI EEE
) DR AR ERRAA T EEE

hierarchy into which the fair value treatment is categorized: EZEmMIA:
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F— ot 1 E=H ko]
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
31 December 2023 —E-=f+ZA=+—-H FTER FTExT TEx THERT
Assets 5E
Trading assets BERGRBEE - 1,696,831 - 1,696,831
Derivative financial instruments TESRMTA - 1,755,620 - 1,755,620
Equity securities designated at fair value 1T A AFEENEM 2 E
through other comprehensive income Wz 5t 2 2 R A E 5 - - 963,092 963,092
- 3,452,451 963,092 4,415,543
Liabilities =4
Trading liabilities RGEBBT2EE = 1,696,831 - 1,696,831
Derivative financial instruments TESpITAE - 93,194 - 93,194
- 1,790,025 - 1,790,025
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F—1 F E=k B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
31 December 2022 —E--Ff+=-A=1+—H FET THET FHT FHL
Assets BE
Trading assets RIEXSRBEE 349,961 1,305,663 - 1,655,624
Derivative financial instruments TESBIA - 2,125,339 - 2,125,339
Equity securities designated at fair value 15 E M AFEEREMEZE
through other comprehensive income Y&t 2 2 R ANE 60 - 820,254 820,314
350,021 3,431,002 820,254 4,601,277
Liabilities BE
Trading liabilities RPEBET2EE 349,961 1,305,494 - 1,655,455
Derivative financial instruments fTHESRTAE - 51,430 - 51,430
349,961 1,356,924 - 1,706,885

During the years ended 31 December 2023 and 2022, there were
no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, or transfers into or out
of Level 3. The Group’s policy is to recognize transfers between
levels of fair value hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period in
which they occur.

REBEEZT-_=FR_F=-_=_F+=A1
—+—HLFE B—RARE-_HEIL
EAMER TETRNEESANBELE
e AEBEZHERRRBEHARERN
wEHEMBHENAFEES RER -
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32. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(continued)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)
() Valuation of financial instruments with significant (i)
unobservable inputs

The following methods have been applied in determining the

fair values of financial instruments under Level 3 of the fair value

hierarchy:

(1) The fair value of unquoted equity investments is estimated,
if possible, using the applicable price/earnings ratio and
other market data for similar listed companies adjusted to
reflect specific circumstances of the issues; and

(2) the fair value of unlisted investment funds is estimated
using the net asset value as reported by the managers of

such funds.

The following table shows a reconciliation from the beginning
balances to the ending balances for fair value measurements in
Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy:

Assets BE
At 1 January n—HA—H
Distribution 7K

R2.EMITAZLAFEE®

(@) A2 FEEVIRZzEMTA (@)

EREATTBEERBETZEMT
AftfE
UTHhZERREEBRATFEES
REEF=R2EBMTAZRAEER:

)

RAEHEZRARA Y AT EE
TR A TR TR R £ A
A2 T RE RS R B
ERBEET 2R RET
$iR

FLMIRERES ZAFEERMN
HEES B RRNEEFE
HEITEE

TRENATBESRHESE=HNR
REPEBEMFEZFVHRBRFEBRE
ZHR

Equity securities designated
at fair value through other
comprehensive income

136

Surplus on revaluation recognized in other
comprehensive income (Note 11)

At 31 December

Total gains or losses for the year included
in other comprehensive income for
assets held at the end of the reporting
period (Note 11)

Total gains or losses for the year included in
profit or loss for assets held at the end of
the reporting period (Note 6)

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T

EHEMEMREAERZER
e (MIE11)

R+—_A=+—H

RFERRFEZEEFT AEAM
2R AFEURE S EIE
wazs (MiE11)

77

RREPRFE 2 EEFTAES
R AEEWANEEAE
(ffzEe)

EEUATEEREM
2HKNEFTEZRAFZS

2023 2022

—==-= =~
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHBT
820,254 783,620
(2,929) (4,866)
145,767 41,500
963,092 820,254
145,767 41,500
28,929 7,662




32. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(continued)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

P35 3R 5 PR

R.EMITAZRAFEE®

(a) A2 FEETIRZEMIA @

(i) Effects of changes in significant unobservable assumptions (i) EXTUBEBRIRLBEESHHITTE

to reasonably possible alternative assumptions
Although the Group believes that its estimates of fair value are
appropriate, the use of different methodology or assumptions

REBBRZE
BEAREBEBEER
H BB TR EARBRERATELS

(B 1 1 31 B

could lead to different measurements of fair value. For fair value BAFEEZTRAGFE -HAFEE

measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, a 10%

ERHEE =R T 2R FEEFEM

change in either direction in reasonably possible alternative § AR EMNBERBRAEET M

assumptions would have the following effects:

31 December 2023

Assets

Equity securities designated at
fair value through other
comprehensive income

31 December 2022

Assets

Equity securities designated at
fair value through other
comprehensive income

Effect on profit or loss

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ SE0%TRELTIHE

Effect on other
comprehensive income

HEBBERAN HEMP2EKENTE
Favourable Unfavourable Favourable Unfavourable
BREE LX) BREE kX0
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
—E-=ft+=ZA=t—H THET TERT FTERT THET
BE
EE A "Wﬁfﬁﬁﬁmé\ﬁ
Wit & 2 RAE
- - 96,309 (96,309)
Effect on other
Effect on profit or loss comprehensive income
HEREANTE HEMEEKRNZE
Favourable Unfavourable Favourable Unfavourable
BRE THEE) BRE THES
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ZEZZF+ZA=1+—H FET FAET FET FET
ﬁ?
BENRTFE fﬁﬁﬁmiﬁ
”5( u“’i ZIRARFE
- - 82,025 (82,025)
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32. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(continued)

138

(b) Fair values of financial instruments carried at other
than fair value
The following methods and significant assumptions have been
applied in determining the fair values of financial instruments
presented in the table below:

U

(i)

(iii)

()

the fair value of demand deposits and savings accounts with
no specific maturity is assumed to be the amount payable on
demand at the end of the reporting period;

the fair value of variable rate financial instruments and loans
is assumed to be approximated by their carrying amounts.
Changes in the credit quality of these financial instruments
and loans are not taken into account in determining gross fair
values, as the impact of credit risk is recognized separately by
deducting the amount of the impairment allowances from both
the carrying amount and fair value;

the fair value of fixed rate loans and mortgages carried at
amortized cost is estimated by comparing current market rates
offered on similar loans. Changes in the credit quality of loans
within the portfolio are not taken into account in determining
gross fair values, as the impact of credit risk is recognized
separately by deducting the amount of the impairment
allowances from both the carrying amount and fair value; and

the fair value of debt securities measured at amortized cost
is determined with reference to the available market value. If
quoted market prices are not available, then the fair value is
estimated on the basis of pricing models (see Note 2(g)(iii)).

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T

R.eMIEZ22FEE®

(b) AR FEEIRZEMTAZA
FEE
THHEREABRIEEAREER TR
SRz EMTAZATFEE:

(i)

(iii)

)

BRREEHEALEFERRZHER
FZRFBERNBRSEHRTENRE
R EH

BRREFIEERTIARERZAFEE
BOMHKREE BETRVFEELER
TR EZEeMIARERERE
EZE WHAREERRZZE
BB A REERAFEEREERS
BRBRESET AR

BT RERMIZB BRI 21
BOATEEREBHLBMAEERENRZ
BRMSNEMAE RN ERERR
TEBRBAKREELRRFHEETNR
BEBERBESETAEB®R
REFTEATBERILKRZEEEENR
BRERZEEEEZL K

B ER A EZ EEES 2 ATFE
BENESENATEET - MERE
BHSHRE IR FEEREBEGER
= (R 2(g)i) f& 5T -
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32. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(continued)

R.EMITAZRAFEE®

(b) Fair values of financial instruments carried at other

(b) SEARFEEIRZEMTAZR

than fair value (continued)

The carrying amount of the Group’s financial instruments carried
at cost or amortized cost are not significantly different from their fair
values at the end of the reporting period except as follows:

TEE @)
AEMRRAKIESRKAEZLMTA
CEEEEERNBRENRZ AFEETE
BAEZR  WIATHBIBRS -

31 December 2023

“E-=E+tZA=1-H
Carrying
amount  Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
EEeE ALTEE £-% E=H E=H
HK$000  HK$'000  HKS$000 HK$°000 HK$°000
TER TER TER TET TET
Financial assets EHEE
Advances to customers BPEX 4,577,143 4,460,783 - 4,460,783 -
Debt securities measured at DNEBHEK A ECEBES
amortized cost 48,975,907 49,007,758 28,629,515 20,376,243 2,000
Financial liabilities EHREE
Deposits from customers RFER 93,505,594 91,327,505 - 91,327,505 =
31 December 2022
—ZE--F+=-A=+-H
Carrying
amount  Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
REe%E ATEE F—H -t} B
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000
FET FET FET FET FET
Financial assets PHEE
Advances to customers EFEM 3,879,658 3,828,695 - 3,828,695 -
Debt securities measured at VAR SEPX ANt B 2 BB S
amortized cost 43,644,361 43,352,923 22,595,669 20,755,254 2,000

EX LT
BEHH

Financial liabilities
Deposits from customers

During the year ended 31 December 2023, there were transfers of
financial instruments, being debt securities measured at amortized
cost from Level 1 to Level 2 of HK$2,303 million (2022: HK$4,479
million) as no active markets were identified for identical instruments,
and transfers from Level 2 to Level 1 of HK$2,179 million (2022:
Nil). There were no transfers into or out of Level 3 (2022: Nil). The
Group’s policy is to recognize transfers between levels of fair value
hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period in which they occur.

79,406,102 77,708,337

- 77,708,337 -

REEZZ-=F+-A=+—HUIEFE"
AT ERBRTES HHERME &K
It & {82,303,000,0008 7T (—ZF = — 4 :
4,479,000,000 7% 7T) K& @b T A (B) bAB# 85
RAFEZEBEF HE—REBRESE
Z# 0 2,179,000,0008 T (ZE = ZF ¢
EVHE_REBEE R - F_FMES
AZEH(ZEZ-F  8) - AEE K
RRAMERRERNREHERENR
FEESHESE -
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33. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into a number of transactions with its
ultimate holding company and other related parties. These transactions
were entered into in the ordinary course of the Group’s banking business
and included, inter alia, lending, placement of interbank deposits,
correspondent banking transactions and foreign exchange transactions.
The transactions were priced at the relevant market rates at the time
of each transaction, and were on the same terms as those available to
other counterparties and customers of the Group. In the opinion of the
directors, these transactions were conducted on normal commercial
terms.

Information relating to income and expenses from related party
transactions during the year and balances outstanding as at the end
of the reporting period that are not disclosed in other notes to these
financial statements is set out below:

(a) Income/(expenses)

Fellow subsidiaries IGES A
Fee and commission income ERAMASIA
Fellow subsidiaries IGES A
Fee and commission expenses ERAMASIA
Interest expenses FE X

ECICTES 4N
B H

A fellow associate
Interest expenses

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T

B.EXAEZAXS

FA AEBRESFEKERABLREMBERED
RINZIAR S SR FEAKRERITERZ
AREBBEPY  BEETERER R
TRZEREEFR RBRITXFGRINER S o
LERGNETERZHZ AN S EXEE -
WiREAREARHTEMISHF I REP
ZHRRGHRET - EFRR ZEXH R~
AR R IRFRET AL -

ERFANBERTRSMEEZ R RNRE
HIR W AR MEE M AR B W AR B IS 3R 5 E A Bt
HEEEZEREIIOT

(@) WA (XH)

For the For the

year ended year ended

31 December 31 December

2023 2022

BZE HE
—E_=5F —E- =

+=—A=+—H8 +ZA=+—H

LFE IEFE

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FHET

82,202 59,333

(4,345) (8,976)

(9,550) (4,370)

(13,895) (8,346)

(136) (33)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ML
33.MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS B.EAXAERFXRZ ®
(continued)
(b) Assets b) EE
2023 2022
—E=5F —E-=
HK$’000 HK$'000
F# T FHET
Fellow subsidiaries IGES A
Cash and short-term funds ReMEHEBES 298 15,789
Accrued interest and other assets FEEF B REMEE 11,428 188
11,726 15,977
There was no impairment allowance made against the above assets. M EEWAREIEL IR ERE
(c) Liabilities (c) &E
2023 2022
—ZE2_-= —E-
HK$’000 HK$’000
FBT FHET
Fellow subsidiaries B Z 18 2 &]
Deposits and balances of banks and RITRIEREMMSRIEE TR
other financial institutions JS& =50 56,581 101,941
Deposits from customers BEPER 306,366 295,468
Other liabilities Hih&E 1,410 1,410
364,357 398,819
A fellow associate — R F & N A]
Deposits and balances of banks and RITEZEREM S RIEE 2T
other financial institutions P& 13,142 24,611
Other related parties HhfgEr
Deposits from customers BEEEFER 63,782 65,323
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33. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

(d) Loans to directors and entities connected with
directors
Loans to directors of the Bank and entities connected with directors
disclosed pursuant to section 383(1)(d) of the HKCO and Part
3 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of
Directors) Regulation are as follows:

Aggregate amount of relevant loans RITHBERN =
at 31 December by the Bank K42 %8

Maximum aggregate amount of relevant loans 4774 A [# R (2 2 48
outstanding during the year by the Bank m4a%E

There was no interest due but unpaid nor any impairment allowance
made against these loans at 31 December 2023 (2022: Nil).

(e) Key management personnel remuneration
Remuneration for key management personnel, including amounts

paid to the Bank’s directors as disclosed in Note 8 is as follows:

e kEHESREN
BRKER

Salaries and short-term employee benefits
Post-employment benefits

Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (see Note 7).
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B.EXAERAXS @)

d ESREEHERBEEN

RIFF AR REHI) 5 383(1)(0) & KA )
(BREENDZEM) RPDEIMBEZA

TESREZUEBTRERWT
2023 2022
—E-=HF —E-=
HK$°000 HK$'000
FExT FHET
AR=+—H
119 49
BER &
395 49

R-EBE-_=F+_-_A=+—HBHIERHE
KR B ZFERELRMERE (=
T F ) o

e) TEEBAEHE
TEERAB M (BRIEMNESATEEN
FAROTESZRB)WOT ¢

For the For the
year ended year ended
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
BZE HE
—E2-= —E-—
+=HA=+—-8B +=ZA=+—H
LHEE IEFE
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHT
108,660 80,954
4,911 3,796
113,571 84,750

e @Bt AIMBERA](RMET) »



33. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

(f) Credit facilities to key management personnel

During the year, the Bank provided loans and credit facilities to key
management personnel of the Group and their close family members
and companies controlled or significantly influenced by them. The
credit facilities were provided in the ordinary course of business and
on substantially the same terms as for comparable transactions with
other employees. The amounts involved, other than transactions
with the ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries, are set
out below:

®W+=-—A=+—8
ERFE WA

Loans, at 31 December
Interest income during the year

Credit facilities, at 31 December

No Stage 3 impairment allowances have been made against
balances outstanding at the end of the reporting period with key
management personnel.

The Group’s policies for lending to related parties take into
account the requirements under the HKBO and the guidelines of
the HKMA. The Group sets internal limits (individual and aggregate
group limits for individual, group, secured and unsecured exposures)
and carefully monitors exposure to related parties, whether individual
or corporate, and takes the necessary measures to control the risk
of connected lending. Approvals are made by the Credit Committee,
the Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director and/or the
Executive Credit Committee.

R+ZA=+—BEERS
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WB.EXKHAEZHFRS )

H EEEBAEGERE

FN - ATAAEERZEZEZETRABRE
ECHEBRBULSZEALAHEHZA
FASZEALTREEEAFE N2 AFRM
BERREE - ZSEEREIRIEFES
BRERREME - MABIEK R IES TR
M2 A BB S RKBAERE - B E K
BRAFIMKERREMBRARNZZIN FRE
BEEHIWOT :

2023 2022
=== =
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET

- 1

6,470 3,020

UERREARIEZERBABNKREES
BIEH S =R ERE -

AEERBES T ERNBERCDF REE
(RITRKEPD REEREIZHRE - A%
B E A RRIR AR (B A A R A B K &
HRRERHEAREERBERE)  UER
EBRMESET ZAR (EAREE) RERR
BEVERRAZEESHEEEZAR -5
RZEES THREAHREFELER %
WITERZBeC THE-
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MR EME
34.ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY MNEREAKRRZEE
The following assets have been pledged as collateral for own liabilities at THEEERBREHARERESABERRT
the end of the reporting period: LA 7 -
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
—_=E:_-= ==
+=A=+—-8 +=—A=+—H
HK$°000 HK$’'000
F#&T FHET
Secured liabilities BEEAAE 7,756,764 7,779,020
Assets pledged: EEAEE -
Trading assets BIERXRSRAGEE 324,640 1,446,232
Debt securities measured at amortized cost LABESE AR AN G 2 2 BT 35 5 7,844,873 6,704,914
8,169,513 8,151,146
The following assets have been pledged as collateral to counterparties THEEERMEAREAITELARIERIE
for derivatives margining at the end of the reporting period: HRERTIHETF
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
—_=E_= =
+=A=+—-8 +=—A=+—H
HK$°000 HK$’000
FH&xT FHET
Debt securities measured at amortized cost LABRSEAK NG E 2 [BTSRE 5 1,999 132,857
Margin deposits for derivative contracts PTETEAHMNRESER 12,966 24,929
14,965 157,786

%53 5T IR — R R B FR I TRAT o

=111

These transactions are conducted under usual and customary terms.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

This section presents information about the Group’s exposure to
and its management and control of risk, in particular, the primary risk
associated with its use of financial instruments:

—  Credit risk: losses resulting from deterioration or default of a
customer or counterparty and arising from credit exposures in
lending activities, including loans and advances, loans commitments,
letters of credit and acceptance, financial guarantees, and non-
lending activities, including investment in debt securities, exposure
arising from trading activities, derivatives and settlement with
counterparties.

—  Market risk: risk arising from adverse change of market variables
such as interest rates, exchange rates and equity markets.

—  Liquidity and funding risk: risk that the Group is unable to meet its
payment obligations when due, or that it is unable, on an ongoing
basis, to borrow funds in the market on an unsecured, or even
secured basis at an acceptable price to fund actual or proposed
commitments.

— Interest rate risk in banking book: risk resulting from adverse
movements in interest rates that affect the Group’s banking book
position.

—  Operational risk: risk arising from inadequate or failed internal
processes, people and systems or from external events resulting in
financial loss.

The Group has established policies and procedures to identify and
measure these risks, to set appropriate risk limits as derived from
its risk appetite statement and risk appetite indicators and control
measures, and to monitor the risks and limits continuously by means of
reliable and up-to-date management and information systems. These
policies and procedures, including limit excess follow-up procedures,
are distributed to the relevant risk taking and risk management units
for execution and monitoring. Regular training courses are conducted
in order to ensure that all staff are familiar with the key principles of
the Group’s code of conduct. The Group continuously modifies and
enhances its risk management policies and systems to reflect changes
in markets, products, regulatory requirements and the best practice risk
management processes. Internal auditors also perform regular audits to
ensure compliance with the Group’s policies and procedures.

The Group has established an organizational structure such that risk
management functions are independent of risk taking units. The risk
management functions independently provide key risk information,
including asset quality, liquidity profile, capital adequacy ratio and the
risk exposures, and limit monitoring results to the Risk Committee of the
Board (“RC”) and to senior management on a regular basis.
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35.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Compliance reviews are conducted by an independent unit on an
ongoing basis to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations,
standards, guidelines and codes of practices. The internal audit function
of the Group is an independent appraisal function set up with the primary
objective of evaluating the internal control system and compliance with
laws, regulatory guidelines and internal control policies.

(a) Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk of suffering financial loss in the event that the
Group’s customers or counterparties fail to fulfil their obligations
to the Group or their repayment ability deteriorates. It arises mainly
from loans and advances to customers and banks, letters of credit
and acceptances, financial guarantees, debt securities held and
counterparty credit risk arising from derivative contracts entered into
with customers or counterparties. It can also arise from trading and
treasury activities.

The Group manages credit risk through a framework of controls to
ensure credit risk taking activities are based on sound principles
and in line with the overall business objectives of the Group. It has
established a set of credit policies and procedures which define
credit risk taking criteria, credit approval authorities delegated from
the Board of Directors (“Board”), credit monitoring processes,
credit rating and scoring systems and loan impairment criteria.

The Board has delegated credit approval authorities to the following
committees in descending order of authority: the Executive Credit
Committee (“ECC”), the Credit Committee (“CC”) and the
Wholesale Credit Committee (“WCC”).

The ECC serves as the credit committee of the Board to review and
approve credits that require the approval of the Board. In addition, it
approves the Group’s credit policies and credit risk profile, taking
into consideration relevant law and regulations.

The CC is a management level committee that provides
management oversight of the Group’s credit risk management.
It ensures that the Group has in place an effective credit risk
management framework and that its credit risks are within the
credit policies and credit risk profile as specified by the Board or
its delegated committees. The CC reviews and endorses credit
policies and credit risk profile for the ECC’s approval, and reviews
and approves credit related guidelines. It also conducts on-going
review of the market environment and makes necessary policy
recommendations to the ECC to ensure that the credit risk profile
of the Group is within its risk appetite. The CC also reviews and
approves credits that are within its authority as delegated by the
Board.

The WCC reviews and approves corporate credits that are within its
authority as delegated by the Board.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
The credit risk units, Enterprise Credit Risk Management
Division, SME Credit Risk Management Division, Control and
Risk Management Division and Risk Management Data Analytics
Department provide centralized management of credit risk for
corporate and retail customers. They are responsible for:

— independent evaluation of corporate credit and debt investment
applications;

— monitoring loan portfolio and conducting regular analysis;

— managing problem corporate credits to achieve the highest
recovery;

- recommending loan classification, impairment and charge-off;
and

— reporting to the CC and ECC regularly on aspects of the loan
portfolio.

Credit risk limits are set at different levels, including portfolio and
individual customer levels, taking into consideration various factors
including the Group’s risk appetite, market situation, capital
requirement and the returns.

Credit risk management procedures are designed to promote early
detection of customer, industry or product exposures that require
special monitoring. Overall portfolio risk is monitored on an on-going
basis. Regular risk management reports covering information on
large exposures, country exposures, industry exposures, loan quality
and loan impairment level are submitted to the CC, ECC and RC.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
Specific policies and measures to address different kinds of credit
related activities are set out below:

148

i)

(i)

Institutional Banking and Commercial Banking

Credit risk from Institutional Banking and Commercial Banking
is managed by conducting thorough credit evaluation, credit
mitigation through collateral and guarantee, internal credit rating
system and post-approval monitoring system. Subject to the
size of the credit, value of collateral and the internal credit rating
of the customer, different levels of credit approval authority
are required. Credit decisions of the Group consider facility
structure, tenor, repayment ability of the obligor and credit
mitigation through collateral and guarantees.

The Group has established limits for credit exposure to
individual countries, industries and customer groups, regardless
of whether the credit exposure is funded or non-funded. The
Group also undertakes ongoing credit review and monitoring
at several levels. The relevant policies and procedures of the
Group have included the statutory requirement of the HKBO,
regulatory requirements of the HKMA and the best market
practices.

Retail Banking

Credit risk from Retail Banking is product driven, arising from
retail loan products such as credit cards, unsecured personal
loans, merchant receivable financing, mortgage loans and
loans secured by wealth management products. Because
of the homogeneous nature of these products, credit risk
management is primarily based on statistical analyses of
risks with respect to different types of product, collateral and
customer. The Group determines product terms and desired
customer profiles on a regular basis by developing, validating
and fine-tuning internal acceptance criteria, scorecards and
stress testing models.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(i)

(iv)

v)

Counterparty credit risk

Counterparty credit risk means counterparty default or
deterioration risk, credit valuation adjustment risk and
settlement risk. Counterparty credit risk exposure means an
exposure to counterparty credit risk, which involves situation
in which the Group enters into a derivatives or non-same day
spot foreign currency exchange settlement transaction with a
counterparty which may subsequently fail to meet its obligations
on or before the final settlement of the transactions. These
credit exposures are managed as part of the overall credit
limits to the counterparties and central clearing counterparty. In
evaluating the credit risk associated with counterparty, financial
strength is always the primary considerations. The credit risk
exposure on derivatives is disclosed in Note 15(b) to these
financial statements. The Group uses the SA-CCR for the
purpose of providing capital for such counterparty exposures.

Wrong way risk occurs when the credit exposure to a
counterparty is adversely correlated with the credit quality of
that counterparty. Credit exposures and potential losses may
increase as a result of adverse change in market conditions.
The Group has set up policies and procedures to control both
general and specific wrong-way risk.

Credit related commitments

The risks involved in credit related commitments and
contingencies are essentially the same as the credit risk
involved in extending loans and advances to customers
and banks. These transactions are, therefore, subject to the
same credit application, portfolio management and collateral
requirements as for loan transactions.

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in geographic,
economic or industry factors similarly affect groups of
customers or counterparties whose aggregate credit exposure
is material in relation to the Group’s total exposures. The
Group’s financial risk exposure is diversified by country,
customer group, industry and product, but is concentrated in
Hong Kong.

Analysis of credit risk concentration of respective financial
assets is disclosed in Notes 13 to 19.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

P35 3R 5 PR

35. M EAMER &)
(a) EERBRER®

(i)

(iv)

)

REHFEERR
REHUFEERBRERSEFENL
BER EELHEABRRRLEE
Ek - REEFEERBRERSEHF
EERE BEASEEHIZHFE
TTERRSRIEE BAEIINELE
R HEAREBICEZERGER
HERZHBITEEBNER -ZE
EERBRIEAEERSUFRFR
EHEBFEECEREN—HDET
R -MAIEERHEFHEENEER
ERE BBENREREEEEER
K- TETAZEERBRZEVH
WMERME150)HEE - REENZE
EHE-RGEFERARR T £ AZ
ERXRGEHFRABRRMHER -

EXSGHFEINEERAREARSY
FHEREEZHEEETNFERE
ELBHRRR - -FEERRNEEEE
AIRERTR A E B AG 0 o NEE
B HIEBER MAR P LA SUR EER R R S o

BEERMZEE
HEERBIARRIARBEBSR
ZRBREAREREATP MRITRMESG
REERZEERBRAR - Bt - %
ERHABTEHERRHHERZEE
His  MHABENREMBEE -

FERBBDEF

Bl BERTERRZEHH L
RERZEPE R ZH FELBUZE
2 MREZEERREABREAR
SEzERRNEBERRES LR
FERRBhETZHE - AEBZ
TREARCEER TEFPMARN 7%
RERMDE  BERFRER -

FHSEeREEZEERRETIE
RO 13 E 19 -

Annual Report 2023 & F 3R 149

]



:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M| S

35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

150

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(vi) Credit risk mitigation

The Group’s credit evaluation focuses primarily on the obligor’s
repayment ability from its cash flow and financial condition.
In addition, the Group employs various types of credit risk
mitigation technique such as appropriate facility structuring,
posting of collateral and/or third party support as well as
transfer of risk to other third parties, which form an integral part
of the credit risk management process. The most commonly
used credit risk mitigation measures are provided below:

Collateral

The Group holds collateral against its credit exposures to
customers mainly in the form of cash deposits, marketable
securities, mortgage interests over properties and guarantees.
The Group also has in place policies and procedures that
govern the assessment, acceptance and the periodic valuation
of the collateral. Collateral taken to secure credit exposures is
revalued periodically ranging from daily to annually depending
on the type of collateral. For treasury operations, collateral
management is based on daily marked-to-market positions.

Master netting agreements

Collateral generally is not held over credit exposures to banks,
except for securities held as part of reverse repurchase and
securities borrowing activities, and initial margin and variation
margin held against derivatives exposures. However, where
applicable, the Group manages its credit exposures to banks
by entering into master netting arrangements whenever it is
appropriate and feasible to do so. The netting arrangement
results in the settlement of counterparty exposure on a net
basis in the event a default occurs.

The Group’s preferred agreement for documenting derivative
activity is the ISDA Master Agreement which covers the
contractual framework within which dealing activity across a
full range of over-the-counter derivative products is conducted
and contractually binds both parties to apply close-out netting
across all outstanding transactions covered by such agreement
if either party defaults or upon the occurrence of other pre-
agreed termination events.

The Group has implemented the regulatory initial margin and
variation margin requirements with counterparties in conjunction
with the ISDA Master Agreement to mitigate the counterparty
credit risk inherent in derivative transactions.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB EME
35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. B EMEE @
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EERMERE #)
(vi) Credit risk mitigation (continued) (vi) BIEEERR (&)
The following table sets out the carrying amount of recognized TRENZBR L pENEERS
financial instruments that are subject to the above agreements. B T EMBREE -
Gross
Gross amount of
amount of recognized  Netamount
financial financial of financial
instruments ~ instruments instruments  Related financial instruments
inthe  off-setinthe inthe that are not offset
consolidated  consolidated  consolidated FEHNERERIA
statementof ~ statementof  statement of Cash
financial financial financial Financial collateral
position position position instruments received  Netamount
SHIE  BEEER
RGRHE  IERGE $RMIA
mRERE  BERRR  RGEEE ) ghne
MEE  BANAE RRRNFE $RIE gl 7
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
31 December 2023 ZEIZETCREt-H TiEn TiEn Tin FiEn T T
Financial assets PHEE
- Exchange rate derivatives -EX{IETA 40,643 - 40,643 25476 - 15,167
- Interest rate derivatives -MEfETA 1,709,499 - 1,700,499 25,041 - 1,684,258
- Eqity derivatives -REHETA - - - - - -
1,750,142 - 1,750,142 50,717 - 1,699,425
Financial labilities 2HEE
- Exchange rate derivatives -ER{TETR 36,986 - 36,986 25,476 - 11,510
- Interest rate derivatives -fIEfiEIA 25,241 - 25,241 25,241 - -
- Equity derivatives -REETA 75 - 75 - - 75
62,302 - 62,302 50,717 - 11,585
Gross
Gross amount of
amount of recognized Net amount
financial financial of financial
instruments instruments instruments Related financial instruments
inthe off-set in the inthe that are not offset
consolidated  consolidated  consolidated FEENEESBIA
statementof  statementof  statement of Cash
financial financial financial Financial collateral
posttion position postion instruments received Net amount
SMIE  EHEcE
REREE  IENGA $BIE
HREED  HBHRE  ReARB BhEs )
MEE  BANEE  RRRNFE SBIE vl FE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
31 December 2022 “E_-%+-A=1-H AL THL THL Tin THL AL
Financial assets PEEE
- Exchange rate derivatives -EX{IATA 49974 - 49974 13526 - 36,448
- Interest rate derivatives -FIR{ETA 2,070,909 - 2,070,909 58 - 2070851
- Equity derivatives -REfETR - - - - - -
2,120,883 - 2,120,883 13,584 - 2,107,299
Financia labilties PHEE
- Exchange rate derivatives -EXfETR 31,181 - 31,131 13526 - 17,605
- Interest rate derivatives -MEfETR 58 - 58 58 - -
- Equity derivatives -REETIA 2 - 2 - - 2
31,191 - 31,191 13,584 - 17,607
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

(vii)

Credit risk mitigation (continued)

Ceniral clearing

The Group makes use of central clearing, whenever possible,
to mitigate counterparty credit risk. The Group has developed
its own credit assessment framework to evaluate the parties
involved in the central clearing.

Other crediit risk mitigation measures

The Group may also employ other types of credit mitigation,
such as guarantees and letters of credit, mainly for corporate
exposures. As the value of these types of collateral is
conditional upon other credit related factors, their financial
effect has not been quantified.

Maximum exposure to credit risk

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of the reporting
period without taking into consideration any collateral held
or other credit enhancements is represented by the carrying
amount of each financial asset in the consolidated statement of
financial position after deducting any impairment allowance. A
summary of the maximum exposure to credit risk for the various
components of the consolidated statement of financial position,

35. I EMRER @

(a) GERKBER ®)
(vi) FRIESERE (8

contingencies and commitments is as follows:

Crediit risk exposures relating to
on-balance sheet assets.

Cash and short-term funds

Balances with banks and other
financial institutions

Trading assets

Derivative financial instruments

Advances to customers

Advances to banks

Trade bills

Accrued interest and other assets

Debt securities measured at amortized
cost

Crediit risk exposures relating to
off-balance sheet items:

Financial guarantees and other credit
related contingent liabilities

Loan commitments and other credit
related commitments

152  Fubon Bank = #B4R1T

HEEREXNEEBHZ
EEER

RekEHESD

RITRE R E S BEE
KR

FERZMBEE

TESBMITA

BEPER

RITREER

BERE

JERT M B R EMEE

A SHR AR T B 2 B 5

HEEBEXINBELBFHZ
EEE R

B EREEMEERREZ
ARG

BEFEAEREMEERBAZ
EYE

FREGE

NG B 2T RE N A P RS E AORE R
SHEHFEERR AEECDREYBC
B EERTRIEZR  SART 2 Eth Rk
HOET -

At )R IE (5 B BRI 5

AEENERERMEAESHEMBER
BIMEERET N TERRNREDR
EER - mRNZFEMNNEFRER
BORREAMEEMBEE R WL &

BERUMBRE

o

(vi) RS EERKE

RERREROEERR (T &P
FEZENERRIEMEERAE
M) REFAMBRRARAZSAEREE
HREMRERBRZEEE &
FBRREK  RABERAENER
NEERBNESERMENT

31 December 31 December

2023 2022
—=E_-= —E-fF
+=—BA=+—H +=ZRA=+—H
HK$°000 HK$’000
TET FHET
7,104,004 5,728,257
6,059,269 4,608,409
1,696,831 1,655,624
1,755,620 2,125,339
64,298,938 64,414,547
3,291,894 1,094,602
658,615 549,566
2,739,447 1,406,922
48,975,907 43,644,361
599,991 468,318
28,081,145 30,478,347
165,261,661 156,174,792
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15 80 5 P
35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. B I EL bR E I8 ()
(a) Credit risk management (continued) () EERKRER®)
(viii) Determination of expected credit losses (Vi B EEFEERE
The Group adopts the approach below in determining ECL on NEBFR TH G R AIRBE B 5
financial instruments in accordance with HKFRS 9: MEEAFRETSM T AEHRE
B8
Component Definition
AR E&
Probability of The probability at a point in time that a counterparty will default, calibrated over up to 12 months from

default (‘PD”)  the reporting date (Stage 1) or over the lifetime of the product (Stage 2 and Stage 3) and incorporating
the impact of forward-looking economic assumptions that have an effect on credit risk, such as
property prices indices, unemployment rates and Gross Domestic Product (“GDP”) forecasts.

The PD is estimated at a point in time which means it will fluctuate in line with the economic cycle. The
term structure of the PD is based on statistical models, calibrated using historical data and adjusted to
incorporate forward-looking economic assumptions.

BAOEAEX RXHPHEFRAEFHEHBEZOORE REZEREAPERZ 12EA (F—HBR) XERED
BH(E_EERRF=RE) IHAHEERREXNFZENNRELBERROTZE  WHEER
BEO REXLBEANEERLETRR -

BRORAEDEREEARBERMAETEL  BAASEAOERNKE - BORATNHREEHE
RGEHER - ERELBBEREY ARER S AT ELERR -

Loss given The percentage loss that is expected to arise on default, incorporating the impact of forward-looking
default economic assumptions where relevant, which represents the proportion of the contractual cash flows
(“LGD”) due that the Group expects to receive.

The Group estimates LGD based on the history of recovery rates and considers the recovery of
any collateral that is integral to the financial asset, taking into account forward-looking economic
assumptions where relevant.

BERBERE RiE TEﬁE‘JrLWE’JESEE S (A AEBERTIE R ARSI NTE) - KRN EE T8 UERR
§JH Z’]iﬁ%mm °

AT R FRZBABAEELERR  ARERBEQERENELDHEAGHEOBRE  XEE
WoepEENTREEERAM -

Exposure at The expected balance sheet exposure at the time of default, taking into account the expected change
default in exposure over the lifetime of the exposure. This incorporates the impact of drawdowns of committed
(“EAD”) facilities, repayments of principal and interest, amortization and prepayments.

EHREBAE REOENBHEERGBRERAE (G ERR 7¥<%‘7‘HHFEJE’]%EHHJ—L aEWEEE) B
REEAE  BEASMAE  BENBENFIENZE
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(viii) Determination of expected credit losses (continued)

(ix)

1564

ECLs are measured at the present value of all expected cash
shortfalls.

The estimate of expected cash shortfalls is determined by
multiplying the PD with LGD and EAD.

Forward looking economic assumptions are incorporated into
the PD and LGD where relevant and where they influence credit
risk, such as property price indices, unemployment rate and
GDP amongst others. These assumptions are incorporated
using the Group’s most likely forecast for a range of
macroeconomic assumptions. These forecasts are determined
using all reasonable and supportable information, which
includes both internally developed forecasts and those available
externally, and are consistent with those used for budgeting,
forecasting and capital planning.

To account for the potential non-linearity in credit losses,
multiple forward-looking scenarios are incorporated into
the range of reasonably possible outcomes for all material
portfolios, both in respect of determining the PD and LGD and
in determining the overall ECL amounts.

Credit quality of advances to customers
The credit quality of advances to customers can be analysed as
follows:

Neither past due nor impaired 3 38 B kRt B
Past due but not impaired B # BRI ERE
Impaired 2RE
Of which: Hrp
Gross advances to customers that are I 48 BR SR E 2
neither past due nor impaired EFERME
— Grade 1: Pass —E— Rk
— Grade 2: Special mention — B8 BE

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T

35. I EMRER @

(a) EERBERE ®)
(vii) EHEEBEEE (8)

(ix)

EHEEBRAMBEPRE TR
ZBEE -

TR & Z RN DB RERO R
RE R MIBEE RIEEE R R
AR -

AEMEEERREMNAROIAERR
BHBRRX(MEEERTEEERR
MEEEE - KEXREANEELE
F)  ZEBRREMAEEY —RIER
BRAERRNKB A ENTRAMMAA o
ZERAERFABEARBRAERNE
F (B ¥R A BRI e TRAI K S aR S S A9
BRA)MERE LEERE  FRAREAR
AHEIFAE -

R REEBENBEEFRELE
ZERNEEBESENAMBEEAES
MARTAREEREERN  BRERETE
MBARAERBOBRE  UETER
BHEEEESHE -

BEFERZFEEER
BEFERZEEEXRALFAOT

31 December 31 December

2023 2022
—E_=F —E-
t=A=+-8 +-A=+-~8
HK$°000 HK$’000
TExT FHET
60,609,184 63,040,030
3,671,382 1,545,847
361,211 301,281
64,641,777 64,887,158
59,770,148 62,599,266
839,036 440,764
60,609,184 63,040,030
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15 80 5 P
35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. I EE ()
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EERBER (®)
(ix) Credit quality of advances to customers (continued) ix) EFERZEEEEZ ()
The following tables sets out information about the credit quality TREINEFEFRZEEEZFHN
of advances to customers. Unless specifically indicated, the AR BRIFRIGIAIN KPS FBIER
amounts in the tables represent gross carrying amounts. HBTE -
31 December 2023
“E-CETCAZ+-H
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
FEETRM EETEM
12AREREERE 2HRHEERE 2HRNEERE 4%
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest

3¢ AR A8 S A8 EAE 3¢ AR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAR Tian TR TARL TiEx TR TAR TiEx

Pass fife) 60,574,718 207,278 1,301,164 3,983 - - 61,875,882 211,261
Special mention B - - 2,404,684 61,491 - - 2,404,684 61,491
Substandard R - - - - 155,552 - 155,552 -
Doubtful EE: - - - - 197,364 - 197,364 -
Loss X - - - - 8,205 - 8,295 -
Gross carrying amount EEAE 60,574,718 207,218 3,705,848 65,474 361,211 - e4841,7T7 212,752
Less: Impaiment alowances 8 - /AR (165,803) - (72,172) - (104,864) = (342,839) =
Carrying amount SEE 60,408,915 207,278 3,633,676 65,474 256,347 - 64,298,938 212,752
31 December 2022
ZECZFtZA=T-H
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
FEETRY EERRM
PERNESRESEE LHRBEERE 2HRBEEEE &%
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest

k& EEHE re  EHE re  EHE kg REHE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$000
TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL TER

Pass fatel 61,392,487 150,281 2,083,658 4480 - - 063476,145 154,761
Special mention B - - 1,109,732 8,482 - - 1,100,732 8482
Substendard "B - - - - 181,615 - 181,615 -
Doubtful GES - - - - 109,339 - 109,339 -
Loss fB% - - - - 10327 - 10827 -
Gross carrying amount SEEE 61,392,487 160,281 3,193,390 12,962 301,281 - 64,887,158 163,243
Less: Impaiment alowances 8 : ERE (228,121) - (66,821) - (177,669) - (472,611) -
Carrying amount FAE 61,164,366 150,281 3,126,569 12,962 123,612 - B4414547 163,243
The Group classifies advances to customers in accordance REBERBEANESEREHRMARMN
with the loan classification system required to be adopted for ZEBOBFEREPEFETOE -

reporting to the HKMA.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(ix) Credit quality of advances to customers (continued)

156

x)

The ageing analysis of advances to customers that are past
due but not impaired is as follows:

Gross advances to customers that are
past due but not impaired
— Overdue 3 months or less
— Overdue 6 months or less but over

#HR

3 months ME=EA A E
— Overdue 1 year or less but over —WE—F T

6 months ME7SE A A E
— Overdue over 1 year —WE—F UL

Advances to customers that would be past due or impaired
had the terms not been modified amounted to HK$6,728,000
as at 31 December 2023 (2022: HK$6,519,000).

Credit quality of financial instruments other than advances
to customers

The following tables set out the credit analysis for financial
instruments other than advances to customers. The tables
below analyse the financial instruments by their rating under the
Group’s loan classification system or credit rating designation
based on Standard & Poor’s rating or their equivalents,
whichever is appropriate. Unless specifically indicated, the
amount in the tables represent gross carrying amount.

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T

35. I EMRER @

(a) GERKBER ®)
(ix) BEFEREEEEH)

SEBEY EREZEP &R

—HI={EASAT
—BEREARAT

)

DEETEREZCEFERERERD
W

31 December 31 December

2023 2022
—E_=HF —E-=

t=A=t+-8 +-A=t+-¢
HK$°000 HK$’000
TET FHET
2,770,064 1,462,152
70,343 72,205
825,826 11,490
5,149 -
3,671,382 1,645,847

RZZEZ=F+ZA=+—8 " Wik
RAFETNACEHBHRE RIEZ
EFENRE£% 56,728,000 T (==
— 4 :6,519,000/87T) °

EFERMIZERMTACEEESR

TREVBEFERAIIZEBITE
ZIEEDH - TRBREBEAKE GRS
BERETHFRINEEEB 2
REBENEEZAREERELE 1R
EENRESRMITAELDT - B
BIETERSN - R S EEIEARE AR -
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15 80 5 P
35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. I EE ()
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EERMERE #)
(x) Credit quality of financial instruments other than advances xX) BEEFEFUNSCZEMIACEEEZ
to customers (continued) (%)
Cash and short-term funds He REHEL
31 December 2023
SECCETZAZT-R
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
FEETFRM EETRM
12BAREREERE 2ERAGERR 2HRNEERE 3]
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest

3¢ AR A8 EEAE A8 EAE 3¢ AR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAR TiEn TR TAR TiEx TR TARL TiEx

AA-10 AA+ M- FAA 1,327,232 637 - - - - 1,327,232 637
A-to A+ AZEA+ 4,374,447 12,456 - - - - 4,374,447 12,456
Lower than A- AT 486,423 509 - - - - 486,423 509
Unrated B34 916,370 1675 - - - - 916,370 1675
Gross camying amount EEAE 7,104,472 15,217 - - - - 7,104,472 15,217
Less: Impaiment alowances 8 - /AR (469) - - - - - (468) =
Carrying amount SEE 7,104,004 15,217 - - - - 7,104,004 15,217
31 December 2022
ZECCEtZA=T-H
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
FEETRY EETRM
PERNESRESEE LHEBEERE 2HRBEEEE &%
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest

k& EEHE re  EHE rg  EHE kg REHE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$000
TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL TER

AA-to AA+ A-EAA 1,201,646 226 - - - - 1,201,646 226
A-to A+ A-ZA+ 3,536,543 2979 - - - - 3,536,543 2979
Lower than A- AUT 334,682 75 - - - - 334,682 7%
Unrated EH 655,504 - - - - - 655,504 -
Gross carying amount FRaE 5728375 3,280 - - - - 578375 3280
Less: Impaiment alowances {8 : ERE (118 - - - - - (118) -
Carrying amount FAE 5,728,257 3,280 - - - - 5,728,257 3,280
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(x) Credit quality of financial instruments other than advances

to customers (continued)
Balances with banks and other financial institutions

A-toA+

Lower than A-

Unrated

(Gross carrying amount
Less: Impairment allowances

Carrying amount

AA-to AA+

A-to A+

Lower than A-

(Gross carrying amount
Less: Impairment allowances

Carrying amount

158  Fubon Bank & #RiR1T

A-ZA
AT
835
FReg

B REEE
SAE

AA-E AA+
AEA+
AT
FRag

W AERR
BAE

35. M BEMER &)
(a) GERKBER ®)

x) BEFERUIZERIAZEEER
(%)

RITIRIEREM 2 KBRS

31 December 2023
ZECCETZAZT-R
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
FEETRM EETRM
12BAREREERR 2ERBGEERR 2ERARERR 3
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest
¢ JEtAS % JEitAS %7 JEsHHE %3 JEtAS
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
Thn THT TR Thn THR TR Thn THRT
5,196,299 70,112 - - - - 5,196,299 70,112
786,774 7821 - - - - 786,774 78271
78,087 610 - - - - 78,087 610
6,061,160 78,549 - - - - 6,061,160 78,549
(1,891) - - - - - (1,891) -
6,059,269 78,549 - - - - 6,059,269 78,549
31 December 2022
ZECZFtZA=T-H
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-mpaired Total
FEETRY [EERRE
2ERNESEEFE LERBEESE 2HRBEEEE &%
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest
A% fE g V%] it Mg x& EEHE A2 S
HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T FiEn Thn FiEn TiEn i T TiEn
390,000 3,889 - - - - 390,000 3,889

4218847 38,328

4218847 38,328

4608847 10217
(439 -

4,608847 0217
(439 -

4,608,409 {217

4,608,409 2217
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. I EE ()
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EERBER (®)
(x) Credit quality of financial instruments other than advances xX) BEEFEFUNSCZEMIACEEEZ
to customers (continued) (%)
Advances to banks RITEIEEH
31 December 2023
SECCETZAZT-R
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
FEETFRM EETRM
12BAREREERE 2ERAGERR 2HRNEERE 3]
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest

3¢ AR A8 EEAE A8 EAE 3¢ AR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAR TiEn TR TAR TiEx TR TARL TiEx

Gross camying amount FELE 3,292,607 24,129 - - - - 3292607 24,129
Less: Impaiment alowances i+ AR (713) - - - - - (713) -
Carrying amount EHfE 3,201,894 24,129 - - - - 3,201,894 24,129
31 December 2022
ZRCCETCAZT-H
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
FEETRY [EETRH
PRERNEREEEE 2HRSEERE PUEBEEEE 2%
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest

2 EETE kg EEHE kg i 2 ETE
HKS000  HKSO000  HKSOOD  HKSO00  HKSO0D  HKGOOD  HKBOOD  HKSO0O
ThR TR TR ThR Thn TR ThR Thn

Gross camying amount FEBE 1,004,991 7,503 - - - - 1,004,091 7,503

Less: Impaiment alowances 8 : /AR (389) - - - - (389) -

Carrying amount BEfE 1,004,602 7,503 - - - - 1,094,602 7,503

All advances to banks outstanding as at 31 December 2023 RZEBEZZFR_FT-_—_F+=58

and 2022 are classified as “Pass” under the Group’s loan =t+—HB FAEAREERTRAEER

classification system. HIRBEREBERSRHIED A BB]
8
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(x) Credit quality of financial instruments other than advances

to customers (continued)

Trade bills

Gross camying amount FELE
Less: Impaiment alowances 8 : AR
Carying amount HEE

Gross carrying amount FHEE
Less: Impaiment alowances 8l : /AR
Carrying amount BAE

35. I EMRER @
(a) GERKBER ®)

x) BEFERUIZERIAZEEER

(8)
EELE
31 December 2023
= SIS
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
FEETRM EETRIZ
12BAREREERR 2HRAEERE HEAEERE 3
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest
¢ JEtAS % JEitAS %7 JEsHHE %3 JEtAS
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
Thn THT TR Thn THR TR Thn THRT
661,607 193 - - - - 661,607 193
(2,99) - - - - - (2,992 -
658,615 193 - - - - 658,615 193
31 December 2022
ZRCCETCAZT-H
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
FEETRY FETRH
RERNESEEEE 2HRSEERE PURBEEEE #%
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest
A& EHAE A2 EHAS e EHE A& EHAE
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
T Tihn Tin T Tix T T Fir
554,814 - - - - - 554,814 -
(6,248 - - - - - (6,248 -
549,566 - - - - - 549,566 -

All trade bills outstanding as at 31 December 2023 and
2022 are classified as “Pass” under the Group’s loan

classification system.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. I EE ()
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EERBER (®)
(x) Credit quality of financial instruments other than advances xX) BEEFEFUNSCZEMIACEEEZ
to customers (continued) (%)
Debt securities measured at amortized cost LB IEIK A G 2.2 (B
31 December 2023
e=zftzfzt-f
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
FEETFRM EETEN
12AREREERE 2ERAGERR 2HRNEERE 3]
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest

3¢ AR A8 EEAE A8 EAE 3¢ AR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAR TiEn TR TAR TiEx TR TARL TiEx

ARA ABA 8,778,721 121,898 - - - - 8,778,721 121,898
AA-to AR+ M- EAA 18,714,104 169,004 - - - - 18714104 169,004
A-to At AZEA+ 15,489,398 140,008 - - - - 15489,398 140,008
Lower than A- AT 5,419,125 48,975 38,367 984 - - 5,457,492 49,959
Unrated LEE 589,621 5,545 - - - - 589,621 5,545
Gross camying amount EEAE 48,990,975 485,430 38,367 984 - - 49,029,342 486,414
Less: Impaiment alowances 8 : /AR (51,938) - (1,497) - - = (53,435) =
Carrying amount SEE 48,939,037 485,430 36,870 984 - - 48975007 486,414
31 December 2022
ZECCEtZA=T-H
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
FEETRY EETRM
PERNESRESEE LHEBEERE 2HRBEEEE &%
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest

k& EEHE re  EHE rg  EHE kg REHE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$000
TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL TER

AAA AAA 8,714,542 46,657 - - - - 8,714,542 46,657
AA-to AA+ AA-EAA 12,723,804 43635 - - - - 12723804 43635
A-to A+ A-ZA 16,672,588 146,950 - - - - 16,672,588 146,950
Lower than A- AU 4,566,571 46,743 53,422 1,182 - - 4,619,993 47,925
Unrated EH 977,460 8,467 - - - - 977,460 8,467
Gross carrying amount FRaE 43,654,965 292,452 53422 1182 - - 43,708,387 293,634
Less: Impaiment alowances {8 : ERE (62,958) - (1,088) - - - (64,026) -
Carrying amount EHfE 43,592,007 292,452 52,354 1,182 - - 43644361 293,634
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35. I EMRER @

(a) GERKBER ®)
X) BEEFEZUNZLRMIAEZEEEE

35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(x) Credit quality of financial instruments other than advances

to customers (continued)

Credit related commitments and contingencies

(%)

HEEF B AERKAIER

31 December 2023

“E-=f+ZfB=+-H

Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL

12-month not credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired Total

*EETRH FEFRM

128 A A H 2HES 2HHES
FEF#R FEFR FEE#R ok
Principal Principal Principal Principal
& x& & g
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TET TER TER TR
Pass bk o) 28,386,098 288,356 - 28,674,454
Special mention [£)s - 6,682 - 6,682
Gross amount ERE 28,386,098 295,038 - 28,681,136
Impairment allowances (Note 24) B (M3 24) (18,533) (6,289) - (24,822)

31 December 2022
ZZZZf+ZRA=+—H

Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL

12-month not credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired Total

HEETRH  FETRM

12{8 A RTEH 2HEH 2 HEH
EEBE EEEE Bl Fok
Principal Principal Principal Principal
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHET TET THT
Pass P} o) 30,550,078 387,054 - 30,937,132
Special mention B - 10,033 - 10,033
Gross amount ERE 30,550,078 397,087 - 30,947,165
Impairment allowances (Note 24) RERE (fE24) (25,068) (7,804) - (32,872)

Fubon Bank & R 1T
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BB EME
35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. B I EL bR E I8 ()
(a) Credit risk management (continued) () EERKRER®)
(x) Credit quality of financial instruments other than advances x) BEFEFMUIIZERIACZEEESR
to customers (continued) (%)
Credit risk that arises from investments securities is managed AEERZERARBEEZEERBRA
in the same way as the Group manages its credit risk under Behl EREBHREEELZE
corporate lending, with the exposure to the issuer controlled ERE HBETHIIAEXFHRER
under the overall lending limit to the customer group. Analysis HARRENEBEERSE - UEEY
of investment securities by credit rating designation, that are not B2 AR ES AR E 2 ST IR ERE
disclosed in other notes to these financial statements, based on E REEIIRERERHHETZY
Standard & Poor’s ratings or their equivalents, is as follows: AT (S 488 70 5% 55 B 765 ¥ 2= 00 L 4tb B 5 5%
BT
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
—E-=5F —F-—
+=—A=+—-8 +=ZA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FHT
Trading assets BEXRZHAREE
AA- to AA+ AA- £ AA+ 1,696,831 1,655,624
There were no overdue debt securities held by the Group as at AREBR-_Z-_=F+=-A=+—H
31 December 2023 (2022: Nil). TAHEERAREHRES (T2
Fm)o
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

164

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(xi) Impairment allowances reconciliation
The following tables show reconciliations from the opening to
the closing balance of the impairment allowances by class of
financial instruments at transaction level.

Advances to customers

At 1 January n—R—H
Transfer to lifetime ECL not credit-impaired ~ EBZEIFEERR M2 HEH
FEFE
Transfer to 12-month ECL B EARBHEESE
Transfer to lifetime ECL credit-impaired BEEETRNZHES
EEEE
New financial assets originated or purchased  BASEAZ S RHEER
and further lending E-—TER
Repayments B
Write-offs k!
Net remeasurement of impairment allowances JH{EZ & 2 E3 T8 %8
(including exchange adjustments) (BREELAE)
At 31 December (Note 16(a)) W+ZA=+—A8 (M 16@)

Fubon Bank & R 1T

35. I EMRER @

(a) GERKBER ®)
(xi) BEREYEE

TRETREMIARSHANEDH
BEREN BRI EMRBENLRE -

EFE®
2023
“BC-=F

Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL

12-month not credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired Total

FEETRHN GEFRRM

128 A RFEE 2HEE 2HEE
FEE#R FEEE FERE BnE
HK$000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
TER TET TER TET
228,121 66,821 177,669 472,611
(4,559) 4,559 - -
4121 @,121) - -
(575) (4,296) 4,871 -
84,181 5,333 - 89,514
(114,142) (10,098) - (124,240)
- - (514,450) (514,450)
(31,344) 13,974 436,774 419,404
165,803 72,172 104,864 342,839
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BB EME
35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. I EE ()
(a) Credit risk management (continued) () EERKRER®)
(xi) Impairment allowances reconciliation (continued) (xi) BEREHR(E)
Advances to customers (continued) EEE (#)
2022
—E-CF
Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL
12-month not credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired Total

FEETRH  EETRM
1218 AR FHIEY 2HEE

EEEBE FEEE EEESB BE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT THT TET THT
At 1 January »—A—H 165,481 78,061 252,042 495,584
Transfer to lifetime ECL not credit-impaired ~~ BZEIFEETR K2 HHEH
EEEE (3,375) 3,375 - -
Transfer to 12-month ECL BEREARERESEE 2,671 (2,671) - -
Transfer to lifetime ECL credit-impaired BEEEETRM2HEE
FEBB (44) (34,574) 34,618 -
New financial assets originated or purchased  BASEAZ S REER
and further lending E-TER 96,227 14,052 - 110,279
Repayments B (54,860) (11,462) - (66,322)
Write-offs iG] - - (334,292) (334,292)
Net remeasurement of impairment allowances JH{EZ & 2 E3:T 8 %8
(including exchange adjustments) (BIEELAE) 22,021 20,040 225,301 267,362
At 31 December (Note 16(a)) R+ZA=1—8 (fF16(a) 228,121 66,821 177,669 472,611
The contractual amount outstanding on advances to customers BHEZZT-_=F+ZRA=+T—HLHF
that were written off during the year ended 31 December 2023 EEMEENETHTEN 2 ERE
and that are still subject to enforcement activity is HK$514.5 MAREES L © T A514,500,0008 7T
million (2022: HK$334.3 million). ZZ = 4 : 334,300,000 7T) ©
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. I E R EE ()
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EERMERE &)
(xi) Impairment allowances reconciliation (continued) (xi) FEREHE(E)
Debt securities measured at amortized cost LB REIK A G 2.2 (B
2023
—E_=F
Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL
12-month not credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired Total
FEETRHN GEFRRM
128 AR FEH 2HEE 2HEE
FERE FEEE FERE By
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
TER TR TR TR
At 1 January ®—A—H 62,958 1,068 - 64,026
Transfer to lifetime ECL not credit-impaired ~ EBZEIFEERR M2 HEH
FEFE - - - -
New financial assets originated or purchased  JBASEAZ S REER
and further lending E-—FER 14,001 - - 14,001
Repayment BH (13,980) (126) - (14,106)
Net remeasurement of impairment allowances JH{EZ & 2 E3:T &8 %8
(including exchange adjustments) (BEELAE) (11,040) 555 - (10,485)
At 31 December R+ZA=+—H 51,939 1,497 - 53,436
2022
—E-CF
Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL
12-month not credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired Total
FEETRN  RFETRH
12 ARTEN 2 HEH FHEH
FEE#E FEEE FEERE B85
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT AL TAL THL
At 1 January ®—A—H 49,056 6,069 - 55,325
Transfer to lifetime ECL not credit-impaired ~ EZEIFEETRH2
FEE#E - - - -
New financial assets originated or purchased  RASBEAZ HEBEER
and further lending E—HER 11,073 - - 11,073
Repayment BR (8,010) (1,257) - (9,267)
Net remeasurement of impairment allowances B & 2 E# st 8 %8
(including exchange adjustments) (BIEERAR) 10,639 (3,744) - 6,895
At 31 December ®R+-—A=+—-H 62,958 1,068 - 64,026
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BB EME
35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. B EMEE @
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) GERKBER ®)
(xi) Impairment allowances reconciliation (continued) (xi) FWEREHE (&)
Others Ay
2023
“B-=F
Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL
12-month not credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired Total

FEETRHN FETRN
1218 A WA AN gL

FEF#E =EBEF#E =EBFE “E
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
TR TR TR TR
At 1 January »—A—H 31,261 7,804 - 39,065
New financial instruments originated or BEXBAZHERIAR
purchased and further lending E—TER 5,825 - - 5,825
Repayments BR (5,954) - - (5,954)
Net remeasurement of impairment allowances JH{ER & 2 E3:T & %8
(including exchange adjustments) (BEELRE) (6,535) (1,515) - (8,050)
At 31 December ®»+-F=+—-H 24,597 6,289 - 30,886
Of which: Hrh
Cash and short-term funds BekEHEs 1,891 - - 1,891
Balances with banks and other financial BITRAEREM S RHE
institutions HH 468 - - 468
Advances to banks (Note 17) BOREER(HE17) 713 - - 713
Trade bills [EES 2,992 - - 2,992
Credit related commitments and BEEBHZAERIAEE
contingencies (Note 24) (PR 5E24) 18,533 6,289 - 24,822
24,597 6,289 - 30,886
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

168

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(xi) Impairment allowances reconciliation (continued)

Others (continued)

At 1 January

New financial instruments originated or
purchased and further lending

Repayments

Net remeasurement of impairment allowances
(including exchange adjustments)

At 31 December

Of which:
Cash and short-term funds

Balances with banks and other financial

institutions
Advances to banks (Note 17)
Trade bills

Credit related commitments and

contingencies (Note 24)

Fubon Bank & R 1T

m—A—8

BESIBEAZHERIAR
E—HER

BN

REREZENAREFE
(BIEELAE)

R+-A=+-H

Hep

ReREHES

BOREREMSBIKE
et

BOREER(HE17)

HEZRE

EEEABAERKRER
(FisE24)

35. I EMRER @

(a) GERKBER ®)
(xi) FERBEE@

H o (#)
2022
—E-CF

Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL

12-month not credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired Total

FEETRE  FETRM

128 A NEH FHTEE 2 HEH
EEESE EEEE FEESB #H
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT T TET AT
30,937 6,057 - 36,994
6,193 - - 6,193
(3,844) - - (3,844)
(2,025) 1,747 - (278)
31,261 7,804 - 39,065
118 - - 118
438 - - 438
389 - - 389
5,248 - - 5,248
25,068 7,804 - 32,872
31,261 7,804 - 39,065




35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(xii) Collateral and other credit enhancements

An estimate of the fair value of collateral and other credit
enhancements held against financial assets is as follows:

Fair value of collateral and other credit

enhancements held against financial BEHRmRkEMEER
assets that are: S ATEE :

— Neither past due nor impaired — 3 #2380 B stORL (B

— Past due but not impaired — B @ e R E
— Impaired —BERE

(xiii) Collateral and other credit enhancements obtained

At 31 December 2023, total repossessed assets and assets
acquired under lending agreements of the Group amounted
to HK$9,700,000 (2022: HK$10,500,000) which is included
in “Accrued interest and other assets” in the consolidated
statement of financial position.

During the year, the Group also took possession on properties
that were held as collateral against impaired advances to
customers. As the relevant impaired advances to customers
have not been written-off at the end of the reporting periods,
these properties are not recognized as assets in the
consolidated statement of financial position. The market value
of these properties is HK$79,900,000 (2022: HK$103,400,000)
as of 31 December 2023.

Repossessed properties are sold as soon as practicable with
the proceeds used to reduce the outstanding indebtedness.

RTINEREEMTALZ
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35. I EMER @

(a) EERBRER®
(xii) E 3 @R E A 1S EIRFHEE

REMEEMFAE ZERMEEME
ERAERZ AR FEBRRT

31 December 31 December

2023 2022
—E_=HF —E-=
t=A=t+-8 +-A=+-¢

HK$°000 HK$'000

TExT FHET
62,983,312 68,734,264
4,164,108 3,096,580
205,640 117,590
67,353,060 71,948,434

i) BBz ERRREMEERAER

R-EBE-_=F+-A=+—H %K&
BzHWEEERBEERBZAEE
E#E59,700,0008 T (ZF - —4F:
10,500,000/ 7T) * B R ALZE
HHERRRPOEFANBREME
El -

FRAEBERKREELEHHEER
BEEFNERMBEHERR - HR
HEBREFREERERERARE XK
W AUZEMERBEGETH
MARPHERRBEE HE-T ==
F+-_A=+—HB ZEWEZT
/79,900,000 T (Z T = =% :
103,400,000/ 7T) °

WEIMESEBRTALE B2
AR LABIBCREE 2 B °
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

170

(b) Market risk management

Market risk arises on all market risk sensitive financial instruments,
including securities, foreign exchange contracts, equity and other
derivative instruments, as well as from the statement of financial
position or structural positions. The Group transacts in the money
market, foreign exchange market, equity market and capital market
giving rise to market risk exposures. Positions are taken as a
result of the execution of customers’ orders, and market making
activities, and offsetting transactions taken in order to hedge the
Group’s open position. The Group does not engage in significant
proprietary trading.

The objective of market risk management is to avoid excessive
exposure of earnings and equity to loss and to reduce the Group’s
exposure to the volatility inherent in financial instruments.

The Board reviews and approves policies for the management of
market risks including dealing authorities and limits. The Board
has delegated the responsibility for ongoing general market risk
management to the Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCQO”).
This committee articulates the interest rate view of the Group and
decides on future business strategy with respect to interest rates. It
also reviews and sets funding policy and ensures adherence to risk
management objectives.

The Group has also established clear market risk policies, including
limits, reporting lines and control procedures, which are reviewed
regularly and approved by the Board. Market risk is managed within
various limits approved by the Board. These limits are determined
for each financial instrument and include limits on product volume,
gross and net positions, position concentrations, mark to market
limits, stop loss limits and risk position limits. These limits are
reviewed and endorsed by the ALCO and approved by the Board
at least annually. The regular limit monitoring is performed daily and
the result is reported to the ALCO members. The risk exposures are
also reported to the RC at least monthly.

The sale of derivatives to customers as risk management products
and the subsequent use of derivatives to manage the resulting
position is an integral part of the Group’s business activities. These
instruments are also used to manage the Group’s own exposures
to market risk as part of its asset and liability management process.
The principal derivative instruments used by the Group are interest
rate and foreign exchange rate related contracts, which are primarily
over-the-counter derivatives. The Group also purchases exchange
traded derivatives. Most of the Group’s derivatives positions have
been entered into to meet customer demand and to hedge these
and other positions.

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T
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35. M EAMER &)
(b) TISEMERE (#)

35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

One of the tools used by the Group to monitor and limit market
risk exposure is Value-at-risk (“VAR”). VAR is a technique that
estimates the potential losses that could occur on risk positions as a
result of movements in market rates and prices over a specified time
horizon and to a given level of confidence. The calculation uses the
historical simulation method as the means to estimate the statistical
confidence level.

The VAR technique is only effective for potential loss events which
are not correlated. The Group therefore augments its VAR limits
with other positions and sensitivity limit structures. Additionally, the
Group applies a wide range of sensitivity analysis and stress testing,
both on individual portfolios and on the Group’s consolidated
positions to assess the potential impact on the Group’s earnings
as a result of extreme movements in market prices.

() Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures
Trading market risk
Currency risk
At 31 December 2023, if Hong Kong Dollar had strengthened
by 0.5% against other currencies, with all other variables held
constant, the profit before tax for the year would have been
HK$0.35 million lower (2022: HK$7.8 million lower).

Conversely, if Hong Kong Dollar had weakened by 0.5%
against other currencies, with all other variables held constant,
the profit before tax for the year would have been HK$0.35
million higher (2022: HK$7.8 million higher).

Interest rate risk

The Group measures trading book interest rate risks through
Present Value of Basis Point (“PVBP”). PVBP is a sensitivity
test to measure the potential profit or loss fluctuation on interest
rate positions upon a basis point movement.

The Group adopts a sensitivity test on interest rate movement
based on HKMA instructions. At 31 December 2023 and 2022,
the interest rate upward or downward movement would not
result in a material profit movement.

Equity risk

At 31 December 2023 and 2022, the Group has no equity
position in its trading portfolio. As such, any movement in the
equity price would have no impact on the Group.

[R B2 B (VAR) B AN E B A B KR #1135 R
SRz ET—RBITA -ABRERS &
&ﬁmﬁu%%&&%i%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ b
MEMEREHRZ B ME TR BE
BEZEEORMM -FEFADERESE
BECE AT R B TEOKE -

VAR AT E S T HBR B EBIRERER
l% AEBEHEAFHEMLERRGRIER

B AN ERBRERE U A
%lﬁﬂ%@ﬁ&$%l25m#ﬁﬂﬁ
BEEE 2 SR D T R E R - AR
HMEZRRESHAEERNBETE

() TMERABRBBREDN

X5 AR
'(bﬁg}—l( =

R-BE_=F+_A=+—8" 0%
THEMEEFENSY  XRRFE
HMBE2REFTE  AFE2BRBA

mﬂﬁm}ﬁw 350,000 L (===

SEL 4 7,800,000 7T) °

Rz m%ﬁﬁﬁ@“%ﬁ@ow«
YREBEFMAEEMEESRETE  KNF
EZ%MMmﬂ%%M%amw&f
(ZZT =% : #$17,800,00087T) °

Fl=RE kR
AEBFRBELBEEPVBP)FTER
ZERFIRERK - PVBP 2 —ASUKE 8
AU EETESHYRRAERLT
BERS R 2 B E) o

AEEBRBHMEES 2 GR2E R -
RZEZ=ZFR-_F-__F+= H
=+—HB WMREASXTAFE
g resENE

B EE

KEBERRZ ***E&_EZ:
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

172

@)

Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures (continued)
Non-trading market risk

Currency risk

All of the Group’s foreign currency position arises from the
Group’s non-trading activities (e.g. investments, lending
and deposit taking) are captured and transferred to the
Treasury Investment Division. The Treasury Investment Division
monitors these foreign currency exposures and minimizes
foreign currency asset and liability mismatch by entering into
foreign currency spot and forward transactions. Market Risk
Management Department monitors those outstanding foreign
currency positions on a daily basis and report to the ALCO
regularly.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk primarily results from timing differences in the
repricing of interest-bearing assets, liabilities and commitments.
Interest rate risk is managed by the Funding Desk within limits
approved by the Board, including interest rate gap limits. The
Group also uses interest rate swaps and other derivatives to
manage interest rate risk.

Structural interest rate risk arises primarily from the deployment
of non-interest bearing liabilities, including shareholders’ funds
and current accounts, as well as from certain fixed rate loans
and liabilities. Structural interest rate risk is monitored by the
ALCO.

At 31 December 20283, if other market variables including prime
rate were held constant, an increase in Hong Kong Dollars
market interest rates movement would result in a decrease in
earnings over the next 12 months of HK$428 million (2022:
HK$365 million decrease), but increase in economic value of
HK$243 million (2022: HK$389.6 million increase); while an
increase in US Dollars market interest rates of movement would
result in a decrease in earnings over the next 12 months of
HK$166 million (2022: HK$152 million decrease), or an increase
in economic value of HK$65 million (2022: HK$102 million
increase).
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

U]

(i)

Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures (continued)
Non-trading market risk (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Conversely, if other market variables including prime rate were
held constant, a decrease in Hong Kong Dollars market interest
rates movement would result in an increase in earnings over
the next 12 months of HK$428 million (2022: HK$365 million
increase), but decrease in economic value of HK$243 million
(2022: HK$389.6 million decrease); while a decrease in US
Dollars market interest rates of movement would result in an
increase in earnings over the next 12 months of HK$166 million
(2022: HK$152 million increase), or a decrease in economic
value of HK$65 million (2022: HK$102 million decrease).

Equity risk

At 31 December 2023, the Group does not hold any non-
trading listed equity securities while the Group holds a small
portfolio of non-trading listed equity securities at 31 December
2022. As such, any movement in the equity price would have
insignificant impact on the Group.

The Group holds non-trading unlisted equity investments and
uses the applicable price/earnings ratio and other market
data for similar listed companies adjusted to reflect specific
circumstances of the issues or the net assets value reported
by the management of the investee companies to determine
the fair value of the investment. A sensitivity analysis on the fair
value of these unlisted equity investments is disclosed in Note

32(a)(ii).

The method and assumptions used in the above sensitivity
analysis on interest rate risk, currency risk and equity risk are
performed on the same basis for both years 2023 and 2022.

Analysis of currency risk exposures

The Group’s foreign currency positions arise from foreign
exchange dealing, commercial banking operations and
structural foreign currency exposures. All foreign currency
positions are managed by the Treasury Investment Division
within limits approved by the Board. The Group has no
structural foreign currency positions as at 31 December
20283 and 2022. The Group seeks to match closely its foreign
currency denominated assets with corresponding liabilities in
the same currencies.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. B EMEE @
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) MIZEBER (&)
(i) Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued) (i) E¥EAKRD T (E)
The following table indicates the concentration of currency risk TRINRRBEBR 2GR BREF
at the end of the reporting period: g :
31 December 2023
—E-=ft+=-H=+—8H
Other foreign
US Dollars currencies
(Equivalent in HK$’000) (FETEHE) ESoI H fh sh s
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds RehEHEBES 3,591,117 937,674
Balances with banks and other financial IRTTRIE R HE M & hikrs
institutions g 741,670 970,991
Derivative financial instruments PTESmI A 1,704,576 34,934
Advances to customers XEFER 8,325,229 5,573,877
Advances to banks IRITRIEER 1,494,836 797,771
Trade bills [BEESE 103,680 554,935
Accrued interest and other assets EETFE R EMEE 891,078 954,020
Debt securities measured at amortized cost LABE A ARGt E 2 [E15 B 5 29,169,543 1,382,105
Equity securities designated at fair value BENAATFEERAMEE KR
through other comprehensive income FrEZBRAES 47,504 860,190
Fixed assets EEBE - 16
Spot assets REEE 46,069,233 12,066,513
LIABILITIES =K
Deposits and balances of banks and other ~ $R1T[RI % & H fth & gt i 2
financial institutions 7R R 48R 6,255,863 1,294,851
Deposits from customers BEPFER 37,063,263 7,866,721
Certificates of deposit issued BETFERE - -
Derivative financial instruments PTESHMIA 42,644 46,756
Other liabilities HiBE 2,319,345 1,242,214
Spot liabilities REAE 45,681,115 10,450,542
Net on-balance sheet position EEABRAEEFE 388,118 1,615,971
Off-balance sheet position BEABRRINEE
Foreign exchange derivative contracts INEDTE R # 1,067,302 (1,067,302)
Net aggregate position HWERFEHE 1,455,420 548,669
Credit commitments and DN HEZEERER
other contingent liabilities in HittREE
foreign currencies 869,290 272,113
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. M EAMER &)

(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) MIZEBEEE (4)
(i) Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued) (i) E¥RABS N (E)

31 December 2022
T ZF+ZA=+—H

Other foreign
US Dollars currencies
(Equivalent in HK$°000) (FBTEE) e H b Hpik
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds RehEHEBES 1,839,471 585,880
Balances with banks and other financial IRITRIZE R H A S B 45 85
institutions 1,679,075 1,619,772
Derivative financial instruments PTESmIA 2,063,922 28,335
Advances to customers XEFER 11,094,309 3,398,449
Advances to banks IRITRIEER 296,767 798,224
Trade bills FERE 92,970 461,844
Accrued interest and other assets JEFHA B R EMEE 655,348 111,719
Debt securities measured at amortized cost LAk SR N5t 8 2 BB 5 27,068,412 1,155,842
Equity securities designated at fair value EEUAAFEEREMEERE
through other comprehensive income FrEZRAES 46,381 719,333
Fixed assets EEE - 7
Spot assets REEE 44,836,655 8,879,405
LIABILITIES =R
Deposits and balances of banks and other ~ $R1T R & H fth & B i 2
financial institutions 7R R 48R 7,079,963 902,494
Deposits from customers EPER 27,371,375 6,338,808
Certificates of deposit issued BEITENE 390,479 -
Derivative financial instruments PTESRMIA 28,334 17,943
Other liabilities HitvaE&E 2,510,179 133,148
Spot liabilities REAE 37,380,330 7,392,393
Net on-balance sheet position EEEBERABRATE 7,456,325 1,487,012
Off-balance sheet position BEABRRINER
Foreign exchange derivative contracts INEPTEB L (3,965,059) (748,543)
Net aggregate position HERREHE 3,491,266 738,469
Credit commitments and DN HEZEERER
other contingent liabilities in HittREE
foreign currencies 990,996 528,517
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. I E R EE ()
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) MIZEBERE (&)
(iii) Analysis of interest rate risk exposures (i) FEREERD T

The following tables indicate the effective interest rates for the TRINTHRMERRFEEEHAE
relevant periods and the mismatches of the expected interest AR B 2 B R R R TEER A B
repricing dates for interest-bearing assets and liabilities at the BEERBB A  BERETER
end of the reporting period. Actual repricing dates may differ A HA o] B8 BB T8 1+ 3k K 17 {65 B4 i 1 ()
from the contractual dates owing to prepayments and the REXHBE -

exercise of options.

31 December 2023

Z§=£+ZAzt-8
3 months
Average or less Over Over
effective (include 3 months to 1yearto Over  Non-interest
interest rate Total overdue) 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing
ZEAGHT
T4 (B Z@EBRUL  —-EHE
BRA= aE  AnEs) E-F ERE  AENE %30

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TiER TER TER TER

ASSETS EE
Cashand shortterm funds ~ BEREHES 524% 7,104,004 6,051,168 - - - 1,052,836
Balances with banks and other  $1TRE R E M
financial institutions CREELER 477% 6,059,269 2,080,411 3,978,858 - - =
Trading assets BERSABREE 480% 1,696,831 1,696,831 = - - =
Derivative financial instruments  $14£ ¢ &8 T & NATER 1,755,620 - - - - 1,755,620
Advances to customers XFER 6.06% 64,298,938 60,980,057 2,350,893 617,275 5178 345,535
Advances to banks RITAEER 577% 3,291,804 3,291,804 = = - -
Trade bills BEEER 4.32% 658,615 453,070 205,545 - = -
Debt securities measured at ~ JAZ R AT E
amortized cost LEHES 372% 48975907 9,993,123 12,303,163 19,478,994 7,198,627 2,000
Other assets LhEE 653% 7,140,538 157,777 - - - 6,982,761
140,981,616 84,704,331 18,838,450 20,096,269 7,203,805 10,138,752
LIABILITIES 8%

Deposits and balances of RITAEREMER
banks and other financial BRE2FRRES

institutions 563% 7,854,320 7,580,930 = - - 273,390
Deposits from customers RPER 4.24% 109,124,496 76,436,889 32,210,932 1,156 - 475,519
Trading liabilties RHEBETZBE 479% 1,696,831 1,696,831 - - - -
Certificates of deposit issued &7 7% 4.99% 299,942 299,942 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments  #74 4 & T & NATER 93,194 - - - - 93,194
Lease liabilties HERE 3.68% 89,100 6,273 16,788 44,442 21,597 -
Other liabilties HiafE NATER 5,858,117 - - - - 5858117

125,016,000 86,020,865 32,227,720 45,598 21597 6,700,220
Interest rate sensitivity gap ~ FIRFREEE (1,316,534)  (13,389,261) 20,050,671 7,182,208
Derivative financial instruments are carried at fair values. Note PESRIER A FEBESENE-
15(c) includes further information on the remaining maturity of 150 RIERAESBOMITET
derivatives by notional amount. BRI AR — &R} o
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. I EE ()
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) MIZEBEEE (4)
(iii) Analysis of interest rate risk exposures (continued) (i) FERBRD T (E)
31 December 2022
ZFCZEtZA=1-H
3 months
Average or less Over Over
effective (include 3 months to 1 year to Over  Non-interest
interest rate Total overdue) 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing
AT
4 (B =ZEAME —Fp
IR 28 BAEEs) - TR REME TEE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAL TAL TAT TAT TATL TR

ASSETS BE
Cashand shorttermfunds B2 REHESE 385% 5728257 4355655 - - - 1,372,602
Balances with banks and other $R{TAERE 4R

financial institutions HEEs 315% 4608409 2290504 2,317,905 - - -
Trading assets BERSRREE 370% 1655624 1,655,624 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments 4744 @ T A NATER 2125339 - - - - 2125339
Advances to customers REEH 521% 64414547 62,743,837 899,884 641,788 1,443 127,595
Advances to banks ROAEER 418% 1,004,602 1,094,602 - - - -
Trade bills LS 3.49% 549,566 456,697 92,869 - - -
Debt securities measured at ~ LAB AR it 8 2 BT

amortized cost B5 267% 43644361 6385473 21,011,048 16,244,940 - 2,000
Other assets EhEE 707% 5,777,695 28,180 - - - 5749515

129508400 79010572 24322606 16,886,728 1443 9,377,051

LIABILITIES &%
Deposits and balances of BIREREMERIE

banks and other financial B RES

institutions 429% 8011643 7,885,001 - - - 126,552
Deposits from customers RPER 318% 97923390 69,537,091 27,764,063 273,470 - 348,766
Trading liabilties RHEBETZBE 365% 1655455 1,655,455 - - - -
Certificates of depositissued B E177FHE 119% 1,930,195 1,780,253 149,942 - - -
Derivative financial instruments 4744 & T & NATEE 51,430 - - - - 51,430
Lease liabilties HESRE 2.96% 75,214 7,629 20,943 44,055 2,587 -
Other liabilities ek NATER 4,699,089 - - - - 4,699,089

114,346,416 80,865519 27,934,948 317,525 2587 5225837

Interest rate sensitivity gap ~ FIEHBEEE (1854,947)  (3,612,342) 16,569,203 (1,144)
Derivative financial instruments are carried at fair values. Note TTESRMTAERAFEBETEYEE-
15(c) includes further information on the remaining maturity of W15 BREZEZRESCEIMITET
derivatives by notional amount. AFIHEIRAE —FER -
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

178

(c) Liquidity risk management

The purpose of liquidity management is to ensure sufficient cash
flows to meet all financial commitments and to capitalize on
opportunities for business expansion. This includes the Group’s
ability to meet deposit withdrawals either on demand or at
contractual maturity, to repay borrowings as they mature, to comply
with the statutory liquidity maintenance ratio, and to make new loans
and investments as opportunities arise.

The Group has a Liquidity Risk Management Policy which covers
the Group’s liquidity risk management strategy, a mechanism to
identify, measure, monitor and control liquidity risks, and also the
Group’s contingency funding plan. The Group also has a Liquidity
Risk Management Guideline which covers risk measurement,
risk reporting and operational requirements in implementing the
Groups’ liquidity management strategy. The policy and guideline
are both reviewed by the ALCO. The policy and guideline are
approved by the RC and the ALCO respectively.

The RC reviews and approves the Group’s risk appetite statement
at least annually. The Group’s liquidity risk management strategy
is to maintain a healthy liquidity position with adequate stock of
liquid assets, well-diversified funding structure relying on a broad
customer deposit portfolio with prudent loan-to-deposits ratio and
money market funding ratio to support the Group’s liquidity needs
under both normal and stressed conditions.

It is the responsibility of the management to ensure compliance
with local regulatory requirements and limits set by the RC. Liquidity
is managed on a daily basis by the Funding Desk Department.
The Funding Desk Department is responsible for ensuring that the
Group has adequate liquidity for all operations, ensuring that the
funding mix is appropriate so as to avoid maturity mismatches and
to minimise price and reinvestment rate risk in the case of a maturity
gap, and monitoring relevant markets for the adequacy of funding
and liquidity.

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T

35. M ERAMER &)
(c) MBI ERE

mEERE R EE S EER RS RIAR
RIIBMBEREZMBENGREBERZ
& - ARERREASERNEEFH
BRANIMESE 2T RIER - RERE
HBEEREN ARNAZEERBEARL
EELENERLREREHRRAFE

AEENRPUERREERRREANEE
BRBIERRERRE B FTE B
ZRZEGRBMERR OS] A RAEE
MESESE - AEETERDIERR
BEEES  REAKRBEERAPIEEER
BHEREE RBRRENELER -
BRNIESINHEEABRZEGEZ I
NHHEBREEEREERBERE SN -

RRZEEE ) BFEEUHEAEEN
[ e s 4F B2 B - AN 5% B 6 R B 1 R B T IR
REAARFEBERRHRBDEEFEN
RIFREB MR - KBREZNEPFEK
HERARAEENEGFLREEETISE
BUXNREFZTERELRE UHFA
SEELERBEAGHETHRBEFTR -

ERENBEABRIETAMEER TR
RRZEERIMNRE - ESFERHEX
SENRPECETER - BEHEER
REAEEHEZEERDES NEBNAAZL
BAE  HRBEECESHEAS NERY
R$6AC - WHFAEFHEZERREEER R
BRENZRBYERBEMLEZEER
RIERRBIE



35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

Compliance with liquidity and funding requirements is monitored by
the ALCO and is reported to the RC on a regular basis. This process
includes:

maintaining balances within relevant regulatory requirements;

projecting cash flows under various stress scenarios and
considering the level of liquid assets necessary in relation
thereto;

maintaining adequate intraday liquidity position and assessing
how the intraday liquidity profile will change in conditions of
stress;

monitoring balance sheet liquidity and loan to deposit ratios
against internal requirements;

maintaining a diverse range of funding sources with adequate
back-up facilities;

managing the concentration and profile of debt maturities;

managing lending commitments to customers within pre-
determined management alert triggers;

managing debt financing plans;

monitoring depositor concentration in order to avoid undue
reliance on large individual depositors and ensuring a
satisfactory overall funding mix;

maintaining funding contingency plans, which identify early
indicators of stress conditions and describe actions to be
taken in the event of difficulties arising from systematic or other
crises, while minimizing adverse long-term implications for the
business; and

managing liquidity on a legal entity and on a group basis.
Intragroup funding transactions are carried out at arm’s length
and treated in the same way as transactions with non-related
third parties and controlled within pre-determined management
alert triggers.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

180

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

Primary sources of funding

Customer deposits form a significant part of the Group’s overall
funding. The Group places considerable importance on the stability
of these deposits, which is achieved through the Group’s retail and
corporate banking activities and by maintaining depositor confidence
in the Group’s capital strength. In order to lengthen the duration of
the funding, the Group issues certificates of deposit with different
maturities from time to time. Interbank markets are also accessed
for the purposes of providing additional funding, maintaining a
regular presence in local money markets and optimising asset and
liability maturities.

The management of funding and liquidity risk

As part of its liquidity risk management, the Group focuses on
a number of components, including maintaining sufficient liquid
assets, maintaining diversified sources of liquidity, reserving
necessary funding capacity and contingency planning. The Group
manages liquidity risk by holding sufficient liquid assets (e.g. cash
and short-term funds and securities) of appropriate quality to ensure
that short-term funding requirements are covered within prudential
levels. Debt securities held are marked to the market on daily basis
to ensure their market liquidity. The Group also adopts a funding
strategy that is to achieve diversification of funding by controlling
the concentration of top depositors, wholesale funding and reliance
on foreign exchange swap markets. Moreover, adequate standby
facilities are maintained to provide strategic liquidity to meet
unexpected and material cash outflows in the ordinary course of
business.

In addition to observing the statutory liquidity ratios, the Group has
established different liquidity risk metrics, including but not limited
to the liquidity maintenance ratio, loan-to-deposits ratio, cumulative
cash flow gap and concentration of funding sources to measure and
analyze its liquidity risks. Capital, Asset and Liability Management
Division is responsible for measurement and monitoring of these
liquidity metrics and reporting to the ALCO regularly.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

The management of funding and liquidity risk (continued)

The Group assesses and monitors the structure of balance sheet
and also the concentration of funding sources from time to time with
use of different risk metrics. During the year ended 31 December
2023:

—  Loan-to-deposits ratio was kept below 85% for the aggregate
position of all currencies and also not exceeding respective
management alert trigger levels for each significant lending
currency;

—  Core funding ratio was maintained above 125%;

— Irrevocable undrawn lending commitments (for the purpose of
Liquidity Maintenance Ratio) were maintained not exceeding
HK$9 billion;

— Single depositor concentration was maintained below 5% of
total customer deposits;

—  Concentration of the top 10 depositors was maintained below
20% of total customer deposits;

—  Concentration of financial institution deposits was maintained
below 15% of total customer deposits, while concentration
of individual deposits was maintained above 50% of total
customer deposits;

— Swapped fund ratio (measuring reliance on foreign exchange
and/or currency swap markets) was maintained below 15%;

— Wholesale funding (repurchase agreements and interbank
taking) was kept below 20% of total funding;

—  Certificates of deposit and other debt securities issued did not
exceed 10% of total customer deposits (including certificates of
deposit and other debt securities issued); and

— Intragroup funding was maintained at minimal level not
exceeding USD53 million.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

182

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

The management of funding and liquidity risk (continued)

Core deposits

The Group monitors the stability of customer deposits by means
of the core deposit ratio, which is the ratio of core deposits to total
customer deposits. The Group categorizes customer deposits into
core deposits after taking into consideration of nature of deposits,
relationship history with customers and stability of customer’s total
balance. An alert trigger level is set on the core deposits ratio which
is monitored by the ALCO. Core deposits ratio was maintained
above 25% throughout the years ended 31 December 2023 and
2022.

Loan to deposit ratio

The Group emphasizes the importance of customer deposits as
a source of funds to finance lending to customers, and mitigate
against reliance on short-term interbank funding. A limit on the
loan-to-deposits ratio is established and approved by the RC and
monitored by the ALCO. Management alert triggers are also set
on loan-to-deposits ratio for significant lending currencies and
monitored by the ALCO.

Cash flow projection and stress testing

The Group conducts cash flow analysis and cash flow projection
arising from on- and off-balance sheet items over a set of time
horizons on a regular basis to identify funding needs in specific
time buckets. The Group also regularly performs stress tests on
its liquidity position to ensure adequate liquidity is maintained at all
time. In the stress test, both on- and off-balance sheet items with
a cash flow impact are considered, with applicable hypothetical
and historical assumptions. Three stressed scenarios, namely an
institution-specific crisis scenario, a general market crisis scenario,
and a combined scenario are adopted with minimum survival
period defined pursuant to the HKMA’s Supervisory Policy
Manual (“SPM”) “Sound Systems and Controls for Liquidity
Risk Management”. Stress testing assumptions are reviewed
and approved by the ALCO regularly to ensure their continued
appropriateness.

Liquidity Cushion

The Group maintains a stock of high-quality readily liquefiable assets
as a liquidity cushion against a range of stressed scenarios. The
eligible assets are unencumbered, low credit risk and low market
risk. The liquidity cushion is segregated from debt securities held for
trading purposes. A certain portion of the liquidity cushion is made
up of the most liquid and readily marketable assets (such as debt
securities issued by government or multilateral development banks)
that can be easily liquidated to meet funding needs in the initial
phase of liquidity stress.
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35. M EAMER &)
(c) REEREBRER (&

35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

The management of funding and liquidity risk (continued)
Liquidity Cushion (continued)

The size of the liquidity cushion shall be adequate to meet the
Group’s day-to-day liquidity needs and also emergency funding
needs under both normal and stress market conditions. The
minimum required size of the liquidity cushion is determined with
reference to the funding gap generated from the Group’s regular
liquidity stress testing results. Management alert triggers are
established by the ALCO to ensure sufficient size of liquidity cushion
is maintained and appropriate diversification among the liquidity
cushion is achieved. The size and mix of the liquidity cushion is
reviewed by the ALCO regularly.

Size and mix of liquidity cushion were maintained above all relevant
management alert triggers throughout the year ended 31 December
2023:

— net long position of Exchange Fund Bills/Notes held was
maintained at not less than HK$3 billion;

— assets eligible for Lenders of Last Resort purpose was
maintained at not less than 30% of total customer deposits;

— level 1 high-quality readily liquefiable assets were maintained at
not less than 10% of total customer deposits;

— non-financial institution high-quality readily liquefiable assets
were maintained at not less than 27% of total customer
deposits; and

— total high-quality readily liquefiable assets were maintained at
not less than 33% of total customer deposits.

BEERABMABNEE ()

MBECEERBEEAREAEERE
MBELEFIUAREERBENTRATZE
SEEFR -REFRORDESETR
BHRSEAEERDES THEAA
BREEZEASMOETE -BEEARBZE
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FTZRA=1T-HIEEAFERFENE
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(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

The management of funding and liquidity risk (continued)
Contingent liquidiity risk

The Group provides customers with committed and standby
facilities. These facilities increase the funding requirements of the
Group when customers drawdown. The liquidity risk associated with
the potential drawdown on committed facilities is factored into our
stressed scenarios and a management alert trigger is set for these
facilities.

Contingency funding plan

The Group has formulated a Contingency Funding Plan (“CFP”)
that describes the Group’s strategy for dealing with any liquidity
problem and the procedures for making up cash flow deficits in
emergency situations. The CFP is designed to be pro-active and
pre-emptive. The Group utilizes early warning indicators, which cover
both qualitative and quantitative measures, monitoring both internal
and external factors. Should there be any early signs of significant
impact on the Group’s liquidity position, the management would
be informed for their consideration. Once the CFP is triggered, a
Crisis Management Team, which is led by senior management, is
formed to handle the crisis. Strategy and procedures in obtaining
contingency funding, as well as roles and responsibilities of parties
concerned are clearly stated. The CFP also includes the analysis
of cash flow projections to estimate potential liquidity needs under
stress scenarios.

The CFP is subject to regular testing to ensure its effectiveness and
operational feasibility, particularly in respect of the availability of the
contingency sources of funding listed in it. The CFP is also subject
to review and update on a regular basis to ensure it remains robust
over time. Any change to the CFP would be approved by the RC.

Moreover, in accordance with the HKMA’s SPM “Recovery
Planning”, the Group has established a Recovery Plan, which has
been approved by the Board. The Recovery Plan helps ensure that
the Group is able to recover quickly from period of severe stress and
preserve or restore its liquidity level. The Recovery Plan is subject to
regular, at least annually, review and update.

Liquidity exposures

The Group’s liquidity exposures are measured on a consolidated
basis which comprises the Bank and Fubon Credit (Hong Kong)
Limited as designated by the HKMA for regulatory purposes.

The Group maintains average liquidity maintenance and core
funding ratios well above the statutory minimum ratios of 25% and
75% respectively throughout the years ended 31 December 2023
and 2022.
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MR B
35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. B EMEE @
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) RENMERBEEIR (&)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity () REBHBRINZEEREE

THHRABTDERBEHRREALD
AR ZFARHRER -

The following maturity profile is prepared based on the
remaining period at the end of the reporting period to the
contractual maturity date.

31 December 2023

“B-ZEYAZt-H
Over Over Over
1 month 3 months 1 year
Repayable Within -~ butwithin ~ butwithin ~ but within Over Undated
Total  ondemand 1 month 3 months 1 year 5years 5years  oroverdue
-BANLE =@ANE  -FNE
ag  PHEX AR ZEAMR  -FMR EENA BENL ETHAeH
HK$'000  HK$000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$000
Tin TiEx T TiEn TiEx Tan TEn T
ASSETS EE
Cashandshottemfunds ~ BeREHEE 7,104,004 1,057,842 6,046,162 - - - - =
Balances with banks and other  $R/TRIE REH,
financial insttutions SREELS 6,059,269 - - 2080828 3978441 - - -
Trading assets BERHEREE 1,696,831 - 1547686 149,145 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments  $74 & E & 1,755,620 - - - - - - 1,755,620
Advances to customers ZEER 64,208,938 - 13902501 5489031 7678404 17,174,807 16,838,114 3,216,081
Advances to banks BIREER 3,291,804 - - - 1017207 2,274,687 - -
Trade bils EEE3 658,615 - 104,859 347,632 205,545 579 - -
Debt securtties measured at ~ MEEH A E 2
amortized cost EEEHF 48,975,907 - 4231169 4677364 11978504 20516712 7,570,158 2,000
Equity securiies designated ~ 1EE M AFER
at fair value through other REMZE
comprehensive income Witz
BAES 963,002 - - - - - - 963,002
Other assets EHAE 6,177,446 - 1,267,010 1,109,153 132,134 3,241 - 3,665,908
140,981,616 1,057,842 27,099,387 13,853,153  24990,235 39,070,026  24,408272 9,602,701
LIABILITIES g
Deposits and balances of banks /7% R E A
and other financial institutions 4 B i4E 2
FRkis 7,854,320 273390 4,008,759 3,572,171 - - - -
Deposits from customers EPER 109124496 15618902 25344795  35948,711 32,210,932 1,156 - -
Trading liabilties REBETZAR 1,696,831 - 1,547,686 149,145 - - - -
Certificates of depositissued B2/ HE 299,942 - 299,942 - = = - =
Debt securities issued BEITREEES - - - - - - - -
Derivative financial instruments f7£ £ 8 T & 93,194 - - - - - - 93,194
Other liabilties EtAR 5,947,217 - 3235563 1,331,706 602,320 56,019 21,598 700,011
125,016,000 15,802,292 34,436,745 41,001,733 32,813,252 57,175 21,598 793,205
Net liquidity gap RBEEHOFE (14,834,450)  (7,337,358)  (27,148,580)  (7,823,017) 30,012,851 24,386,674

TESMIARAFEEFTEIKR-
MEE15C) BEREZSEOMITET
AFSRIRNE—TER -

Derivative financial instruments are carried at fair values which
do not present its expected cashflow on contractual maturity
date. Note 15(c) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives by notional amount.
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(continued)

Of which:
Debt securities held*

- Included in trading assets

- Included in debt securities
measured at amortized cost

Of which:

Certificates of deposit issued
- Stated at amortized cost

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)
() Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity

35. M BEMER &)

(c) REIMMRABER &)

U]

ERNBHMRIMzEEREE(E)

31 December 2023

“B-ZH+ZA=1-H
Over Over Over
1 month 3 months 1 year
Repayable Within -~ butwithin ~ butwithin ~ but within Over Undated
Total  ondemand 1 month 3 months 1 year 5years 5years  oroverdue
—fARE ZEANE  -EHE
B  HNEX -EAR ZEAMA -ENA EFMR EFNL EEHgEd
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiEx TR TiEn TiEx TR TiEn TEx TR
LN
KRERRS
AR SR
BEE 1,696,831 - 1,547,686 149,145 - - - -
-BAEERA
HE2ER
#5 48,975,907 - 4231169 4,677,364 11978504 20,516,712 7,570,158 2,000
50,672,738 - 5778855 4826509 11978504 20,516,712 7,570,158 2,000
LN
BRATRRE
-REBHARIE 200942 - 29904 - - - = =

* The amount of debt securities held included certificates of deposit

held.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. M EAMER &)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) MENMMERBEE (5)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity () REBKBRINZEERERE(H)

(continued)

31 December 2022

B S =
Over Over Over
1 month 3 months 1 year
Repayable Within but within but within but within Over Undated
Total  ondemand 1 month 3 months 1 year 5years Syears  oroverdue
—EANE  =ZEANUE —ElE
g% ORER —EARM ZEAMA  —ENMR RENR RENE ExHded
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TERL TER TEL TERL TER TEL TER
ASSETS EE
Cashend short-tem funds ~ RE&REHES 5728257 1385502 4,342,755 - - - - -
Balances with banks and other  $R/TRE R £ 4
financial institutions REER 4,608,409 - - 2290504 2,317,905 - - -
Trading assets BERSAREE 1655624 - 649,581 1,006,043 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments 74 2B T & 2,125,339 - - - - - - 2125339
Advances to customers XFEH 64,414,547 - 13544726 4755355 7261517 22402,180 15,581,164 869,605
Advances to banks BIREER 1,004,602 - - - - 1,004,602 - -
Trade bills BEER 549,566 - 1478 455219 92,869 - - -
Debt securties measured at ~ MEEM A EZ
amortized cost EBES 43,644,361 - 1204504 4834691 13226111 18564369 5,792,686 2,000
Equity securlies designated % A TBER
at fair value through other E2ENE
comprehensive income HEZRA
ek 820,314 - - - - - - 820,314
Other assets EHAE 4,957,381 - 968,706 215910 136,300 1,069 - 30635,3%
129598400 1,385,502 20,781,750  13)557,722 23,034,702  42,062220 21373850 7,452,654
LIABILITIES 8f
Deposits and balances of banks /7R k£t £
and other financial insttutions ~ BRt&TE 2 23
RE# 8,011,643 126,552 4,763,851 3,121,240 - - - -
Deposits from customers ZFPER 97,923,390 18517289 23313095 28055473 27,764,063 273470 - -
Trading liabilities RHEETZBE 1655455 - 349,961 1,305,494 - - - -
Certificates of depositissued B2/ HE 1930,195 - 1370439 409,814 149,942 - - -
Debt securities issued BETEBES - - - - - - - -
Derivative financial instruments {74 & &I A 51,430 - - - - - - 51,430
Other liabilties Engk 4,774,303 - 3236626 368,679 487,152 57,409 2,587 631,850
114,346,416 18643841 33033972 83,250,700 28,401,157 330,879 2,587 683,280
Net liquidity gap hBEEHOFE (17258,339) (12302,222) (19,692,978 (5,366,455 41,731,341 21,371,263

TESRMIARAFEEFTEIKR-
MEE15C) BEREZSEOMITET
AFSRIRNE—TER -

Derivative financial instruments are carried at fair values which
do not present its expected cashflow on contractual maturity
date. Note 15(c) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives by notional amount.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

() Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity

35. I EMRER @
(c) REIMMRABER &)

ERNBHMRIMzEEREE(E)

(continued)
31 December 2022
ZEIZEFZA=TH
Over Over Over
1 month 3 months 1 year
Repayable Within but within but within but within Over Undated
Total  ondemand 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years Syears  oroverdue
—EANE ZEAMNE —ElE
g% ORER —HEARM ZEAMA —EMR RENR RENE Exdded
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TEL TER TEL TER TER TEL TERL
Of which: A
Debt securities held* RERKER
-Included intrading assets ~ —HABEL S
RBEE 1,655,624 - 649,581 1,006,043 - - - -
- Included in debt securifies &5 A LA SHER A
measured at amortized cost  EFE 2 (%
5 43,644,361 - 1224504 4834691 13226111 18564369 5,792,686 2,000
45,299,985 - 1874085 5840734 13226111 18564369 5,792,686 2,000
Of which: A
Certificates of depositissued B2/ &
-Statedatamortized cost  —HEEMATE 1,980,195 - 1370439 400,814 149,942 - - -
* The amount of debt securities held included certificates of deposit Y TRERESRIR BRI AT IEAE o

held.
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MR B
35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. B I EL bR E I8 ()
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) RENMERBEEIR (&)
(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual (i) RENEBMAEEZHTEEEDIW
maturities
The following table sets out contractual cash flow projections of TRENZBERAREENINEHA 2
the Group’s financial liabilities and off-balance sheet exposures FepBRE sz AEEcHEaERE
analysed by the remaining period as at the end of the reporting EBBERIINEBZAEHESRER-
period to the contractual maturity dates. The balances in TERERETGEEZRARNGE VB
the tables below do not agree directly to the balances in MAKRZEHR BRATREEHEY
the consolidated statement of financial position as the table RARREBNR A E RABBEFHIES A
incorporates all cash flows, on an undiscounted basis, related ZHEBRER RBERFTRELE) -
to both principal as well as those associated with all future
interest and coupon payments.
31 December 2023
“B-=E+ZR=1-H
Over Over Over
1 month 3 months 1 year
Repayable Within but within but within but within Over
Total  ondemand 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years

—BARE =ZEAME  -FHE
2%  URER  -EAR ZEANA MR EENA EENE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TARL TARL ThR TARL ThR AR TAR

Financial liabilities SRER
Deposits and balances of banks ${TRIZEREt 48
and other financial institutions ~ ##& 2 FH ki 5 7,950,218 273,392 4,051,656 3,625,170 - - -

Deposits from customers RPET 111,559,238 15618903 25,850,062 36,583,320 33,505,741 1,212 =
Trading liabilities RHEBETZEBE 1,696,831 - 1,547,686 149,145 - - -
Certificates of depositissued #4777 5E 313,800 - 313,800 - - - -
Other liabilities EthBfE 3,899,560 - 275117 937,235 133,546 56,010 21,598

125419647 15892295 34514375 41,294,870 33,639,287 57,222 21,598

Off-balance sheet exposures EE&ERMER
- Contingent liabilties -HRAR 599,991 - 599,991 - - - -
- Commitments R 28,081,145 28,081,145 - - - - -

28,681,136 28,081,145 599,991 - - - -

Annual Report 2023 53 189



-

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M| S
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190

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)
(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual

maturities (continued)

Financial liabilities

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Trading liabilties

Certificates of deposit issued

Other liabilities

Off-balance sheet exposures
- Contingent liabilities
- Commitments

Fubon Bank & R 1T

TRER
RTAXREMER

BR 2 ERRES
EPEH
RHEETZRE
BRITERE
HafE

EEEERIAR
~SREE
—HdE

35. I EMRER @

(c) REIMMRABER &)
(i) RAVBHBEEHZHITERB/IN

(%)

31 December 2022

ZFCFtZA=T-H

Over Over Over

1 month 3 months 1 year
Repayable Within but within but within but within Over
Total  ondemand 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years

—f@ANE  =ZEANL —E)E
&% AR —@AR  =EANR —FLR BEAR TENRE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER TR TR FHET FHET FHET THER
8,089,863 126,652 4,804,600 3,158,711 - - -
99,338,434 18,517,280 23526291 28,414,544 28,593,254 287,056 -
1,665,455 - 349,961 1,305,494 - - -
1,951,219 - 1,380,207 418,551 152,461 - -
3,494,183 - 3013425 248,796 172,058 57,317 2,587
114,529,154 18,643,841 33,074,484 33546096 28,917,773 344,378 2,587
463,318 - 468,818 - - - -
30,478,347 30,478,347 - - - - -
30,947,165 30,478,347 468,818 - - - -
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35. M EAMER &)
(d) EERKRER

35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(d) Operational risk management

Operational risk refers to the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or
failed internal processes, people or systems, or from external events.
Given that operational risk is inherent in all business products,
activities, processes and systems, the Group has developed,
implemented and maintained a robust operational risk management
framework to facilitate the timely identification, effective assessment
and mitigation of the risk. Internal controls, an integral part of a
sound operational risk management framework, are maintained by
the departmental operational manuals which provide guidance on
the baseline controls to ensure a sound management of business
and operations.

The RC provides oversight of the risk management of the Group,
regularly reviews the Group’s operational risk framework, risk
appetite and risk profiles, and approves the risk management
policies. The Internal Control Committee also plays an active role
in overseeing operational risk related issues and monitoring the
implementation of improvement plans for risk events identified and
rectifications needed in operational risk management tools, including
Control Self Assessment and Key Risk Indicator.

Business and support units are required to review their procedures
regularly to ensure compliance with internal control standards and
regulatory requirements. They are also required to work closely
with Operational Risk Management Department and Compliance
and Anti-Money Laundering Division on internal control, regulatory
compliance and operational risk management related activities and
initiatives.

Each new product or service introduced or variation of existing
products or services is subject to a rigorous review and approval
process where all relevant risks are identified and assessed by
departments independent of the risk-taking unit proposing the
product or services. Proper and adequate due diligence process is
in place to ensure all on-shelf products are reviewed on a continuous
basis. In addition, the Group maintains business continuity plans
and tests contingency facilities regularly to ensure the ability to
continue operating and limit losses in the event of severe business
disruptions.

Internal Audit Division plays an essential role in monitoring and
limiting operational risk. Their foci include evaluating the adequacy of
all internal controls independently, ensuring adherence to operating
guidelines and making improvement recommendations pro-actively.
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RRZEeERARENRARER  EH
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ERAREZEENEESRER EBE
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LEE-

EBRXEREMATRMEHERZ T AER
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(e) Capital management

The HKMA sets and monitors capital requirements for the Group
as a whole. In addition to meeting the regulatory requirements,
the Group’s primary objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern
so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders, by pricing products and services
commensurately with the level of risk and by securing access to
finance at a reasonable cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure to maintain a balance between the higher shareholder
returns that might be possible with higher levels of borrowings and
the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position,
and makes adjustments to the capital structure in light of changes in
economic conditions.

The Group’s capital management is overseen by the ALCO
and reviewed regularly by the Board. Key tools adopted include
internal capital adequacy assessment process (“ICAAP”),
capital budgeting, monitoring, and stress testing. An annual ICAAP
is conducted to identify and measure the risks it faces and to
assess how much regulatory capital is needed to support pursuant
to HKMA'’s requirements in the SPM “Supervisory Review
Process”. An annual capital budget is prepared during the annual
budgeting process to assess the adequacy of the Group’s capital
to support current and future business activities taking into account
the Group’s strategic focus and business plan. The annual budget
is approved by the Board. Actual capital adequacy is measured
and compared against the approved budget on a regular basis.
In addition, regular stress testing and scenario analysis of major
sources of risk faced by the Group is performed to assess impact
on capital adequacy ratios. The Group’s Recovery Plan ensures
that the Group is able to preserve or restore its capital level during
a severe stress period. The Recovery Plan is subject to regular, at
least annually, review and update.

The principal forms of capital are included in the following balances
in the consolidated statement of financial position: share capital
and reserves. Capital for regulatory purposes also includes the
impairment allowances made against Stage 1 and Stage 2 financial
instruments as allowed by the Capital Rules.

The Group adopts the standardised approach for the calculation of

risk-weighted assets for credit risk and market risk, and the basis
indicator approach for the calculation of operational risk.

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(e) Capital management (continued)

(f)

Consistent with industry practice, the Group monitors its capital
structure on the basis of its capital adequacy ratio and there
have been no material changes in the Group’s policy on the
management of capital during the years ended 31 December 2023
and 2022.

The Bank computes its capital adequacy ratios and leverage ratio
of the Bank and certain specified subsidiaries in accordance with
the Capital Rules of the HKBO. Certain non-banking financial
subsidiaries are also subject to the supervision and capital
requirements of local regulatory authorities. The Group regularly
measures and monitors capital adequacy of these regulated
subsidiaries.

The Group and its individually regulated operations have complied
with all externally imposed capital requirements throughout the years
ended 31 December 2023 and 2022, and were above the minimum
required ratio set by the HKMA and other regulatory authorities. As
at 31 December 2023, the Group’s consolidated total capital ratio
was 17.89% (2022: 17.78%), which was well above the statutory
requirements.

Transfers of financial assets

At 31 December 2023, the Group entered into repurchase
agreements with certain counterparties to sell debt securities
measured at amortized cost with carrying amounts of HK$6.46
billion (2022: HK$6.48 billion) which are subject to simultaneous
agreements (“repurchase agreements”) to repurchase these
financial assets at agreed dates and prices. The consideration
received under these repurchase agreements at 31 December
2023 totalling HK$6.06 billion (2022: HK$6.12 billion) is reported as
“Deposits and balances of banks and other financial institutions”
(Note 21) in the consolidated statement of financial position.

As stipulated in the repurchase agreements, there was no transfer
of the legal ownership of these financial assets to the counterparties
during the covered period. However, the Group was not allowed to
sell or pledge these financial assets during the covered period unless
both parties mutually agree with such arrangement. Accordingly,
these financial assets were not derecognized from the financial
statements but regarded as collateral for the secured lending by
these counterparties. Normally, the counterparties could only claim
from the collateral when there exists an event of default on the
secured lending.

At 31 December 2023 and 2022, there were no outstanding
transferred financial assets in which the Group had a continuing
involvement, that were derecognized in their entirety.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

194

(9) Interest rate benchmark reform

The Group established the IBOR Benchmark Reform Steering
Committee (“IBRSC”) to oversee the preparation, progress and
successful transition of the Interbank Offered Rates (“IBORs”) to
Alternative Reference Rates (“ARRs”). The IBRSC ensures that
the Group has in place an effective framework to assess its exposure
to IBOR, in assets and liabilities, determine potential impacts and
develop risk management strategies. It also coordinates all IBOR
transaction activities with internal and external stakeholders.

To facilitate the transition from IBORs to ARRs, the Group has
completed the amendment of contractual terms with its customers
and counterparties by inserting falloack clauses or replacement
of the IBOR rate with an alternative benchmark rate during the
year ended 31 December 2022. All financial instruments that were
subject to reform had been converted to respective ARR during the
year ended 31 December 2023.

The table below shows the Group’s exposures as at 31 December
2022 to significant IBORs subject to reform that have yet to
transition to ARRs. The exposures mainly represent advances to
customers and interest rate swaps which are designated as hedging
instruments as described in Note 15(d).

35. I EMRER @
(9) FIEEENE

AEBERZRITERERFEN KEER
EREZBEEERBITHRERBNER
BR2ZENEBENER ERRTK -
RITEARAERENTEENERELZE S
ERASEREFHGEENRBENRITH
REFENERAR BTEEZERBE
R ERE RO RER  AEZBGRHE
H fth 2 [F7] SE 4 5 M K 22 5 48 B 9 A 88 Ke S
B E W

AHBABTERRERENERERZE
Fx@EE BE_T-_—_F+=A=+—
HIEFEAREBE B BE RS GERIAE
B2EMEMARBITHREFREFE TR
HERERPERHF I ZANIERZE
FeBEZT_=F+tZA=+—HLF
B FEAETHRENSRIADHEIKRA
HEERLEHME -

TRIWTRZBEZZF+ZA=F+—ARK
SEAASZAETRERERBEZER
2ER R ERRITEREFRENERR -
FZRBEBIEEFE KA KK FE15(d) BTt
HEFEEAY D T E 2 M RIEH -

31 December 2022
—EZZF+ZA=+—H

USD London interbank offer rate

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T

Non-derivatives

Non-derivatives

financial assets financial liabilities Derivatives
EUTESREE ETESRERE PTETA
Carrying Carrying Notional
amount amount amount
fREE FREE HE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET FET
EutmBRITH
[F) ZE 4 fi5 ) =& 4,640,505 - 21,702,236



36.INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

The following list contains only the particulars of subsidiaries which
principally affected the results, assets or liabilities of the Group. The class
of shares held is ordinary unless otherwise stated.

Particulars of

36
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REBARZRE

NTEREEZERIBYEAEEREE BEX

BENHBARNFEE - BRAEHAEIN M

R R R S & mAx o

Proportion of

issued and ownership
Name of Company paid up capital interest Principal activities
EETRAR
AR BB ZBRAFE HEERERLH FTEEK
Incorporated and operating in Hong Kong
REBIAMELREE
Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited HK$65,000,000 100% Provision of financing services
BTG (FB)BRAA] 65,000,000 7% 7T RIS IR TS
FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited HK$8,000,000 100% Securities broking
ERESF(FBE)ARAA 8,000,000 7T BRI
Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited HK$200 100% Nominee service
2007 7T RIB AR
Fubon Insurance Brokers Limited HK$500,000 100% Insurance broker services
BEHREBERERAT 500,000 7 7T R B 248 40 AR 15

All of the above subsidiaries are directly owned by the Bank.

PRE LB AR RATEEES -
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37.

38.IMMEDIATE PARENT AND ULTIMATE

196

INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE

Unlisted shares, at cost
Impairment allowance on unlisted shares

7. RERE DT 2 S

LMD - BRANE
FE LMD 2R E

The Group has an associate as at 31 December 2023 and 2022. The
associate is an unlisted corporate entity, whose market price is not
available. The information of the associate is as follows:

31 December 31 December

2023 2022
:E:E _=__
+=A=+-8 +=A=+-~
HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FET

10,394 10,394

(10,394) (10,394)

RZE-_=ZFR-_FE-_—F+-_A=+—8"
AEBEHE —MEE QR - ZBE QA AL
ME¥XEREEFIENEME -BEQRAZE
BEF T

Form of Place of Proportion
business incorporation Particulars of issued of ownership
Name of associate structure and operation and paid up capital interest Principal activities
AT AT
BERRERE ERBAEN EELE EBRTRARZRAFE BERHLD FEXK
IBA Finance Corporation (“IBAFI") Incorporated  The Philippines 50,000,000 ordinary shares of ~ 40.00% Provision of financing
Bl AvA FEE PHP1 each and leasing services

50,000,000 % & 5 1 &

RUBENEERS

FREBRITHEBR

The Group’s effective interest over the associate is held by the Bank
directly. The Group has not equity accounted for the investments in IBAFI

in view of the immaterial amount involved.

CONTROLLING PARTY

REBREERNFTNEEERANTEERSA -
AR RZSEMTRE  NEEIWE
AR IBAFI 2 3B B ABRA o

3. HEBARIRERER DT

At 31 December 2023 and 2022, the Directors consider the immediate
parent and ultimate controlling party of the Group is Fubon Financial
Holding Co., Ltd., which is incorporated in the Republic of China.

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T

R-ZE-_=FR_EB-__—F+_A=+—0"
BEEZRE AEENEETARIRREERA
AEASRITERBROER AT c ZATRPE
REIFMAT -
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39. BANK-LEVEL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL 0. MITHMBRRRRERSEER

POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN

EQUITY
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
—Z—-= —E=-=
+=A=+—-8 +=ZA=+—H
HK$°000 HK$’'000
F#&xT FHT
ASSETS BE
Cash and short-term funds BekEHEe 7,103,974 5,728,237
Balances with banks and other financial institutions #8717 [ 3 K& E {th & Bh #4564 6,059,184 4,608,409
Trading assets BEXSRBERE 1,696,831 1,655,624
Derivative financial instruments PTESRTA 1,755,620 2,125,339
Advances to customers TFEEXR 64,246,721 64,414,090
Advances to banks RITRIZEER 3,291,894 1,094,602
Trade bills BEZERE 658,615 549,566
Accrued interest and other assets JEETFIEBE R EMEE 2,728,201 1,412,644
Debt securities measured at amortized cost B SHR NG 8 2 BB E S 48,975,907 43,644,361
Equity securities designated at fair value through EEAATFEENAMEEKS
other comprehensive income FrEZRAES 963,092 820,314
Investments in subsidiaries KB AR ZIRE 73,562 73,562
Amounts due from subsidiaries JFE A B B R BRI 63,981 31,086
Fixed assets EEE 3,333,942 3,523,059
Investment properties s/ ES 85,300 13,000
Total assets BEBT 141,036,824 129,693,893
LIABILITIES =N
Deposits and balances of banks and other financial 877 A 2 & E i & @8 ~ T 3%
institutions 44 7,854,320 8,011,643
Deposits from customers BEPER 109,124,496 97,923,390
Trading liabilities RHEETZEBE 1,696,831 1,655,455
Certificates of deposit issued EEITHERE 299,942 1,930,195
Derivative financial instruments PTESRIA 93,194 51,430
Other liabilities EMatE 5,263,801 4,115,671
Amounts due to subsidiaries JEST BB R B R 228,647 311,261
Current tax liabilities BIEAFEIE B (& 163,199 131,062
Deferred tax liabilities BERBEE 504,845 491,156
Total liabilities BEAR 125,229,275 114,621,263
EQUITY R
Share capital N 4,830,448 4,830,448
Reserves A 10,977,101 10,242,182
Total equity TR 15,807,549 15,072,630
Total equity and liabilities =k B EEE 141,036,824 129,693,893

Approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 12

March 2024.

KE=
il

=
=

Daniel TSAI Ming Chung
EHE
Director

EFE

Peter PANG Sing Tong
TEXR
Director

EF

Simon CHUNG Kwok Keung
EEE
Director

EFE

RZZF-_WMF=ZA+_BA#ERTE
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39. BANK-LEVEL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL

POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN

0. MITHMBMRRRREZEE R )

EQUITY (continued)
Investment
revaluation Premises
Share  Regulatory reserve  revaluation Retained
capital reserve (non-recycling) reserve eanings  Total equity
REBHRE
BA HERE (FER) NEEMREE REEN  ERLR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERx TR TR TER TR TR
At 1 January 2023 “E-=%-f-H 4,830,448 133,550 593,826 1,953,463 7,561,343 15,072,630
Total comprehensive income for the year AEEZANRER - - 121,716 (106,473) 801,740 816,983
= Profit for the year - FEREH - - - - 805,553 805,553
- Other comprehensive income, of which: -Ef2EYE B
- Premises: net movement in premises 0% NEEGRET
revaluation reserve g - - - (106,473) - (106,473)
— Equity securities designated at FVOCI: ~BENATEEREM
net movement in investment 2ENEHELRE
revaluation reserve E5 RESH
REEY - - 121,716 - - 121,716
- Remeastrement of net defined beneft -ENERERAAR
liability i - - - - (3,813) (3,813
Transfer (from)/to retained earnings BE(8)/2REET - 69,080 - (50,222) (18,858) =
Dividend declared and paid during the year AR ERRIEFKE - - - - (82,064) (82,064)
At 31 December 2023 “E-ZF+ZAZ+-H 4,830,448 202,630 715,542 1,796,768 8,262,161 15,807,549

198  Fubon Bank & #BiR4T




39. BANK-LEVEL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL
POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN
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0. MITHMBMRRRREZEEFT )

EQUITY (continued)
Investment
revaluation Premises
Share  Regulatory reserve  revaluation Retained
capital reserve  {non-recycling) reserve eamings  Total equity
REERRER
Rx EEEE (FER) MEEREE  RRET EREE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T FEL FEL FEL T T
At 1 January 2022 —Z--F-f-H 4,830,448 150,607 559,173 2,144,887 6,886,700 14,571,815
Total comprehensive income for the year AEEZANRER - - 34,653 (99,165) 565,327 500,815
~ Profit for the year ~FEERF - - - - 543,690 543,690
- Other comprehensive income, of which: -EzENE £
~ Premises: net movement in premises -0E  NEEGRET
revaluation reserve # - - - (99,165) - (99,165)
- Equity securities designated at FVOCI: —RENATEEREM
net movement in investment 2EYNEHELRE
revaluation reserve E5 RESH
B2 - - 34,653 - - 34,653
~ Remeastrement of net defined beneft BN ETERHAR
liabilty it - - - - 21637 01,637
Transfer (from)/to retained earnings E8(8)/2REE - (17,087) - (92,259) 109,316 -
At 31 December 2022 “E-"F+ZA=+-H 4,830,448 133,550 593,826 1,953,463 7,561,343 15,072,630

The information of individual reserves is disclosed in Note 27.

18 51 8 # 10 B RE A BT 5 27 3 3R
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40. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

In preparing these financial statements, certain assumptions and
estimates have been made by management of the Group. The accuracy
of these assumptions and estimates are continuously reviewed by
management with reference to actual results, historical experience
and other factors, including projection of future cash flows and
possible outcomes from future events. Management believes that the
assumptions and estimates made are reasonable and supportable.

200

(A) Key sources of estimation uncertainty
Notes 20 and 32 contain information about the assumptions and risk
factors relating to fair value of premises, investment properties and
financial instruments. Other key sources of estimation uncertainty
are as follows:

i)

(ii)

Impairment losses

Management exercises judgement in establishing the criteria
for determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has
increased significantly since initial recognition and determining
inputs into the ECL measurement model, including the
incorporation of forward-looking information. For details of the
ECL model, please refer to Note 35(a)(viii).

Fair value determination

The Group determines the fair values of financial assets and
liabilities which are carried at fair value based on quoted market
prices whenever possible. If such quoted market prices are
not available or an active market does not exist, the Group
determines the fair values based on internally developed models
which make use of market parameters, including interest rate
yield curves, historical and/or implied option volatilities, currency
rates, prices of the underlying instruments, the net assets of
the underlying investments, P/E, EV/EBIT and P/AUM multiples
of comparable listed companies. Model assumptions and
correlation among these parameters can affect the estimates of
the fair values of these financial instruments.

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T

40. &t & 51 R H B
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FRARMN - ERELRERER ELE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB EME
40. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS 40. F T 5 R FER o)
(continued)
(B) Critical accounting judgements in applying the (B) ERAKEEEHHERMEZEKX
Group’s accounting policies EEHHER
Certain critical accounting judgements in applying the Group’s EHREATEBE ST RENE TEZSS
accounting policies are described below: FlErE M T
(i) Classification of financial assets i) sHEESE
Assessment of the business model within which the assets EBEEEMNERRA LT E SR
are held and assessment of whether the contractual terms of BEMGHNKIARGERREINAS
the financial asset comprise solely payments of principal and EFE -
interest.
(i) Measurement of ECL (i) MHEEEFRFE
Establishing the criteria for determining whether credit risk BUEBTemAEEERBRE THE
on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial REZTANRIGMMEE  EFEAE
recognition, determining methodology for incorporating forward- HEEBBETEMARIEEERN T
looking information into measurement of ECL and selection of EUREE R ERAEEBEN
models used to measure ECL. A -
41.POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW M. BAFEREBEZE_F_=F+—-A8
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED =+—-HiFEzEHMBERE
BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE ANNUAL M2 BET - MERREREZTHER
ACCOUNTING PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER &
2023
Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has HELSUBREAMA  BBSMAEE
issued a number of amendments which have not been adopted in these BMHZIBER] 2B U BTSN BRE
financial statements. These developments include the following which FERA - WEEHBEESAT A e RS E A
may be relevant to the Group. HIEIE o

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

RTIRHH 2%
Rz HEEXR
Amendments to HKAS 1, Classification of liabilities as current or non-current 1 January 2024
EAGTRREAVREBITAR 2 EEERTEKI T —E-NF—-H—H
Amendments to HKAS 16, Lease liability in a Sale and Leaseback 1 January 2024
EAGTERETRIE RN - HERMEIAHEER E —E-NF—-H—H
The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the REB FE LS E B TERARYIXER BRI/
impact of these developments is expected to be in the period of initial BTG -REASHMNERTS  HAE
application. So far it has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely PR BEH A EBGEMERREREATE -
to have a significant impact on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.
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ENAUDlTED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FEFEHTEMHEH

(A) CONSOLIDATION BASIS FOR REGULATORY

202

DISCLOSURES

The capital ratio is computed on a consolidated basis which combines
the position of the Bank and Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited
(“*FCHK”) as required by the HKMA for regulatory purposes.

The basis of consolidation for accounting purposes is in accordance with
the HKFRSs and is different from the basis and scope of consolidation for
the calculation of capital ratios. FCHK is included in the consolidation for
accounting purposes. Subsidiaries that are included in the consolidation
for accounting purposes but not included in the consolidation for the
calculation of capital ratios are set out below:

A EERBE2GAEE

BALLERZRIE

BARRHE -

faN=

HEEREES

ERREEEBNREZATRERUE (FE)
BERAB(TEHHBE] ZHR -

B ENZHEAEEDKBETEMBREE

AIHIE - BERFINAEEARA LK
#HE-FEFENEBERRB

= A\
%VT\IZI
VAN
/Z\VT\EI

EER
N TR

B A OB GA ABEH B AL EBREA
A2 B A AR :

31 December 2023
—E_=%+Z-H=1+—H

31 December 2022
ZEZZF+ZA=1+—H

Name of subsidiaries Principal activities Total assets  Total equity  Total assets Total equity
MELRARE TEXR EEHRH A EEHER BnRiER
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FTHET FET FET
FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited Securities broking 197,626 166,125 212,458 165,398
BRESF(BE)ARAA ErL
Fubon Insurance Brokers Limited Insurance broker services 6,923 4,950 6,304 4,442
EHRBERERAA R 48 42 R 75
Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited Nominee service 4,799 149 4,636 146
RIB AR
Admiralty Finance Company Limited Dormant 63 63 63 63
BEUBEERAF TR
Aquarius (Nominees) Limited Dormant 6 6 6 6
T
209,417 171,293 223,467 170,055
Fubon Bank = #B$R1T



UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(A) CONSOLIDATION BASIS FOR REGULATORY

DISCLOSURES (continued)

No subsidiaries are excluded from both the accounting scope of
consolidation and the regulatory scope of consolidation. There are
also no subsidiaries which are included within the regulatory scope
of consolidation but not included within the accounting scope of
consolidation.

The Bank’s shareholdings in the above subsidiaries are deducted from
CET1 capital in accordance with the Capital Rules. There is no relevant
capital shortfall in any of the Bank’s subsidiaries which are not included
as part of the consolidation group for the calculation of capital ratio.

In accordance with the Capital Rules, the Group has adopted the
standardised approach for the calculation of risk-weighted assets for
credit risk and market risk and the basic indicator approach for the
calculation of operational risk.

The Group disclosed the full terms and conditions of its capital
instruments as of the end of the reporting period in its website
(https://www.fubonbank.com.hk) under the page “Regulatory
Disclosures” in accordance with section 16FE of the BDR.

The leverage ratio, countercyclical capital ratio and liquidity maintenance
ratio are computed on the same consolidation basis as the capital ratio.

AEEEHAEMERH

(A) EEWBEZHEEEE W

BEMNBARRAREMAGTNGESERE T
AEMAEER E’\]E’\Jﬁ%é}%'ﬁg o JRER P B 2
ARAAEE BNNGEEEEBRBAAES
HUAR B E %

AR ERK B AR ZBRETIRBEARRAE
BEBEA—RERTN - R EERLL X
TitER A RE—H D 2 ATHBE AR S - I
BREMERER -

ERERFL  XEBCEHERBELELFEFE
EE R &SRR 2 BB NEEE I REB
AR At E A ERR ©

REBERBGERITE (BE) R F16FEKER

H 78 uh (https://www.fubonbank.com.hk ) [ & &

T&EﬁJE@&Eﬁﬁ@?i&%ﬁﬂﬁiﬂﬁéﬂilﬂm
Bl gk B AR o

BREE . L?ﬁﬂﬁéﬂittfﬁiﬁiﬁl‘if&%ttﬁ
B ME R R ARWER S B E -
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

FEFEHEMBEEH

(B) FURTHER ANALYSIS ON ADVANCES TO
CUSTOMERS ANALYSED BY INDUSTRY SECTOR

Advances to customers analysed by industry sector and the coverage
of collateral is as follows. The economic sector analysis is based on the

categories and definitions used by the HKMA.

Gross advances for use in Hong Kong EEBFERNERERE
Industrial, commercial and financial IE<R
— Property development - MEERE
— Property investment -MERE
— Financial concems -ERhE
— Stockbrokers - R
— Wholesale and retail trade -HERTEX
— Manufacturing Bl
— Transport and transport equipment - BH RERLE
— Information technology - EARHR
— Electricity and gas -BHRER
- Others - At
Individuals EUN
— Loans for the purchase of flats under the -BE[E&EAHEZ] -
Home Ownership Scheme, Private [AZEREEE] R
Sector Participation Scheme and [AEEHLREEK
Tenants Purchase Scheme or their HEBMEENEIW
respective successor schemes BFHEN

— Loans for the purchase of other -BEEEMEENENER

residential properties

- Credit card advances -EAFRER

- Others - Hit
Trade finance BomE
Gross advances for use outside Hong Kong 7 &8 AIME R B F1 @ %8
Gross advances to customers KPERBHE

204  Fubon Bank E#PR{T

(B) BITX S HENEFEMNE—S o

BUOIERAERERNZPERATAT < &
BITEANDHER T E RMTRANERNNRERE

31 December 2023
—E_=%+Z-H=1+—H

31 December 2022
ZEZZF+ZA=1+—H

Gross % of Gross % of
advancesto  grossloans  advances to gross loans
customers  covered by customers covered by
EFEXN collateral BEFEX collateral
BE FERZER BmE FEMZER
HK$'000 fHERAHE 2 HK$'000 HEHBE L
FERT BAL TET BAk
7,109,914 14.39 4,919,629 7.02
9,348,315 60.22 9,292,496 56.98
2,436,181 0.28 1,737,028 5.76
10,000 - 1,091,439 4.58
1,290,380 15.80 1,360,563 13.92
2,400,523 8.66 2,918,750 6.69
156,755 60.18 322,612 34.01
816,757 - 702,039 -
472,545 - 569,626 -
5,174,614 16.99 5,895,049 16.89
1,831 100.00 2,255 100.00
13,154,087 99.98 13,623,919 99.66
890,443 - 795,183 -
3,368,873 48.71 3,749,313 45.24
46,631,218 46,979,901
5,285,954 16.63 4,586,805 16.23
12,724,605 0.89 13,320,452 0.70
64,641,777 36.87 64,887,158 36.06



1
UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

REFERHTMEEHE
(B) FURTHER ANALYSIS ON ADVANCES TO B) BITESENEFERNE—F$ 5
CUSTOMERS ANALYSED BY INDUSTRY SECTOR idE))
(continued)
Analysis of the Group’s impaired advances in respect of industry RITEDMEEP ERBEE10% HA LRI RE
sectors which account for 10% or more of gross advances to customers: EREERNT
Provisions
(released
back)/
charged to
the profit Loans
Individual ~ Collective or loss written
Overdue Impaired impairment impairment  duringthe  off during
advances  advances allowances* allowance* year the year
KEER
BRkA

fEl5! g8 (BE)/ FANE
ARER  REER  RERE  AESRE NR2ER ZEH

—ECZE HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
31 December 2023 +ZB=1+-H THT THERT TERT TAT TAT THET
- Property development S ELES 650,780 - - 18,630 87,273 82,509
— Property investment -MERE 841,027 41,132 1,865 12,684 (15,093) -
— Loans for the purchase of other residential -BEEMETDENER
properties 282,968 11,511 - 29,282 (3,380) -
- Gross advances for use outside Hong Kong - EEBLIMERHEREA
B 154,307 23,540 18,788 89,506 235,631 362,700
Provisions
charged
tothe Loans
Indlividual Collective profit or written
Overdue Impaired  impairment  impairment  loss during off during
advances advances  allowances®  allowance® the year the year
KEER
G g8 BREA  FAMEK
BEER REEX  HEERE  RERE NR2EE ZEH
—E-CF HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
31 December 2022 +=-A=+-H FAET FHEL THT TAL THL THL
- Property investment -MERE 417,524 16,155 729 28,914 22,244 -
— Loans for the purchase of other residential -BEAMEENENER
properties 164,941 3,563 - 32,662 23,171 -
- Gross advances for use outside Hong Kong - BB AIMEBIE)
gt 249,027 131,461 122,492 112,871 174,248 195,000
*  For the purpose of regulatory disclosures made in the Unaudited YRR AEEE AR EEREM
Supplementary Financial Information, the term “individual impairment 5 R EREE IR EEFS R T 75
allowances” represents impairment allowances recognized for financial E=ERALETABFNRERE e
instruments categorized as Stage 3 under the Group's accounting policies, JERE A EESFTHE T A ERE EER
while “collective impairment allowance” represents impairment allowances EoEEA T AERE L EEE -

recognized on financial instruments categorized as Stage 1 and Stage 2
under the Group's accounting policies.
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(C) OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS

206

C)BalREEHREE

() Overdue advances to customers (i) BHEFER
31 December 2023 31 December 2022
“E-=f+ZfB=+-H ZEZZ5+ZA=1+—H
% of gross % of gross
HK$°000 advances HK$'000 advances
LERAE HEREE
TER ZEAR FTET ZEM
Gross advances to customers which have EPERBBEIAEY
been overdue with respect to either FEBERE:
principal or interest for periods of:
-6 months or less but over 3 months S EEETN
E=EANE 158,905 0.25 92,659 0.14
— 1 year or less but over 6 months -—FHUTH
~ME A E 927,666 1.43 25,686 0.04
- Over 1 year -BB—F 65,950 0.10 131,342 0.20
1,152,521 1.78 249,687 0.38
Covered portion of overdue advances AREPERNBERLS
to customers 1,021,578 116,938
Uncovered portion of overdue advances AREFPERNERRLS
to customers 130,943 132,749
1,152,521 249,687
Individual impairment allowances in respect St HIBB= (A8 2 EFET1E
of advances overdue for more than three BRI R EEE
months 84,637 65,397

Advances to customers with a specific repayment date are classified
as overdue when the principal or interest is overdue and remains
unpaid at the end of the reporting period. Loans repayable by
regular instalments are treated as overdue when an instalment
payment is overdue and remains unpaid at the end of the reporting
period. Loans repayable on demand are classified as overdue either
when a demand for repayment has been served on the borrower
but repayment has not been made in accordance with the demand
notice, and/or when the loans have remained continuously outside
the approved limit advised to the borrower for more than the
overdue period in question.

Fubon Bank = 3B$R1T

BHREEFPNEPEREEARS LI E
BRI RHREBRDAINRELIERD
Bl oHNREENERES O OBE
R B R R BRAD R ST B AR /S
BB - R EBREENEREERARE
EEEREVERBEERBRNERR, &
EEFEREBLENSERANEL]E
BREE ML D AME ERAMZAERE
MERLEFRARNRERERREDERE
e
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FEFEHEMEEH

(C) OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS (continued)

(ii) Rescheduled advances to customers

Rescheduled advances to customers are those advances to
customers which have been restructured or renegotiated because
of deterioration in the financial position of the borrower, or of the
inability of the borrower to meet the original repayment schedule and
for which the revised repayment terms are non-commercial to the
Group. Rescheduled advances to customers are stated net of any
advances to customers that have subsequently become overdue for
over 3 months and can be analysed as follows:

C)BEARRBREHLHERE »)

(i) EEERBENEFRER
EFERHNELPERREANERAM
Bk RE S s R B RMER M
BETERMNREFEENELER
BT BN A EE B %
GH EFBERENELERNNKRER
o BB=EANENER ERIIE -
WA AT -

31 December 2023 31 December 2022

“E-=f+ZfA=+-H ZEZZF+ZA=+-H
% of gross % of gross
HK$°000 advances HK$'000 advances
FEREH EEFBE
TET AR FET ZBEOL
Rescheduled advances to customers ETERIANEFER 35,250 0.05 3,521 0.01

(iii) FHMESITHEBEREMR

(iii) Geographical analysis of overdue advances to
customers
Analysis of the Group’s overdue advances to customers in respect
of geographical segment which account for not less than 10% of
gross advances to customers:

BiR oo AEEEaHTEFLER (L
EEEREBTLRA0%) :

31 December 2023

“E-=ftZA=1-8H

Impaired
Gross Overdue loans Individual
advancesto  advances to (individually impairment
customers customers determined) allowances
EF ERHEFR BEEX 8 5l
EREH EX (fERIEE) HERE
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TER TET TER TR
Hong Kong B 52,764,369 778,329 338,569 86,155
China F 6,431,711 374,192 22,642 18,709
Other HiviE 5,445,697 - - -
64,641,777 1,152,521 361,211 104,864
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

FEFEHEMBEEH

(C) OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS (continued)

(iii) Geographical analysis of overdue advances to

customers (continued)

Hong Kong
China
Other

C)BEIRRBREHLHERE 1)
(iii) R ESITHNEAMEFER(®)

31 December 2022

ZEZZF+ZA=+—H

Impaired
Gross Overdue loans Individual
advances to advances to (individually impairment
customers customers determined) allowances
BP BRBER HEER {Eihal
gk ¢ (ERIEE) RERE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET TET FET THT
e 54,384,399 174,145 169,820 55,177
F 7,381,092 75,542 131,461 122,492
HiviwE 3,121,667 - - -
64,887,158 249,687 301,281 177,669

The above geographical analysis is classified by the location of the
borrowers after taking into account the transfer of risk. In general,
risk transfer applies when a loan is guaranteed by a party situated in
an area different from the counterparty.

The collective impairment allowance is not allocated to any
geographical segment as at 31 December 2023 and 2022.

208  Fubon Bank E#iR{T

VA b 3 [ 3 4 2 48 SR A PR 3 - AR5 R &
REBEMETE - —RME BERNE
RAFEE R 5 F AR RIERS
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(D) INTERNATIONAL CLAIMS

The Group’s country risk exposures in the tables below are prepared
in according to the location and types of the counterparties as defined
by the HKMA under the BDR. International claims are on-balance sheet
exposures to counterparties based on the location of the counterparties
after taking into account the transfer of risk, and represent the sum
of cross-border claims in all currencies and local claims in foreign
currencies.

International claims attributable to individual countries or areas not less
than 10% of the Group’s total international claims, after recognized risk
transfer, are shown as follows:

AEEEHAEMERH

(D) B B {=

TERAERNKEHERNERONT - DiZREeE
BREGERITE (WE) R RENHF 5
E BN B BREESHTFIEEER
ERARRAE  REFHOMEBIELSE
TEFERBREBRER  RENBEREE
W2 B B (E R R A3 2 SNEE (B HE -

BERIEER MR DS DT RO ERARERE
BIEAEERBREEABER DR 10% 2 BEBE
BEFHS W

31 December 2023
—E_=f+=-RA=t+—H

Non-

Non-bank financial

Official  financial private
Banks sector institution sector Total

FERAT Fem
Figures in HK$ million HE#ET RIT EFRE SRBE FARE wE

Counterparty country/ jurisdiction HFHERDEEE
Developed countries BEAR 5,576 98 815 6,247 12,736
Offshore centres BERA D 1,445 739 3,068 20,229 25,481
— of which: Hong Kong -He B/E 681 739 3,054 16,970 21,444
Developing Asia and Pacific BRADMEAKF = 13,821 88 2,155 13,334 29,398
- of which: China -Hep 4,593 64 2,135 11,505 18,297
31 December 2022
ZECF+ZA=+—H

Non-

Non-bank financial

Official financial private
Banks sector institution sector Total

FERT L
Figures in HK$ million BEETL /1T BHEE SREE AAME Fiakas

Counterparty country/ jurisdiction HFFER/AlE#RE

Developed countries FERAR 5,489 58 1,277 2,680 9,504
Offshore centres BEEAR L 1,708 204 3,078 19,225 24,215
— of which: Hong Kong -He HE 920 204 2,980 16,320 20,424
Developing Asia and Pacific BERADMNEATFi0E 8,112 106 2,256 15,787 26,261
- of which: China ~-Hep 4,376 78 2,256 14,685 21,395
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FEFEHEMBEEH

(E) NON-BANK MAINLAND CHINA EXPOSURES

The analysis of non-bank Mainland exposures includes the exposure of
the Bank and FCHK on the basis agreed with the HKMA.

(E) P E A1t IF SR 1T 3 2 B AR
REIA IR AR (RIEA(TRE M)
RESE BB HEOEEIEH DT -

31 December 2023
—E_=f+=-A=+—H

210

On-balance Off-balance
sheet sheet
exposure exposures Total
EEABRA EEAGERN
Z BB E 2 BB A e
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FHExT F#&xT FET
Central government, central FRIBG  FRETHES 2
government-owned entities ERURENRBAT R
and their subsidiaries and joint BENT
ventures (“JVs”) 6,577,328 137,532 6,714,860
Local governments, local AT - T BN EE 2
government-owned entities and ERBUREMRBAT R
their subsidiaries and JVs NG| 2,656,336 6,228 2,662,564
Companies incorporated in and PRC A Bl A b i3 A2 2 A F) &
nationals residing in Mainland EERFEAM ZFBEILER
China 4,822,066 62,345 4,884,411
Companies incorporated outside RELZEERRPBE R 2
and PRC nationals residing AR B Rt DA SN [ 5 K 2
outside Mainland China where ZRARREAREBBEMEZ
the credit is granted for use in PEAR
Mainland China 5,309,228 298,172 5,607,400
Other counterparties where the RITRABERR AT E A
exposures are considered by the SERTTEZRABR ZEMRZ S
Bank to be non-bank Mainland HF
China exposures 26,518 - 26,518
Total wzg 19,391,476 504,277 19,895,753
Total assets after provision BEEE(NREE) 140,214,761
On-balance sheet exposures as BEABRANZEREAENG
percentage of total assets BEEHABEZADEL 13.83%

Fubon Bank = 3B$R1T
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AEEEHAEMERH

(E) NON-BANK MAINLAND CHINA EXPOSURES

(continued)

(E) A [l A sth FE SR 17 36 2 LB ()

31 December 2022
—E-__#%+-A=+—H

On-balance Off-balance
sheet sheet
exposure exposures Total
EEBBERA BEEABRI
2 B A 2 BB A FEk:E]
HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET T
Central government, central FRIBG  RPREHES 2
government-owned entities and ERUKAMBARR
their subsidiaries and JVs NN 9,146,813 237,700 9,384,513
Local governments, local AT - BN #EE 2
government-owned entities and ERUKAMBARR
their subsidiaries and JVs AN 3,337,934 5,121 3,343,055
Companies incorporated in and PRC A B A st Ak 2 2 A R &
nationals residing in Mainland EERFEAM 2 FBEILER
China 7,100,468 488,416 7,588,884
Companies incorporated outside REHZEERRPBE R 2
and PRC nationals residing A B A b DA SN [ 5 A A 2
outside Mainland China where ZRARREAREBBE 2
the credit is granted for use in PEAR
Mainland China 6,020,958 612,076 6,633,034
Other counterparties where the RITRABERR AT E A
exposures are considered by the SERTTE AR 2 EMRZ S
Bank to be non-bank Mainland HF
China exposures 96,928 1,239 98,167
Total FEkE] 25,703,101 1,344,552 27,047,653
Total assets after provision EE®E (NREE) 129,605,277
On-balance sheet exposures as BEABRANZERAENG
percentage of total assets BEEREZADEL 19.83%
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RKEBEATMBEEH

(F) CURRENCY CONCENTRATION (F) S8 E
The Bank’s net positions in foreign currencies are disclosed as follows RATERIINE 0 F 156 BBE (LT i A INEF 8
when each currency constitutes 10% or more of the respective total net EEEARFEE10% S A £ - BIIEEE T -

position in all foreign currencies:

31 December 2023
—E_=f+=-A=+—H

Other foreign Total foreign

US dollars currencies currencies

Equivalent in HK$ Million BEBLEE EYv HAth s # IR

Spot assets REEE 44,463 11,206 55,669
Spot liabilities REBE (45,641) (10,406) (56,047)

Forward purchase =EIE A 7,534 4,453 11,987
Forward sales EHED (6,467) (5,212) (11,679)

Net option position HEERFHE - - -
Net long position REEFEE (111) 41 (70)

31 December 2022
ZEZZF+ZA=+—H

Other foreign Total foreign

US dollars currencies currencies

Equivalent in HK$ Million BEELEE E Hfth Hh s HNEE B ER

Spot assets REAE 42,833 8,164 50,997
Spot liabilities RE&E (37,354) (7,376) (44,730)

Forward purchase EHEA 4,903 3,593 8,496
Forward sales RHEL (8,868) (4,342) (13,210)

Net option position HiE R B EE - - -

Net long position REFHE 1,514 39 1,553
The net option position is calculated on the basis of the delta-weighted HEARFHIBEMES LN 1FRIEINE
position of option contracts. The Bank has no structural foreign currency Bl AEEAE HE T -_—FR T -
position as of 31 December 2023 and 2022. FHZA=1+—H REEWEEBEINESRE o
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(G) CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Bank belongs to Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd, which is
highly esteemed for its corporate governance, and regards corporate
governance as an essential discipline for its operations and businesses.
Thus, the Bank has in place an effective framework which is consistent
with the principles and best practices in corporate governance as
set forth in the guidelines on “Corporate Governance of Locally
Incorporated Authorised Institutions” and “Sound Remuneration
System” issued by the HKMA. The Bank has fully complied with those
guidelines throughout the year.

(H) KEY COMMITTEES

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) has established five Board
committees to assist it in carrying out its responsibilities comprising
the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Risk
Committee, Executive Credit Committee and Executive Committee. In
addition, a number of management level committees have been set up
by the Board to oversee the effectiveness of the Bank’s daily operations
including, the Management Committee, Asset and Liability Committee,
Internal Control Committee, Credit Committee, Information Technology
Steering Committee, Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering Committee
and Environmental, Social & Governance Committee. The composition
and function of these committees are set out below:

(i) Audit Committee
The Audit Committee comprises four members including one Non-
Executive Director and three Independent Non-Executive Directors.
The Audit Committee is chaired by an Independent Non-Executive
Director who has appropriate accounting professional qualifications.
The committee meets at least four times a year and additionally
when deemed necessary.

The Audit Committee is required to ensure that there is adequate
supervision of the Bank’s financial reporting processes, systems
of internal control, and that the internal audit function is effective and
backed by adequate resources and has appropriate standing within
the Bank. It is also required to ensure that there is coordination
between the internal and external auditors, to monitor compliance
with internal policies, statutory regulation, and to consider
recommendations made by the internal and external auditors.

The Audit Committee reviews the Bank’s financial reporting
process, the systems of internal control, the internal audit function
and the risk management process. In particular, the review
undertaken by the Audit Committee on the internal audit function
includes the Internal Audit Charter and its approval, the annual audit
plan, internal audit reports and special investigation reports issued,
and ensuring that appropriate management actions are taken
following the major audit findings.

AEEEHAEMERH

(G)EXER

RITBREARSBRIZERBRNERAE - —ER
EERPEEANER 1ﬁ¢% RREK
EREBOVERE - Bt $”Eﬂiﬁé
SEREM (RN EMARATRENDEES
h%ﬂﬂﬁ@m 5 B $5 Bl | ¥ E A E 3
RFTEH S EE AR R RESRGBLEHE -
RITRAFE—EHETZFIES -

HEXEZ8T

EEECRUNTAESEZBEUBBESET
ﬁﬁﬁa!zf*%%?/a% BREERZBEE RE
RHFMEEE ERZEE HTEEZRE
R#ITREE - ¢t§7|\ EXETMKLTETE
ERINEZBEUNEEATEREFEZARIE
“ELREeERNERRES BEREZES
NHEREZBEE FEZ8¢ EANKESR
ZEg AHAMRABEZESURESR #
THERLZBE -ZEFRER 2 BRRBRESR
s

D

\

(i) BZEES
EnZETmRMNAKEMANK  BE—2E
WITESR=RBIUIIFRTES FRZ
BemEARE S EXER B
WITESEEXR -ZEECFFHIOET
MAgs WEARZRRITHEIINGS -

ERZBGAERUART ZMERARERF
MABMEETIEETREAZEE  EARM
EZBENEEMERRER MEAITA
RISLIEE AL - 30 MR AR 2 SNEE AZ BUED
Z BT - A T AEBER FOER -
W E B RED R INEAZBE IR 2 i

EZEEGA ﬁﬁzliﬁzﬁﬁ&&ikf .

NEBEEIE R A - AP E B LERE
BF - LERERNBEZBEEN ﬁ%ﬂ‘l{’ﬁ
FH ZZEeNEGHERERNTEX
REREIE FEEZAIR DEHZ

NEFEZRE RFRAERE  BREE
EBHEZFAERE T EMBELEE ZH
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AEEEHREMERH

(H) KEY COMMITTEES (continued)

214

(i)

(ii)

Audit Committee (continued)

The Audit Committee also reviews the appointment of external
auditors and discusses with them the nature and scope of their
audits. The Audit Committee also reviews the interim and annual
financial statements before recommending them to the Board for
approval.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is chaired by an
Independent Non-Executive Director and comprises the Non-
Executive Chairman, Non-Executive Vice Chairman and all the
Independent Non-Executive Directors of the Bank. The committee
meets periodically and as required and provides oversight of the
management of the Bank’s human resources including the
appointment of Directors (for both executive and non-executive),
Senior Management and Management Committee Members.
The committee approves the Bank’s overall human resources
management framework to ensure that the Bank is compliant with
applicable government regulations and follows the market best
practice whenever feasible. The committee is also responsible
to ensure that Directors, the Chief Executive Officer (“CEQO”)
and Management Committee Members appointed possess the
necessary and appropriate qualifications to perform and discharge
their duties.

The committee regularly reviews whether each existing Director
continues to remain qualified for his post, including the suitability
and appropriateness of the Independent Non-Executive Director. It
also reviews the structure, size and composition of the Board and
makes recommendations on any proposed change to the Board.

The committee reviews and approves the remuneration of Directors,
members of Board committees, Senior Management and Key
Personnel (as defined in the Remuneration Policy of the Bank).

The committee is mandated to assist the Board in establishing
cultural and behavioural standards that promote prudent risk-taking
and fair treatment of customers and employees. It advises and
assists the Board in discharging its responsibilities for the Bank’s
culture-related matters.

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T
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(i)
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(H) KEY COMMITTEES (continued)

(iii) Risk Committee

The Risk Committee is composed of five members including
one Executive Director, one Non-Executive Director and three
Independent Non-Executive Directors. The Risk Committee is
chaired by an Independent Non-Executive Director who has
extensive banking experience. The committee meets at least four
times a year and additionally when deemed necessary. Its mandate
is to establish the Bank’s overall risk appetite and to ensure a
proper risk management framework is in place. The committee also
oversees Senior Management’s implementation of the Bank’s
risk policies.

The Risk Committee reviews and endorses the Bank’s risk appetite
statement and risk management strategies on an annual basis. It
approves the Bank’s Environmental, Social and Governance (“ESG”)
Strategy and ESG Plan on an annual basis. The committee oversees
the establishment and maintenance by Senior Management
of appropriate infrastructure, resources and systems for risk
management, particularly in relation to compliance with relevant
legal and regulatory requirements, adherence to the approved risk
appetite and related policies, and the adoption of best practices
wherever feasible.

The Risk Committee is required to ensure that the staff responsible
for implementing risk management systems and controls are
sufficiently independent of the risk-taking units in the Bank.

(iv) Executive Committee

(v)

The Executive Committee comprises the Non-Executive Chairman,
Non-Executive Vice Chairman and the Executive Director of the
Bank. It exercises the powers and authorities delegated by the
Board from time to time concerning the management and day-
to-day running of the Bank. The Executive Committee meets
periodically and as required and operates as a general management
function under the auspices of the Board.

Executive Credit Committee

The Executive Credit Committee comprises the Non-Executive
Chairman, one Independent Non-Executive Director and the
Executive Director of the Bank. It has the delegated authority to
approve credit proposals, credit policies and other credit related
matters which require the approval of the Board. The Executive
Credit Committee meets regularly and as required.

AEEEHAEMERH

H) EEZEE 5
(iii) B EEE

RRZE8emaeKBAEAK  BRE—2H
TEE  —RIFATEER=RBEIIFH
TEE-RBRZEEHAREERTERLZ
BUFATESELIEIR ZEGEF&K
PEROTORGHE LEAFERRITHEI
EFE - HBERBUATHERERRR T
)SZEE{%$??E§$I—TI 3 [ R B IR AR

UREERREEEERATHRER

Eﬁlﬁﬁ

ERZEeGFESURAANTHNERR
ﬂ%ﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁgﬁﬁiﬂhaiéﬁati%
Tﬂz$ﬁﬁ’\]fﬁiﬂ Mg EHER ([ESG)) K
& ESGET &l - %% =RERE SRR
BEMBUMEENES ERRE  ER
MEG THRETHBZIEZREERTE
DA R #8866 [RL B R 6f SR B B IERSR - IR

ATIER THRR&ERR -

ERZEQEBRAEERRAREERSR
MESYER B T 780 98 S A AN 1T B R B A
B o

(iv) IITEE S

(v)

MITREEHAITRAITER  JEHITE
ITRERTESER  LITREmEEE T

KEZANBBEATERERBELCE RN
LBE -RTZEEEMENEFTERSE

TRE TREFENXH TEREFS
H— R EZREE -

HITEEZE

WITIEEZE® EE$TT$F$%TT§Ef —%
BN TESNATESTAEML - aié,%
CERENZ AT EEHAENEE
EERRLEMEERBEE - #H17T Zf‘?
ZEeTHARTERARSS -

Annual Report 2023 4% 215

]



-

UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
AEEEHREMERH

(H) KEY COMMITTEES (continued)
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(vi) Management Committee

The Management Committee is chaired by the Bank’s CEO, and
comprises senior management personnel appointed by the CEO.
The committee is the key decision making body for the Bank and
is responsible mainly for the running of the Bank’s day to day
business under the authority delegated by the Board and within
the strategy and business plan as approved by the Board. The
committee is also responsible for the formulation of the Bank’s
business strategies and major bank-wide initiatives for the Board’s
approval. The committee meets weekly and as required to evaluate
and approve new business initiatives, coordinate business and
support units during the implementation process, monitor the
progress. It monitors the implementation of the approved business
strategies and reviews the achievement of business targets,
objectives and the financial performance of the Bank. The committee
also oversees the Bank’s risk exposure as well as supervises on
integrated stress test results.

(vii)Asset and Liability Committee

The Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCO”) comprises the
Bank’s CEO, Chief Financial Officer and senior management
personnel as appointed by the CEO. The ALCO is responsible for
providing oversight of the Bank’s asset and liability management,
interest rate risk, market risk and liquidity risk (collectively known
as “financial risks”) as well as capital management. The ALCO
initiates, reviews and endorses for the approval of the Risk
Committee of the Board and the Board of Directors the Bank’s
policies on financial risks and capital management respectively. It
approves guidelines relating to such policies, reviews and approves
all major financial risk management reports. The ALCO also oversees
the Bank’s investment activities by establishing investment
strategies within policies laid down by the Risk Committee of the
Board and reviews actual performance.

(viii) Internal Control Committee

The Internal Control Committee (“ICC”) comprises the Bank’s
CEO, Executive Vice Presidents, Head of Group Risk Management
and the heads of different control, business and support functions.
The responsibilities of the committee include providing oversight of
the Bank’s exposure to operational and legal risks, ensuring the
Bank has in place an effective internal control framework, providing
guidance to the Bank in establishing a sound internal control and
monitoring system to ensure overall compliance within the Bank.
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(H) KEY COMMITTEES (continued)

(viii) Internal Control Committee (continued)

To ensure an effective internal control framework is in place, the
ICC reviews policies and approves guidelines relating to internal
control and management of operational and legal risks, receives and
discusses reports submitted by various risk management units and
promotes internal control culture. To maintain an adequate system
of internal control, the ICC reviews and discusses major operational
risk events, and the progress of rectification of audit findings and
control self-assessment.

(ix) Credit Committee

(x)

The Credit Committee (“CC”) meets weekly and its mandate is to
provide oversight of the Bank’s credit risk management. The CC
is chaired by the Bank’s CEO, and consists of senior executives of
the Bank.

The CC reviews and endorses credit policies and credit risk profile
of the Bank for ECC’s approval, and reviews and approves credit
related guidelines. The CC also reviews and approves requests for
credit facilities that are within the CC’s authority as delegated by
the Board, and reviews and endorses requests for credit facilities
before their submission to the ECC for approval.

The CC also conducts on-going reviews on the market environment
and makes necessary policy recommendations to the ECC to
ensure the credit risk profile of the Bank is within the established
risk appetite. In this regard, the CC provides periodic and timely
credit related management and stress testing reports to the ECC for
review.

Information Technology Steering Committee

The Information Technology Steering Committee is chaired by
the Bank’s CEO, and comprises senior management personnel
as appointed by the CEO. The committee is responsible for
providing oversight of the Bank’s key information technology
governance objectives. The committee supports the Bank’s digital
transformation and Fintech adoption in alignment with the HKMA'’s
Fintech strategy; provides management oversight on IT enablement
and both Fintech and non-Fintech projects to maximize business
benefits, improve customer satisfaction and staff productivity;
ensure IT resources are used responsibility and IT related risks are
managed appropriately. The committee meets on a monthly basis
and upon ad hoc call by the committee chairman.
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(H) KEY COMMITTEES (continued)
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(xi) Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering Committee

The Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering Committee (“CAMLC”)
comprises the Bank’s CEO, Executive Vice Presidents, Group
Heads, Head of Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering and Head
of Control & Risk Management. The responsibilities of the CAMLC
include providing oversight of the Bank’s exposure to compliance
risks and compliance activities to ensure the Bank is in compliance
with applicable regulatory requirements and Anti-Money Laundering
and Counter-Terrorist Financing (“AML/CFT”) requirements. The
CAMLC provides guidance to the Bank and senior management
in establishing a professional compliance control and monitoring
system to cultivate a strong compliance culture and ensures the
Bank has an effective compliance framework in place to meet
regulatory requirements. In addition, the CAMLC also reviews and
approves guidelines relating to compliance and AML/CFT. The
CAMLC reports to Risk Committee on key issues discussed and
approved.

To maintain the Bank’s overall regulatory compliance standards,
the CAMLC reviews latest developments in regulatory compliance
and AML/CFT requirements applicable to the Bank.

(xii) Environmental, Social & Governance Committee

The Environmental, Social & Governance Committee (“ESGC”)
comprises of members from senior management level as appointed
by the CEO and reported to the RC. The ESGC is responsible for
providing oversight of the risks and opportunities that the Bank’s
operations are material to the ESG matters.

The major responsibility of ESGC is to formulate and review long-
term sustainability strategy, targets, roadmap, as well as establish
bank-wide ESG action plan for implementation with consideration
of regulatory trend, group ambition and material ESG topics of the
Bank. The ESGC meeting is arranged on a monthly basis to review
the ESG governance structure, oversee the ESG performance
and resolve ESG-related matters raised by external and internal
stakeholders. The progress of the ESG action plan is reported to the
EC for approval on a semi-annual basis.
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Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Dec 2001
Chairman : Richard M. Tsai
President : Jerry Harn

Capital

- NT$146.15 Billion

15-16F, No. 179 Liaoning Street,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 6636 6636

Fax : (8862) 6636 0111
www.fubon.com

Fubon Life Insurance Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Jul 1987
Chairman : Howard Lin
President : Shr-Lue Chen

Capital

: NT$110.83 Billion

108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel :(8862) 8771 6699

Fax : (8862) 8809 8889

W
*

ww.fubon.com

Aetna Life Insurance Company of America,
Taiwan Branch was established in 1987
and then bought by ING Group in 2000
and renamed ING Life Taiwan. The branch
became an ING Life subsidiary in 2006, which
was later bought by the Fubon Group. Fubon
Life was launched in 1993. The two insurers
formally merged in 2009.

Taipei Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Apr 1969

Chairman : Richard M. Tsai

President : Tim Kuo

Capital

- NT$143.27 Billion

169 Section 4 Ren Ai Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel :(8862) 2771 6699
Fax : (8862) 6638 3812
www.fubon.com

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
Year of Founding: Jan 1970
Chairman : Daniel M. Tsai

Chief Executive Officer: Simon Chung

Capital

: HK$4.83 Billion

38 Des Voeux Road Central,
Hong Kong

Tel :(852) 2842 6222

Fax : (852) 2810 1483
www.fubonbank.com.hk

Fubon Bank (China) Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Mar 1997
Chairman : Lixin Ma

President : Feng Chen

Capital

: RMB 2.45 Billion

Room 101, 18" floor, 19" floor and 20™ floor,
Tower A, 1168 Century Avenue,

China (Shanghai) Pilot Free Trade Zone

Tel :(8621) 2061 9888

Fax : (8621) 5840 9900
www.fubonchina.com

MEMBERS OF FUBON FINANCIAL HOLDINGS
EHREAR

Fubon Insurance Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Apr 1961
Chairman : Kevin Hsu
President : Richard Lai

Capital ~ : NT$14.68 Billion
7-14F, No. 179 Liaoning Street,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel :(8862) 6636 7890

Fax : (8862) 2325 4723
www.fubon.com

Fubon Securities Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Jul 1988
Chairman : Leo Cheng

President : Michael Kuo

Capital : NT$16.26 Billion
3-4F, 169 Section 4 Ren Ai Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel :(8862) 8771 6888

Fax : (8862) 2700 6656
www.fubon.com

Fubon Securities Investment Services

Co., Ltd.

Year of Founding: May 1987
Chairman : Charles Hsiao
President : Peter Cheng
Capital - NT$90 Million

108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel :(8862) 2781 5995

Fax : (8862) 2773 5601
www.fubon.com

Fubon Futures Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: May 1998
Chairman : Michael Kuo
President : Ya-Fei Chang
Capital  : NT$2.1 Billion
3F, 9 Xiangyang Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel :(8862) 2388 2626

Fax : (8862) 2370 1110
www.fubon.com

Fubon Asset Management Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Sep 1992

Chairman : Gang Shyy

President : Hsin Yi Lin

Capital - NT$2.7 Billion

108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road,

Taipei, Taiwan

Tel :(8862) 8771 6688

Fax : (8862) 8771 6788
www.fubon.com

Fubon Insurance Agency Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Apr 2003
Chairman : Fred Juang

President : Bruce Hsieh

Capital  : NT$111 Million

17F, No. 9 Xiangyang Road,

Taipei, Taiwan

Tel :(8862) 2370 5199

Fax : (8862) 2370 5100
www.fubon.com

Fubon Financial Holding Venture
Capital Co., Ltd.

Year of Founding: Oct 2003
Chairman : Victor Kung

President : Victor Kung

Capital - NT$12.62 Billion

8F, 108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 6606 9088

Fax : (8862) 8771 4697
www.fubon.com

Fubon Sports & Entertainment Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Sep 2007

Chairman : Douglas Tsai

President : Joyce Chen

Capital ~ : NT$102.3 Million

14F, 108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 6606 9088

Fax : (8862) 6600 5506

www.fubon.com

* Taiwan Mobile Basketball was founded in
September 2007 and renamed Fubon Sports

& Entertainment in September 2014.

Fubon Stadium Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Aug 2017
Chairman : Joyce Chen
President : Joyce Chen
Capital  : NT$58 Million
2F, No. 19 Lane 39 Bashih 1t Street,
Tamsui District,

New Taipei City, Taiwan

Tel :(8862) 6635 0886

Fax : (8862) 6635 7520
www.fubon.com

Fubon Green Power Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Nov 2023
Chairman : Victor Kung

Capital  : NT$1 Million

7F, 1565 Section 1 Keelung Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

www.fubon.com

Fubon AMC, Ltd.

Year of Founding: Aug 2004
Chairman : Tim Kuo

President : Wenshing Hung

Capital  : NT$2.5 Billion

4F, 50 Section 2 Zhongshan N Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 6618 0588

Fax : (8862) 6608 0166
www.fubon.com
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The Risk Appetite Statement (“RAS”) is a written articulation of the Bank’s risk-taking, risk mitigation and risk
avoidance positions as a commercial bank, taking into consideration the prevailing statutory requirements,
economic conditions, industry best practices and capital levels. It describes the types and quantum of risks that
the Bank is willing to accept in achieving its overall business mission, and it provides a risk framework that governs
the establishment of the Bank’s short and long-term strategic objectives. All strategic and day-to-day business
decisions of the Bank are guided by its risk appetite framework and capital requirements.

The RAS is a key component of the Bank’s business plan and guides its annual planning process by defining the
desired forward-looking risk profile of the Bank under normal and stressed conditions. The level of capital support
required to sustain a healthy banking operation is ordinarily determined through the Internal Capital Adequacy
Assessment Process (“ICAAP”). Management is responsible to establish robust risk management systems to
ensure the risk exposure arising from business decisions is within its risk tolerance.

The Bank is committed to embedding sustainability into its core business operations, management decisions
and investments in adherence to our vision, mission and core values, while striving to go beyond compliance. We
aspire to become a leading sustainable bank by establishing a halistic climate risk management roadmap and long
term decarbonization targets. The Bank has also established a robust system to detect, control and report money
laundering activities by existing and potential customers.

Risk appetite is one of the factors that the Board and senior management consider when defining the Bank’s
growth path and devising related operating strategies. The Bank strives to generate sustainable economic profit
commensurate with the risks taken and the prevailing industry and market conditions.

Risk appetite must always be defined as being equal to or below risk capacity, which is directly correlated to
the Bank’s capital position and revenue generating capabilities. Quantitative risk appetite parameters, such
as thresholds or limits, are established for key risks inherent in commercial banking. Limits are expressed for
individual risk types that can be used by those risk-taking units within the Bank.
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Fubon Bank Building, 38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
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www.fubonbank.com.hk
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